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Hederal Bureau of Investigation

Mnited States Bepartment of Justice
los Angeles, California,

July 20,.1939

:Director
Federal Bureau.of Investigation

Washington, D. Ce
‘RE:__ROCOL
Dear Sir:

' Kindly be:informed that on July 15, 1939, three
zail covers in the above-entitled case were renewed through
‘Postoffice Inspector E, D. Chance, Los Angeles, California

‘as follows:e

(1) PAY 'OE, 58 ‘St, Joseph Street,

Arcadia, California;

(2): MR, and MRS, FREDXCOLE,.
Woodlake, . California;.

(3) MR..and MES. G, .Iiﬂmwsorz.orﬁaom 'I* DAWSON,
3238 Gifford-Avenue,
Bell, California. |

MRS, Ge. I, -DAWSON is the half-sister of Subject COLE,
and FAY ROE is the sister=in-law of Subject . ROE.

Very truly yours,

2
Special ‘Agent in.Charge

76~362
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.'3

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA reno.  T6=4T1
; VREPORY MADE AT ) RATE WHEN MADE (mg?;gg: V | .REPORT MADE BY .
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURL | 72039 | 7<14-19-39 | R. H. HALLERBERG B
| *™% RALPH ROE with aliases - FUGITIVE, I+Oe CHARACTER OF CASE
#1472 1,
JTHEODORE COLE with alisses = FUGITIVE, ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
To0 . #1471 ) . e . .
\ . SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: mm"mno. Kansas City, ‘Missouri o denies
‘E :  knowing Subjects or imformatiom regarding '
! themes KIGRO going straight past five
yearse Further investigation being madee
*««7 ) L . "DEL. ARPENTER, -former inmate Ue Se
A tentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, in 1936
\ =removed by State of Texas to Fort Worth for
N ‘prosecution State Courte No information at
“ - ‘Ue Se Penitentiary, Leaverworth, as to
ddentity of “SLIM‘ IIEY. Aoting Warden
)\ C. J, SHUTTLEWORTH has no additional informa-
\ ‘tion of intereste
‘ i
Pe
REFERENCE ¢ Reports of Special Agent F. S. SMITH, Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma, 6<17-39 and 6-27=39,
DETAILS : = At Kensas City, Missouri =
A review of the Kansas City files regarding FRANK NIGRO
disclosed that FRANK CHARII-,S@IGRO, 407 Bast 9th Street, was born.on 5-10-90-and
was reported as proprietor of a eafe at 7110 Prospect Avemze. This ocafe is rum
in conjunction 'with one TONY CIPOLLA, and ‘they are alleged -to be doing gembling
HIGRO 8 described ‘a8 boing
"";’:,",?20‘;3" €l DO NOY WRITE IN THESE $PACKES . :
P (4 . e
[Ll 2L 56 J32 m onity
‘ "COPIES OF THIS REPORT ‘ , -
S=Bureau ‘
2-0klahome City _ 2
2<Dallas YED o Q?L, %v ' .
2-Kensas City b0 o6 w o _
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Age = 49 years ' ,

Height « 5 feet 6 :inches

Weight « 140 pounds

Halr = black, graying

Eyes - browa

‘Build = medium .
Complexion = medium

Rece --white _ :
Nationality - Amerioan, Itelian descent | ;

‘ A search.of ‘the Kansas City, Missouri
regarding mmbers 1389 resulted im the mumber bei
following exohanges: :

' Chestnut 1389 issued to Mrse WILL

/telephone directory
listed to ‘the

, 2016 Nontgalle | i
. y T ‘ ’
Harrison 1389 iseued ‘to Mree ANNA PATTERSON, 2620.Charlottes

Hiland 1389 issued to J. E. AR,./704 East 61st Streete

Jaokson 1389 issued to 'ROBERT A, s 5543 Virginiae :
Lieutenant LEW MYERS, Police Depertment, XKansas City,
" Missouri, who is well :informed in the sotivities of the Italians in
Kensas City, Missouri, and who has frequently assisted the Buresu :in
‘various cases and is considered reliable, advised that lMKI??%IGRO
1s well kmow ‘to him, inasmuch as FRANKIE has done several stretches
‘for narcotics in amd about Kansas City, Missourie ‘However, since his
release from the penitentiary sbout five years sgo he has successfully
operated a tavera which was started by the Goets Brewing Company in - ‘
Kansas City, Missouri, inasmuch as NIGRO was broke at the time of his i
release from the penitentisrye MYERS further stated that he believed .
4f NIGRO was oonfronted with gquestions regarding the desired informa=
‘tion, NIGRO would -inform MYERS whether he lnew anything about ite

Lieutenant WILLIAM GORDON, Jdemtification Division,
Police Department, Kansas City, Missouri, cheoked his records regarding
FRANK NIGRO with negative resultse

I

‘On interview FRANK ¥IGRO stated that he had been at
Frank's and Chip's Place, 7140 Prospect Avenue, for the past three
years -and that for two-years prior to that he was located in the same X
business at 7148 Prospect Avemuse He stated that he has been going ;
straight and meking & living the "hard way" and did not desire to ’
beoome involved in any suspicions or orimes involving the federal
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governmentts investigationse Photographs of RCE and COLE were shomn
to WIGRO after he denied Imowing anyone by those names and he stated

4hat neither ROE nmor COLE was familiar -to hime

"HIGRO was questioned regarding his contacts from the

‘penitentiary at which time he stated that since his release he has

made it his busizese not to -associate with or cmtact any former
conviots whom he met 4n the pemjitentiarye NIGRO stated he did not

‘know anyons by the name of TANGHALL and requested to be shown a

photograph of HALLe A photegreph of TANG HALL is being requested
from:the Oklaloma City office to assist in further investigation
regarding FRANK NIGROe

WIGRO;denied knowing . ne by the name of GRACE
CURNINGHAM, BILLIE;' BROWN or BILLIE]FREEMAN, *

‘Ho was questioned olosely regarding ‘the note .referred to
4n veference report dated 6-17=39 to whioch he answered that he was
at-a loss to understand how this mote oould have scome into the
possession of Federal Agents with regard to ROEe .He stated he ocould
‘reoall no ‘telephone mmber, house address or signifioance comnected
with the number 1389¢ NIGRO'S business phone is Jacksom 9513 and
his home phone is Yioctor 5009 A oard advertising Frank's and Chipts
Place was provided .Agemt, howsver, there is no number 1389 printed
on this oarde Inguiry as to whether anyone had ever beem at NIGRO'S
‘place who resembled ROE or COLE or whether he had received any
information regarding Subjeocts while he was :in the penitemtiary
resulted in NIGRO advising that he had note

A request is being made of the Oklahoma City office
to furnish the Kensas City office-with a photostatie copy of the
‘note received from the informant bearing NIGRO'S name, address end
‘the number 1389¢ * : ,

After the interview Lieutenant MYERS stated that
inasmuch as NIGRO had been advised of the harboring statute -it-was
his opinion if WIGRO was now in possession of any information
regarding ROE he ‘would recontact MYERS in the near future and in the
event such was ‘the omse MYERS would immediately notify the Kansas
City offices

Inasmich as reference report stated that the NIGRO
mmtioned by the informant was recently involved in nargetio
investigations in Kensas City, it is assumed that BOSS IGRO was
meant instead of FRANKIE NIGROe BOSSIE:NIGRO will be ‘interviewed
along the same lines as FRNK NIGRO in'the near future ¢
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- At Leavemworth, Xansas - o :

. At the U, Se Penitentiary, Leaverworth, Kansas, Special
Agent He L. SCOTT made diligent searech in.an-attempt to learn the
Adentity of any present or past inmate who was known as "SLIM" BAILEY

‘but with the information available such individual could not be

loocatede

"DELMAS (DEIJKARPINTER, ‘former inmate #47152, was subject
for oconditional relsase on,4-8-36 end upon -release was taken into
custody by the Sheriff at Leavenworth, Kensas, who apparently was

accompenied by Deputy Sheriff E. C. WATSON of Fort Worth, Texass The

file of this former prisoner at the penitentiary indicates that he was

‘wanted by the State Attorney, Fort Worth, Texas, and apparently was

oxtredited to that point in custody of the aforementioned Deputye

Ce Jo SHUTTLEWORTH, Associete Warden of the penitentiary,
and who was formerly in the same position st the Ue S, Pemitentiary,

Alcatrag, is at present Acting Warden at the U, Se Penitentiary,

Leaverworth, Kensas, end has advised that he has recelved no other
or further informetion ooncerning matters of interest in instent
investigetione It will be recelled thet lMre SEUTILEWORTH is thoroughly
familiar with this oase, has interviewed numerous immates and has
used every means at his command to -ascertein.any information that
might be of interest to instant investigation, ‘
Mro SEUTTLEWORTH advieed that there had recently been
received at the U, Se Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, several
prisoners trensferred from Alestraz.end that it was his intention,
as soon.as his duties would permit, ‘to interview each of these
jndividuals in whet would appeer to them to be & routine matter but
+that ome of the ddeas that he had in mind wae to ascertein if they
knew enything of intereet in ingtent easee Mre SEUTTLEWORTH, of
course, has 8 source of information throughout ‘the pemitentiery
‘alive to eny poseibilities-es to information concerning instent
investigatione

UNDEVELOPED LEADS 3

. DALLAS FIFLD.OFFICE

At Fort Worth, Texas, will ascertein through the office
of the Stete Attorney disposition mede as to DELMAS (DEL)
CARPENTER, locate him end interview him concerning any
possible information that he might have concerning the
Lugitivese:

.
4
. e d e ;
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KANSAS CYTY FIELD

At Xansas City, Misgouwri, will interview BOSSIE NIGKO,

y

»
% -

OKLAHOMA *CITY. FIEL . ,
Will furnish the sas City. flola ff oo with photostetic
copy of the. note rejceived from {hejuforment regarding

FRANKIE MIGRO:- t& be ﬁ’g'wmﬁ offquestfoning NIGRO
regarding infomation P&&. pesse X .,a . ROE and COLE,

W11 furnish the Kans~7%,. pieid Office with & phote= |

" s CibY, -
graph of TANG w’;ﬁw& o informant $1%e

OFFICE .
At Kensas City,iyy. . . o wlll kesp in contact with
Lioutenaxt LEN Myyns  poiice Department, regerding further
information from Nygho, ' ‘
At Kansas City, Misgours, will meke disoreet imquiry at
72nd snd-Prospect tg ascertain if ROE or COIE has been in
that looalitys L

i

presently being held in the Jackson County Jail aweiting
sentence on narcotie shergese ’

At Leavenworth, Kensag, at the Us S Penitentiary will

endeavor to obtain information to show that NIGRO and ‘
TANG HALL were associated together at that places Upon
receipt of this information will reinterview FRANK NIGRO
regarding his aequaintence with, TANG HALLe ‘

]

At Leavenworth, Kanses, at the Us So Penitentiary on or
about 8«10«39 ywill oontact C. J. SHUTILEWORTH, Associate
Varden, for '§pformation that he may have obtained that
would be of interest to this investigatione

[

‘ PENDING
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i ¥orm No. " . .
‘t | THIS CASEORIGINATED AT ORTAHOMA  CITY, ORLAHOMA ’ FEENO. 7650
"1 weporT.MADE AT  DATE WHEN MADE rERIOD FOR_ REPORT MADK BY
Seattle, Washington 7/19/39 7/12/39 .ALBERT C, BISE

TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

0 |
4 | RAIPH ROE, with alieses, FUCITIVE - T,0. #1472;
7 HRODORR COLE, 'with-alisses, FUCITIVE - X.0. #1471 | RSCAPEDFEDERAL PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: FIMER HUTCHINSONJCOLE presently living at Wells, B. C.
under name of ONs Recalls vaguely ‘that

he was either workisg as ¢ock or as trusiy at Warden's
office at time of escapess Has not seen nor heard of

any of his prison acquaintances since his :release, Re-
calls belief general among prisoners that subjects used .
healves of automobile inner tubes under their clothing

for tuoyancy and allowed tide to carry them to north

arm of Golden Cete, He also heard "rumble" that ROE's
sister, location usknown, disappeared soon arter sudb-
Jocta! eacape amd belief was that ROE and sister were
‘togethers Mail cover on MR, and MRS, WILLIAM COLE, | '
Roy, Washington, -removed, :

.
 REFERENCE: ‘Reports of Special Agents RALPH T. HOOD, Oklahoma City, ‘
o 5/25/39, and Jo P. MRcFARLAND, Seattle, 6/30/39, |

| DETALLS: ‘ o
On.July 13, 1939 the following letter was received by the Seattle Bureau
offlce 'ifrOI-:NR. w. Ho OOI.E: ) ) '
"July. 11/39

*Dear Sir, L

"My Son Elmer came home last night, : |
E . , A’If you ‘want -0 see him you better come right out,
N ovrRoes, /1’1(.7‘ AN S S o NOT WRITE N TUESE SPACES (5 &

! , yis a

ARV ANN AR

9

¥

COPIES OF THIS REPORT f m
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*T don't know 'how long he 'is going to stay.

l/ "MR, W, H. COLE,
‘Roy
‘Wash,
Route .1
Box :170.%

i

Agent ‘was advised on July 12, 1939 by MRS. WILLIAM COLE, Routel,

‘Box 170, ‘Roy, Weshingtom, that her son, RIMER HUTOHINION COLE, had come

from his Yesidence at Wells, B. C. in response to this Bureau's inquiry,
She ntatod “that he was presently eaployed by & meighbor in the harvesting
of bay, but that he would be available for interview at dinner time that
ovening, -

‘FIMER HUTCHINSON COLE, ‘interviewed that same day, stated that '

_ he.-was presently living at Wells, B, C., Capada, under the name of EILMER

HBUTCHINSON; that certaim.other members of his femily live in that vicinity
and thet he has been employed there as a cook and in other capacities since
his removal to that section about one year ago. . '

'".!11;11 respect to the escape of these subjects, ‘he stated that he
was employed.as either a 6ook in the priscn or was'a trusty around the War-

"den's office, one of the two trusties, he advised, on the island, He stated
‘that he knew both ‘RALPH ROE and THEODORE COLE, but ‘that he was never imti-
.mately acqueinted with them, He recelled that there ws a.general delief

among the prisoners that the subjects had secured inner tibes from:the
prison gerage, bad cut them in two amd vulcanized the ends, thereafter
attaching thea under their clothing, and that they .used this for buoyancy
and allowed the tide to carry them to the north arm of the Gelden Gate.
He stated that he had further heard a general "“rumble” ‘that ROE's sister,
whose location this informant was unable to furnish, hed disappeared soon
after ROE's escape, and that it ‘was the consensus of opinion that they

-were together,

COLE stated that he had been released ‘from-the penitentiary
at Alcatraz on October 25, 1938; that two days later he arrived at his
parents’ home in Roy, Washington, and that on November 18, 1938 he went

‘to:Wells, ‘Be Co, where he had constantly remained, He stated that he had

dons this to remove himself eompletely from all previous oriminal associa~
tions, and to;get somewhers for:the purpose of establishing himself as a,

. -substential citizen and not an ex-conviect. He advised that his parents.had

written ‘to him regarding ‘the inquiry made by Speciel Agent J. P. MacFARLAND, .
es reported in referenced report, and that he reelized that there would de
en investigation to find him made iin Canada, To avoid the repercussions
of such en investigation, COLE stated he ‘had made the trip ‘from .ﬂq.ls,

B, C, t0 Roy immediately, a distance of some 750 miles, and stated that he
was returning to ¥Wells, Be Cs within a few days, where he could‘,ho 60D~
‘tacted under the neme of EIMER HUTCHINSON at any time. He especially
. ¥

2,
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" requested that if it were necessary to recontest him ifor some purpose
his priqr eriminal regord ‘not be disclosed to anyoms, insiuding the B, C. .
polioce, 4a that ke was doing his very best to *go ntnijht' and ‘thet Yo -
was & ,rnpntod oltizen 1n the cemmunity. He verified thi's statement by ’
showing nulercus papera, ineluding & oredit rating Teceived vﬁon be pur-. ;
Qhaud an mtuobile at Wells, B, Co . .

GOI.E stated that he had quit 2 $75,00 a lonth job to come $o

Roy, !aahmgton, and that he thought that the Burseu ‘should Feimburse him )
Tor bis travel,. ‘It was explained to him that this mes impossible, but that . .
" he could get many times that amount if ‘he eould securé and furniah 10 an .
" Agent.of this Puvesu imformetion which would ultimately Tesult in the aps -
_ prehensien of either or both ‘these subjects. It was emphasized that he should
furnish any such information to an Agent of this mm. COLE atated that
.« ey would osrtainly. mnnto At ever he had ‘such &p appomuty, but that

' he delieved the possibility was alight of his eyer ooming im sontact with

oither or ﬁnn ﬂbjntp dae to ‘Uis tselatlon n north-m Briti.h coiuubiu

Ead

; .- xa thht the mail oom phcod lpon thc nn of l!r. and ‘Mrs,
WILLTAM OO)‘.:R, this informentts parents, has sexved iis purposs, a 1etter
Is boing mma %o the pom;tnr -t Roy, nuhincton diaeontinnin; it,

R - <"
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sions as s¢ated, she had been unable to furnish inform tion concerning
him, and stated, further thit she has received ¢ number of dgnulries
from her mother as o the possibly whereaiouts of MITCAL®,

In view of this fact, the a-parent reluctance of MITCALF
‘to be interviewed by a Bureau Agent is being brought to the attention
of the grkice of origin for consideration as $o the advisability of
placing 4 .anted njtice for him in the Bureau's filss. It is also
belng left to the diseretion of that office ss to whether or not -the
Salt Lake City and Denver Divisions should vplade mail covers on ‘the
addresses of METCALF'S relatives.

UNDEVELOPID 11..DS

‘THE OKLAHOLA CITY OFFICE

. Will consider the kdrisability of rlacing a wanted notice
Lox WINNIE Z. METCALF alias MA JITH + and plazing of meil covers.on
mall addressed to his relatives in the Salt Leke City and Denver Divisions.

THE DENVER OFFICE

At Hotcehkiss, Colorado will interview WI ‘
effort to ascertain the whereabouts of his brother WINNIE.

o

i
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
%ﬁgzionlsimm AY - OKLAE OMA _crry,‘ OKLAHOMS, Xenses CLty"""& NO 76,471
A,
O | werort MavEar | DATEwHEN MaDE PERIOD FOR REPORY MADE BY
N~ ‘ : WHICH MADE ,
KANSAS C} TY, MISSOURI.| 7-22-1939 7-20-1939 - Jo W. CORE ebe
} N
YLE ~i1mﬁ' ROE 'dth aliases = FUGITIVE’ 1. OQ CHARACTER OF CASE
472 : '
‘THEODORE L)C()LE with eliases - FUGITIVE, ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
1. 0. #1471 ; — , A .
SYNOPéls OF FACTS:
. ; ' "HAZEL ERHILL is unknown at Great ‘Bend and

Hoisinpton, Kensas.

/.',/ | ‘ : P.

REFERENCE:

3 . Bureeu il'et)tez' dated May 15, 1939.

| DETAILS: |

AT GREAT BEND AND HOTSINGION, KANSAS - |

- As 8 Toesult of reference letter, efforts were made
‘through the police departments and post offices in
both Great Bend wnd Hoisington, Kensas, to looste
HAZEL UNDEREILL with negetive results, In fact
‘thers 1s no person by the name of UNDERHILL in or
near either of these cities acoording to the in-

" formation received.

s AP!:ROVED AND

FORWARDED:

Jut 26 15:3;

15}
“

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

.8 = Buresu

|2 - Oklehama Cit
| ® N coPIES DESTROYED

W & SOVERNNINY PRENYRMS OPTIOR 752084 ,




o At Joplin, Migsduri, will verii

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE KANSAS CITY FIELD DIVISION

* A%t Joplin, Missowri, will locate ‘the truck driver for
the Crocher Meat Compeny who comes to Alpena, Arkensas
'to visit MARY COLK end will interview him concerning hi's
knowledge of MARY COLE. ‘

* At the U, S. Penitentisry, Lesvenworth, Xensas, will very
discreetly ascertain the fdentity of BUCK MARTINDALE, but
will not contact him at this time, until further definite
infamation is obtained vmcerning him. Will also discreetly
ascertein the close associates of STEPHEN WELCH at Leavenworth
to determine whether a contact might possibly be made with
one of them to obteln informétion from WELCH,

/

ng individuals who were transferred
_ 1 on 1«26-38; (Refer
fent L, H. RICHMOND, Sen Francisco, 2-2-39)

:Eeport of Special

‘Xoformation regarding
HERBIRT AULEN§ARMER and MICKEYACAREY as furnished by
Informent "Z"J$ Will attempt to'develop an informent who
w1l be in a position to weteh FARVER and CAREY eand their
activities in order that the Buresu will know should -they
assist subjects.

* ‘Will interview CLYDE UNDERHILL for information regarding
subjeots, after determining whether they have been in contact
with him, . '

* At Leavenworth, Kensas
* Will attempt to identify and interview SLIM BAILEY,

» Will interview JACK F. WILLIAMS, alleged by FLINT C.
BRANDON to be friendly with JAMES aend RALPH ROE, for
any information he may possess

* Will locate end interview JEWELL (BUDDY) EVERSOLE, alleged
to be employed at the Cownty Court House, slong lines as
requested in the report of Special Agent RALPH T. HOOD,
Oklehoma City, 12-2-38.




At the U, S, Penitentiary, will interview DAVE CONNOR
regarding the statements mede by his father on.page 12 of
this report to determine the reliability of CONNOR'S father,
ag well as sny information he may possess regarding these
subjects. It will be noted that CONNOR will te released
during April, .1939, end this 1lead should be given -expeditious
attention.

PENDING







dated June 17, 1939«
DETAILS:

At Springfield, Illinois, June 25, 13839,

At About 7:00 o'clock tonight, Speciel Agent in Charge

G. B. NORRIS of the Ste Louis Office te%ophonicm contacted ‘the 'j
Spfmgg eld Office and advised that one Informant b7D

R, -~ bad left Tulsa, Oklahomd at 10:30 A.M.
‘today for Chicago, Illinois, on a Greybound Bus, on Missouri Highway
#664 Mr, NORRIS stated that upon her arrival at Conway, Missouri she
changed to a 1935 Chevrolet Sedan, black {m color, Missouri license
#91,222, with yellow wire wheels, accompanied by a men, '

Specisal Agent in Charge NORRIS stated that this woman bad been
K under surveillance by Agents of the Oklahome and Kansas City Offices,
but failed to state for what reason,

Mr. NORRIS stated that this woman would de leaving St. Louis
shortly, at which time she would be trailed by Special Azents HUGH §
SMALYL and Y. D. GOOD of the St. Louis Office as ¥ar as Springfield, -
Illinois; that the Agents from the St. Louis Office will de in a
Plymouth, bearing licence #489-092; that at Springfield, Illinois,
Agents of the Springfield Office are to pick up the -trail and follow
this women ipto the Chicago Division on Route #66. Mr. NORRIS re=
quested that contact be had with the Chicago Office apd arrangements
made whersby Agents of that office could pick up the trail when the
Agents of ‘the Springfield Office left off,

M¥r. NORRIS described this woman as being forty years of
age, wearing a black dress trimmed in white, and five feet two
inches in height,

Specidl Agent in Charge NORRIS stated that he would con-
tact the Springfield Office as soon as Agents SMALL and GOOD left
en route to Springfield, at which time it 3hould ke ascertained what
this woman is being trailed for,

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
in Charge Be. F. FITZSIMONSe

Immediately upon receipt of information as furnished by

Special Agent G. B. NORRIS, Special Agent in Charge B, F. FITZSIMONS

commnicated with Special Agent in Charge NORRIS, by telephone, and

ascerteined that in further conversation with Oklahoma City, he had -
been advised that |was traveling in a 1935 black b7D
Chevrolet Coupe; that she wes 3 man whose description is unknown, '
and was possibly accompanied by her ‘twelve year old daughter, Special

Agent in Chavge FITZSIMONS advised Special Agent in Charge NORRIS that

Do
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Special Agents P, C. DUNNE, and D. D. JOHNSON would be located at ‘the

. intersection of highways 66 .and _56|_1n_me.t1.ﬂ|d, for the purpose of .
picking up the automodbile in which was traveling, in b7D
the event they came into "Springfield, Illinois, and to follow the
car into Chicago, or wherever it might go, Special Agent M. W, MEEKINS
and Special Agent ‘in Charge FITZSIMONS were located in a Bureau Plymouth
on Highway 66 near -the south c¢ity limits of Springfield.

The forsgoing information, together with the descriptions
of Bureau automobiles was furnished ‘to Specizl Agent in Charge D. M,
LADD, Chicago, Illincis, by Special Agent in Charge FITZSIMONS, by
telephone at about 8:45 on Sunday evening, June 25, 1939, .Special
Agent in Charge LADD advised Special Agent in 'cbargcl_mmmﬂns_’:hnt

' he had'dbeen informed by the Kansas City Office, that

was at Waynesville, Miasourl at about eight o'clock on Sunday evening,
and that Waynesville is approximately two hundred miles from St. louis;
that under those circumstances it was not likely that| |
could reach Chicago Sunday night. However, Special Agent in Charge
‘LAID was advised that we would continue our surveillance at Springfield,
pending receipt of further information from the St. Louls Office,

b7D

. At about midnight on Sunday, June 25, Specisl Agentis
‘DUNNE and JOHNSON advised Special Agent in Charge FITZSIMONS and
Special Agent MEEKINS that| |had stopped at a tourist b7D
camp at Sullivan, Missouri, apparently for the purpose of remaining .
overnight, and, accordingly, the surveillance at Springfield was

discontinued,

Special i&gont in Charge FITZSIMONS immediately communicated '
with Speci: ent rge NORRIS, by telephone, and he advised that $
aprarent was hitch-hiking; that ahe had been picked up .

by a doctor, who brought her to Sulliven, Missouri; that she is said

to have informed the doctor that she was broke; that she had onmly .

eight cents; that she was going to visit a sister who 1s ill at b7D .

Salina, 1llinois, Special Agent in Charge NORRIS further advised i

that Special Agents SMALL and GOOD would meintain a surveillance onm

the tourist camp at Sullivan throughout the night, and would follow |

| _ into Illinois, where it was requested that Agents of

the opringrield Office take up ‘the suxrveillance, and followltl «
’ I_—tho her destination. j

In accordance with this plan, Special Agents P. C. DUNNE
and D. D. JOENSON were instructed to proceed to East St. Louis,
{mmediately, to register at the Broadview Hotel, and to await further
instructions from Special Agent in Oherge NORRIS, who advised that he
would communicate directly with Special .Agent DUNNE at Fast St. Touis, !
and with Special Agent in Charge FITZSIMONS as soon as| | b7D
left the tourist camp at -Sullivan, -

3o
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, At 8:20 on the morning of Monday, June 26, 1939, Special
Agent in Charge NORRIS telephoned and stated that| | ‘who
‘was on the highway, apparently ‘ready to hitch-hike, and accompanied
by her daughter, was picked up by Special Agents SMALL and GOOD, ina
Bureau Plymouth; ‘that they would proceed with her to Edwardsville,
Illinois where ‘they would let her out of 'the car, and communicate
'with Special Agents DUNNE and JOENSON for the purpose of comtinuing
‘the surveillance -of|

Special Agent in Charge NORRIS subsegquently ‘telsphoned,
and stated that he had talked with Special Agent HOOD at Oklahoma
City, and Specisl Agent HOOD :informed him that elthough Mrs. CRAWFORD
~ 'was ‘formerly used by the Oklahoma City Office as .an informant, never-
theless, she has proven herself unreliable, and her tgip to Chicago

1s alleged ‘to be for the purpose of contac'f_mg_nm_c_cm, after
which they will pull a payroll xrobbery and [is supposed
to receive a cut, This information is seid to have been furnished

to the Oklahoma City O : ormant, who claims to have been
& former sweetheart of| Speciel Agent in Charge NORRIS
was_advised that Special Agents. -ahd JOHNSON would follow[ |

but that under ‘the circumstances, ‘they would mske no attemp
to pick her up 4n a Buresu automobile. . -

, At about 9:15 on the morning of Monday, June 26, 1939,
Special Agent DUNNE -telephoned from Edwardsville, and stated that
he and Special Agent JOHNSON were stationed on the highway there, dut
as yet Special Agents SMALL and GOOD had not made their appearance.
Special Agent DUNNE ‘was imstructed ‘to remain in his location, and
‘40 commnicate with Special Agent in Charge FITZSIMONS as soon as
‘he had located ] and Special Agents SMALL and GOOD of -
the St, Louls: 0ffice, .

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent M, W, MEEKINS,

©.On the afternoon of June 28, 1939, Speclal Agent P. C.
TUNNE communicated with Special Agent MEEXINS by long distance
‘telephone, from Centralia, Illinois, and advised that|

wea still visiting at that point, and ‘that there were

10 indications that she would leave in the :immediate future. Further,
their observations had failed to develop any information indicating
the possibilities of eikher fugitive being in that vicinity, and
that the activities of[ ] and others were not suggestive
of anything unusual, k

o " In Qgroomo‘nt with prior instructions of the Special Agent
4n Charge, the suggestion was made to Special Agent DUNNE that
attenpts be immediately made ‘to ‘ascertain a way to obtain facilities

~4“
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through which the surveillance of| | and ‘the family she
was visiting might be less conspicuously made, and in that regard,
Special Agent TUNNE advised that there appeared to be only one home
in the -inmediate vicinity from which a surveillance might be main-
tained advantagebualy ', that being a house across the street and
approximately fifty yards from the treiler house being occupled by

| Accordingly, it was suggested that Special Agent

H. G, MAYNOR conduct investigations with a view of deternining if
accomaodations could be obtained at the house in gquestion for
surveillance purposes.

, Tha following investigation was conducted by Special
Agenj: He, )G‘c MAYNORQ

As directed, Agent contacted Mr, DAVE SHEBNMT_,' a farmer
whose address is R.F.D. Salem, Illinois, and whose fa :

direetly across the . 3 the Kingwood lease whers
[ informant in the ROE and COLE
case, is located, Agent contacted Mr. T for the purpose

of determining whether he ‘would rent agents e xoom in the front part
of his kouse for use in surveillance purposes, He stated that he
did not have a xoom he could spere as bis daughter and son-in<law
and their two ¢hildren live with him; also that he and his wife

are 0ld and hia wife 1s very hervous and did not want anyoné around.

[ land her daughser were brought directly
to0 a trajler which is located across the yoad from the SHEMNEFELT
farm house and also about Tifty feet from anothexr house which is Xknown
2s a boarding house, at which a large number of the oil field workers
také their meals, ' o '

Agent inquired who lived in ‘the trailer of Mr. SHENNEFELT
and he ‘stated that a man and woman 1ived in said trailer who had a '
baby born to them on last Monday; that these people are oil field
‘workers and carry drinking and cocking water from his cistern. He
stated he did not know -their pnames but that the boy who carried the
water stated that a sister of his mother, from Seminole, Oklahonma,
and her daughter, had come to stay with his mother and take care of
the bhaby and would probably be ‘there about a month, ‘the sister of the
boy!s .mother referred to being 4

1t has been noted by Agents on -the plant that |
has not been away -from ‘the immediate premises on which -the trailer is
stytiomed; that there is an old, small, unpainted shack and this shack
18 used by a man and women, who are :in all probability relatives of

| and may be her sister, as| and her daughter

o to ‘and from this shack and ‘the trailer 4in w’h;ch they sleep at nighte.

«See
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It was also noted that the people in the shack and the
trailer do not mix with the people who patronize the boarding house
near by.

Aside from the house of Mr, SHENNEFELT, there is mno other
house in which a room far surveillance purposes could be obtaineds

, The following investigation was conducted joimntly by
Special Agents P, C. DUNNE and Ds D, JOHNSONe

On the morning of June 26, 1939, Speciel Agent in Charge
G+ Be NORRIS 0f the Ste Louis Field Division, telephonically con-
tacted Special Agents DUNNE and JOHNSON at the Broadview Hotel
at East St. Louls, Illinois, advising them 'that Special Agents
SMATL and GOOD of the St, Louls Field Division had arranged to
transport Informant R from Sullivan, Missouri to Edwardsville,
JIllinois, at which point Agents DUNNE and HOHNSON were to continue
the surveillance of Informent R believed to be en route to Chicago,
Illinois. Accordingly, Agents DUNNE and JOHNSON observed Informant R
and her daughter in a St, Louis Fleld Division ¢ar accompanied by
Special Agents SMALL end GOOD at Edwardsville, Illinois, and as per
ingtructions took up the survelllence as requested gbove.

While Informant R and her daughter, hoth of whom were
‘hiteh-hiking, were waiting in & gas station at Edwardsville,
Illinois for a ride, Agents SMALL and GOOD:-discreetly contacted
veporting Agents and advised them that Informant R was proceeding
to Salem, Illinois to visit with her sister, who, according to
Informant R, had recently given birth to a childs According to
Agents SMALL and GOOD, informant R had not stated how long she
was to remain in Salem, Illinois and did mot advise the St, Louis
Agents where her sister lived in Salem, Illinois.

Informant R end her desughter caught a ride with an
unknown individual in a 1938 or 1939 model ¥ord Seden, Illinols
1icense 1334-818, for 1939, end proceeded directly from Edwards-
ville, Illinois to a point approximately four miles west of Salem,
I1linois, this area being occupied by numerous oil wells :in the
Centralia, Tllinois oil fields. Reporting Agents closely followed

. Informant R and observed that she left the car in which she was

riding at a point one mile south of U.S. highway #50 and entered
a home made wooden trailer, Agents immediately secured a vantage
point located in front of the business orfice of the Kingwood 01l
Company's Lease for the purpose of observing the future activities
of Informant R. The information as set out above was immediately
furnished to Special Agent in Charge B. ¥. FITZSIMORS,

Continued surveillance of the activities of Informant R
‘has been maintained by reporting Agents and Special Agents DAVID
‘Re SCRUGGS, JOBN WILLIAMS, and H. G. MAYNOR with negative results
to dates
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A detailed map of the Kimgwood Lease area and a disgram of the

structure housing informant R and her daughter has besen prepared by
Special) Agent D. D, JOHNSONe

During the course of the surveillance of Informant R it has
been observed by reporting Agents -that there are no indications
whatsoever ‘that Informent R intends to contact the subjects in this
case at Chicago, Tllinois, It has been observed that she confinmes
herself to the home made trailer and busise herself with the duties
of keeping house and washing clothes, Furthermore, Informent R has
at no time left the premises of the trajler, not even to enter the
Coffes Shop located approximately twenty-five feet south of the
trailer. In fact, Agents have observed Informent R's daughter making
all necessary purchases of food stuffs and rupning ‘errands about
the place. It has further been cbserved that apparently Informant R'a
sister, name unknown at this time, together with hey husband, occupy
& swall frame building located neer the trgiler. Due to the fact
that Agents receiyed explicit instructions not to conduct any open
Anvestigation as to the name of the sister of Informent R, no active
investigation has been conducted concerning the relatives of Informant R
residing in the oil fields near Salem, Illinois,

On ‘the evening of June 28, 1939, reporting Agent telephoni~
cally contacted Special Agent M, W, MEEKINS, the latter acting in
charge during the absence of Special Agent in Charge B, F. FITZSIMONS,
at which time Agent was instructed to ascertain whether or not an ine
door plant could be instituted for the purpose of maintaining & more
discreet surveillance of Informant R for the reason that -the present
plant was of necessity being conducted out of doors and due to the
sparsely settled condition of ‘the country surrounding the dwelling
place of Informant R, Agents'! préesence in this locality was very
obvious. Agent was instructed to direct Special Agent H., G. MAYNOR
to ¢onduet necessary investigation tending toward the establishment
of an indoor plant, However, efforts to establish an indoor plant
‘Were unsuccessful

'

.. It has been observed that a 1928 Model A Ford, Two door
Sedan, identity of owner unknown at this time, has been parked in
‘front of the dwelling place of Informant R, Efforts are being made
't0 ‘secure the license number of this car, but due to the fact that
‘both the car and the license plates are thickly coated with oil and
mid, efforts to secure the license number have been unsuccessful to
date, due to the fact 'that 1t would be necessary to approach the car,
closely scxutinize the sams, thus grousing the susptéions of Informant

R and her relatives,

wle




It will be noted in the diagrsm as prepared by Special
Agent JOHNSON that a house occupied by the Faxrm Mansger of the
Kingwood 0i1 Company appears to be a vantage point for the purpcse
©f observing Informant R. However, this house is of no value due
to the fact that it is occupied by the Farm Mansger and his wife
and smell son which family occupies the entirs house and gls¢ in
view of the fact that the only entrance to the traller 4n which
Informent R 13 living :is out of sight when viewed from this resie
dence, TFurther reference to the diegram reflects that the tool
house and tractor shed located to the north of ‘the trailer at a
distance of approximately seventy-five ards might be considered
Points of vantage, however the tool house is occupled by a Mr.
HUNT who 48 in charge 0f the tool house and tractor shed, and the
tractor shed houses several tractors and numercus 'tools and 4s also
oceupied during the day and night by four men in ‘the employ of Mr.
BUNT and ‘for these reasons it is not considered dby reporting Agents
as suitable for a plants

. A continpued surveillance of the dwelling place of
Informant R was maintained by Special Agents D. D. JOHNSON,
H. G, MAYNOR, JACK WALDMAN, GROVER C. THOMESON, JOBN H. WILLIAMS,
and reporting Agent. The sald surveillance failed to reflect that
Informant R bad any intention whatscever to leave Salem, Illinois
and no person visiting in the vicinity of the dwelling rlace of
Informant R bore any resemblance 4o the subjects in this case.

With reference to the Ford car parked in front of
the trailer housing Informant R, it has been ascertained that
this car bears 1939 T1linois licenge 805-313, A gsubsequent
check of ‘this license plate at ‘the Buresu of Motor Vehicle
Registration reflected that 1939 Illinois license #805~313 was
issued on February 9, 1939 to VIRGIL D. SHANK, residence 521
East Lotust, Selem, Illinois, for a#1928 model A ford Coach,
motor number A392169, The records of the Motor Vehicle Registration
Bureau reXlect that tuls car was purchased as a used car on December™
21, 1938 from NORMAN W. HOLSINGER, residence 2151 Grand Avenus,
Granite City, Illinois,

It was observed that another car, a 1928 Buick Sedan,
bearing 1939 Illinois license 1-430673 was seen in the vieinity
of the dwelling place of Informant R every day., A check at the
Motor Vehicle Registrgtion Bureau, Springfield, Illinois, reflected
that this license was issued to L, O. BARNGROVER, April 29, 1939 for
a Buick Sedan, 1928 model, factory number 2361638, motor number
2474460, The residence of BARNGROVER is given :as general delivery,
Salem, Illinois. This car was purchased from GEORGE BONAHOON,
Seninole, Oklahoma, -on February 13, 1939, as a used car, and
according 'to ‘the records, this car was brought into the State of
Illinois on Mareh 1, 1939, It was observed that the driver of
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this car was apparently a working man employed 4n -the il fields

and that the driver of the car visited fregyently with the

occupents of the small freame cabin, -the cabin being located very

near the trailer occupied dy Informant R. It has previously been o
reported in the body of this report that the original observation

of surveilling Agents at Salem, Illinois, reflected that Informant R's
sister resided in the small frame cabin, However, subsequent
observation reflected that Informant R's sister resided with

’In{omant R in the small trailer and not in the smell frame

cabin.

. . It wes observed that the driver of the Buick car made

morning and .night trips from the cebin 1o the oil ‘fields,from .
the oil fields to -the cabinm, ¢arrying two male occupants of ‘the
‘small ‘frame cabin, Nothing suspicious on the part of this car
or the occupants of this car was noted, and it was further noted
that the driver of the car had 1ittle to ‘do.with the occupants
of ‘the trailer and apparently had no comnection with Informant R
or her sister, . ' ,
Etforts were made on the part of Surveilling Agents to
ascertain the identity of the persons residing in the small frame
_cabine. However, these efforts were made ‘with negative ‘Tesults, .
due -to ‘the fact that Agents were instructed not to ‘conduct any ‘ ‘
open investigation in that territory, due to ‘the fact that open
investigation would arouse the suspicions of Informant R.

fAt Centralia, Illinois Lo

H

Ingquiry at the Centralia ‘Police Department and Post
Office failed to reflect any information as to any Mrs. DEE .
FREEMAN or D, FREEMAN, nee BILLIE BROWN, as having eny record
at the Centralis Police Department or réceiving any mail at
the Centralias Post 0ffice, '

i
[

At Salem, T1linois ‘ .

. Inquiry at the Sheriff's Office, Salem, Illinois,
failed to reflect any information concerning Mrs. DEE FREEMAN,
or .D., FREEMAN, nee BILLYE BROWN, and likewise no information was
availsble concerning VIRGIL D, SHANK, resident of Salem, Illinois,
1in whose neme the Model A .Ford Coach, ‘parked in front of the
gwelling place of Informant R, was jasueds

r

A thirty dey mall cover was placed on the correspondence B7D
of] and ‘VIRGIL D. SHANK with Postmaster W, A. MILLS,
Salem, Illinois, who agréed to furnish the Springfield Office with
mail tracings of all mail coming to these individuals., As to the
pame of FREEMAN, Mr, MILLS stated that although he bad mo definite

+
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information, due 40 the bulk of mail received in the Salem Post Oftice,
he 414 recall a yparty named FRERMAN, believed to be an oil field worker,
Yecoiving meil in care of General Delivéry, Salem, Illincise In ‘the
hope thet the FREEMAN referred to by Mr, MILLS is Mrs. DEF YREEMAN,

or D, FREEMAN, a thirty day mail cover was likewiso placed on the

mail addressed to the FRERMAN party. Mr. MILLS agreed to furnish

the Springfield Office with mail tracings with reference to ‘the mail
received by FRERMAN, The mall cover was placed on ‘the correspondence
of VIRGIL D. SHANK, Salem, Illinois for the reason that if SHANK is
related :in any way to Informent R or her married sister, in the event
‘Informant R leaves Salem, Illinois she may attempt to correspond with
_ber sister through VIRGIL SHANK of Salem, Illinois, The Bureau has
‘been advised of the placing of -the above mentioned mail covers. ;

Due to ‘the fact that no open investigation was euthorized,
Agent contacted LOU SHAW, head mechenic for the Kingwooed 0il Company
on the Kingwood 0il lease near Salem, Illinois, in an effort %o
@scertain the name of the married sister of Informant R. Mr. SBAW
stated that he was wel) acquainted with FRANK SKINNER and Mre
WILLIAM MeDOUGALL, both of whom operate the Coffee Shop located
" approximately twenty-five yards south of the trailer occupied by
Tnforment R and that he would endeavor to ascertdin ‘from these in-
dividuels the name of the married sister of Informant Re Contact
by Mr. SHAW with Mra McDOUGALL amnd Mr. SKINNER xeflected that the
sister of Informant R bears the married name of CRAWFORD, but Mre
SHAW ‘wes ‘unable to secure either the first name or initials of the
gtster 0f Informent R. ' S

‘For the general information of the Bureau and interested
offices, the population of the towns of Centralia, Salem, and St.
Elmo, Illinois, all three towns being located in the center of the’
011 boom in the State of Illinois, bas increased approximately
‘three fourths in the last year, Most of the workers in the oil
‘fields are from the States of Oklahoms and Texas, aud it has been
ascertained from interrogation at the post offices at St. Elmo,
Centralia, and Salem, Illinois that due to ‘the bulk of the mail
received for the 'workers in the oil fields it is practically
impossible to secure any information as to who might be receiving
mail at ‘the various post offices. For exemple, the town of st
Flmo, I1linois has grown from 1500 ‘to 7500. It was -further
ascertained that it is a common practice amopg the oil field
workers to have one individual secure mail for four or five
{pdividuals, and that ‘the names of the four of five Andividuals
receiving mail through ome person are generally not knowm to the
_post office employees of the three towns.. ‘For -the above reason, ,
fio. effort was made to place any mail covers at St. Elmo, Tllinois, ’
and sfforts to place mail covers at Centralia, and Salem, Illinois
have been reported in the body of this reports

10 '
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On 'the morning of July 3, 1939, at approximately 11:00 A.M,
the surveillanc¢e of Informant R was discontinued upon suthority of
the Bureau and arrangements wers made with LOU SHAW ©of the Kingwood
Dil Company to advise the Springfield Field Division in the event ;
Informant R left the premises, The nature of the inquiry concerning .
Informent R was mot disclosed to Mr, SHAW, :

On July 4, 1939, Mr, 10U SHAW telephonically advised ‘the
Springfield Tield Division that all the occupants of the trailer,
informent R, her married sister, her daughter, her sistert's husband,
and a smell infant, left the trailer in the Model A. Ford Coach,
and returned to the treiler, it was later ascertained from Mr.

SHAW, on ‘the .evening of July &, 13939, 'and then they again left,
destination unknown, The information concerrning the departure

of Informant R and the mode of travel were telephonically furnished
the Oklahoma City Field Division by Special Agent in Charge B, ¥,
FITZSIMONS of the Springfield Field Divisions ' '

‘Unless otherwise instructed, the lead for ‘the Springfield
Office at St. Elmo, Illinois will not be covered perding more
Jdefinite information from the Okluhoma City Office as to ‘the location
©of Mrs. DEE FREEMAN, nee BILLI® BROWN.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS

OKLAHOMA CITY OFFICE

. At Oklehoma City, Oklahoma, will endeavor to ascertain
through ‘informents who are operating in connection with the Oklahoma
City Office, information as to the location of Mrs, DEE FREEMAN,
or D. FREEMAN, nee BILLIE BROWN, so that appropriate investigation
may be conducted by the Springfield Field Office tending ‘toward .
the placing of a mell cover on the correspondence of this yerson,

SPRINGFIELD OFFICE ‘ :

~ At Springfield, IlTinois, will report the results of ‘the
thirty day mail cover placed at Salem, Illinois on July 3, 1939
on ‘the correspondence of RUTH CRAWFORD, VIRGIL D. SHANK, and the
party known as FREEMAN,. A ’

PENDING,
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‘Hederal Bureay of hivestination,
” K]iini!tph' States Department of Justice
MWashingtan, D. .,

July 24, 1939

EAT:GVC

Time: 3:35 p.n.

' \\( MEMORANDUMY FOR THE FILE / :

; RB: ROCOL

‘ ‘ Special Agent Hood of Oklehoma City called and ‘furnished the
/‘0t-- following infornation:

. The Oklehozma City office has located -and: interviewed Ruth
Xrawford, who-was connected with the above named case. During the Anter-
viaw, Ruth Crawford said that during the latter part of Februexry, 1939, she
w -met one Lee}Roberts in Seminole (Oklehoza) with a letter from: one "Sleepy"
s Johnson, whd'had formerly -aided Roe and Underhill, which told Ruth >
: Crawford that Roberts was "all Fight®. Roberts and Crawford becare
X}J enamored with each other and later Roberts came 'to her place-with two nen
whoz }g‘did not ‘introduce to her. Then about two months ago:he returned
‘4o Sefinole with the same -two men.and this time he introduced thexm as Roe

and Cole.

Roberts was driving a black 1937 or 1938 Chevrolet Coupe bearing a Kensas
license. After meeting Roberts, ‘they proceeded on to Chicago fron Joliet
and there they met Roe and Cole in a grug store on the East'Side. These
two had said before that they were going to "pull a job™ but because of sone
slip-up and ‘failure to:contact the- inside man on ‘the job, and also because

N
?\ ; of a killing of some gangster there, they couldnft.do it. It was supposed o
Sadie to have been a payroll robbery. “ "‘\w'

| 1l Lee Roberts asked Ruth Crawford to meet him in.Joliet, Illinois,
é § on July'6, 1939, and she net him there at the bus station. At the tine,
° ™o

) i
Q Ruth Crawford then stated ‘that the same day (July 6, 1939) she
.and Roberts left Chicago in his -automobile end went to Decatur, Illineis,
’ and Roe and-Cole followed them for a distance in.a-green Pontiac and it was .
agreed that they would meet Roberts in some small town about forty miles ~fro§*.\\\
Decatur. :Ruth Crawford left the.car and Roberts in . Decatur.and hitch-hiked .. g™

'to.Sdlen,, and then returned to Senminole. e : . -
en,, and’ then returne REOORDED & INDEXED Zg - 5,? g 6?( ,é: ':B]F :

¥hile Ruth Crawford .was 4n Chicago on July 6th, she: ,fb:‘ff,g, CUERT AT
post card to Frank Jackson,. the Bureau's infornant, which was - b‘étmﬁ?ﬁe!d\‘ ESTIBATION
11:00 a.n.,. July 6, 1939, at the Stockyard's Station. In this card she|y3i
merely mentioned that she would be home soon and.for hi,m to be careful.
R LN 5 )P RTVENT OF dudll
‘Prior to the tine Ruth Crawford left Roberts, 'he asked her 1o < ,J
meet Him in Long Beach, California, on -the 29th of July. -He also told her é\,%?a
he would Send her some xioney and last week she is alleged to-heve-received™ XN
$38.00 ‘from Roberts. At the present tinme her daughter is {11 and so she A\

J COPIES.DESTROYED
Ll LSEP ‘12., "98& o "
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resided at 132 Maryposa Avenue, Long Beach, California.

MEMO FOR THE FILE -2= T=24-39

‘can not and will not go out there at ‘this tine.

Ruth Crawford was going to visit a friend, 'Bnl\.&ﬁllians , Wno
s was where

‘'she was to neet Roberts on July 29.

i

Mr. Hood asked for authorization to contact the-Los .Angeles

office and instruct them to cover this place on.July 29th and I -told him
to:do -this.

Ruth Crawford:also stated that the two nen,supposed to be Roe
and Cole, ar¢living within about thirty AﬁileS of .Long/Beach at the present

E. .A. TAMM

time.
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Iostngeles,QCalifomia, 2
Foiti " July 20, 1939

Director,

‘Federal Bureau of Investigation,.
U.‘S. Department. of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

@\ 0
, Re: ROCCL
11/3 ny
Dear Sir:

Kindly ‘furnish the known criminal ‘record of the 'following:

2. 2B
7 }4 ‘Approximate ‘date Fin- .
City, :Police ‘gerprints forwarded’  Fingerprint .
' ‘Arrest, or:.Other .Federal:Bureau 'of In- 'Classifica-
Name .(inc. aliases) Number. - wvestigation. 3 tion.
B Ia’ ) /

FRANK RIZR, ALCATRAZ "305 AZ

‘Fresno : Couniy}. ‘
L Calife #3553;. . 12=8-24

Please 'also furnish copies-of crininal ‘record to: the Oklahoma City 3
‘and the San Francisco ‘Fieldi'Divisions.

| Bmoé}"'ﬁ” 75’<Qé /é w

‘ | 4 FEDERAL BURSAU OF [{VSSTIBATICH
" INDEXED
’1 COMMUNICATIONS SECTION . W JUL 271939

7, o MAILED | Very truly ypurg, e monues
TR JUL 26 1939 . ‘

G Oklahoma Gity
r eCs FAPPraNEE SCOSTIGATON,
% U. S, DEPARTXENT 0F JUSTICE ()

L AP
| 74}6

'‘Re 'Be 'H
. . Ry -
5 7ecial ‘Agent, "in Charga, ", Q

) sy
1

«Li




o Federal Burean of Investination
United States Departiment of Iustice

940 -First National Building
Oklahoma .City, Oklahoma.
® July ‘25, 1939

‘Director

Foderal Bureau of Investigation
Washington,. De 'Ce

ATTENTION: TECHNICAL LABORATORY

'RE: ROCOL >
Deaxr Sirs W ﬁ“—
2)

There 'is being enclpsed herewith photograph of THEODORE COLE fur-
nished by one LEO SHA, ‘who states he mmde this photograph with

& ‘box camera :from-&' position-about 160 yards away from COLE, .by.
‘teking same through a pair of ‘high-powered binocularse.

DeSHA stated he developed this print himself although upon being
‘questioned he'possessed very little .information concerning photo-

graphy. It.is not thought:that this picture was made during April,
1939.as stated by -DeSHA.

L 1Q LABQRATGRY

N

T

It will be noted ‘that. handwriting appears on the reverse side of

oy this: photograph and DeSHA ‘states ‘his wife ‘wrote.same after he de-
veloped the print.

UNRECORDED £OPY 70 IKVESZ. UNIT

It is ‘requested that.a comparison be made of ‘the handwriting appearing
on the roverse side of this photograph with the known: handwriting of

0N § Subject COLE. It is also requested that the. Laboratory attempt to
:3\\ deternine whether this photograph:could have ‘been made-with a-cheap,
2 M box-camera.during April, 1939 in the manner related. by DeSHA, in an
%Q\o effort to-prove or disprove his .statements. '

o |

[t is: further requested that copies of this photograph be made and:
[that two copies of same -be furnished to each field office and that
the original be returned to this offices
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7 ‘Hederal Bureaw of Inuestination e v

‘ . United States Department of Justice

"940° First National ‘Building
Oklahoma .City, Oklahoma
July- 25, 1939

‘Director
Federal ‘Bureau- of Investigation

Washington, ‘De Co

W 0
> RE:. “ROCOL

}k" .Dear Sirs.

‘Please‘be advised that in comnection with instant  inves-

tigation, a.thirty day:cover was .requested on-ell mail re-

;coived  in Ps:0e.Box $413, Stroud, Oklahoma.

RECORDED COPY FILED IN 62~23533 - /638

Vory- truly yours,

’J‘&-W{_
‘Hot‘Eo ANDMSEN, Raln‘ v
Special Agentw‘ in 'Charge.

"RTH
76-348

IU-2486-740

1 FEDERAL. BUSEAU OF INVESTIGATION
: S JUL 281939
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C August 10, 1939

16-2686-739

Mr. He Eo Andersen

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Us Ss Department of Justice

940 First National Bank Building
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

, Ret ROCOL

‘Dear Sir:

%

‘There is transmitted herewith the laboratory_report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your .office
‘in connection with the above entitled matter and received in

‘the .Bureau. July 28, 1939.

Very truly ‘yours,

'ﬂﬁu.-ih‘bavnwan;

John Edgar Hoover
Director
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' FEDERAL .BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ) 355278 uﬂ :

RBC SAWK UNITED‘STAIWWTW OF JUSTICE ‘ ‘

. . ‘Laboratory Report :

. mocoL 76-2686-739 g

Case: | . Number:’ :
Specimens:

Q36, Photograph of cne Theodors Cole containing the following writing
‘on the back: “Taken June 24, 1929, Ted ColeY,

| N N
} ]

Oklahom City

Examination requested by: !
7-28-39
Date received:
, Document - Photographic

Examination requested: .
‘ Clark
Result of exawination: Exanpination by:

The photograph reported to deplct one Theodore
Cole, =pecimen 30, has been exsmined to deterring whether or not this
photograph cowd? have been taken with & box cemera through a peir-of highe-
powered binoculars of the subject depdcted located about 150 yards sway
and 4% is belleved that 44 is not possible that this photograph could .
have boen teken in the minner described. From the lighting arrangement, .
‘the pose of the subjeci, and the general appeardnce of the photagreph, L
At appears that it was probably taken by one of the automatic mchines *
‘usually found in department stores and phcu of amiseziant.
The origiml Specimen Q36, is being !
tranemittod herewith, Two copd.n of th:l: 0&!“ are being furnished ;
; ‘to each Field Division,including your ofrioe Joy form letter. ’

The xresulis of the documant examination-are being
submitted separately.

1 Bureaun
* ‘2 Oklahoma City
1 laberstory
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EEB:EG
; AIR MAIL
\ 76~2686-739 ,
Special Agent in Charge
Oklahona Uity, Oklahowa
dsy  loeol

Dear Jir:

deference is aade to the exuanination of material
1isted below receivud frou your offfice on July 28, 1339
idn the sbovg~sntlitled oave. ,

76-2656=739 <36, Thetagraph of one Theodore Cole
containing the following writing on
the backs "Takea June 24 - 1929
Ted Cole.™

¥or your contidential infordation, the orininns
of thres docunent sxamitisrs in thls matter are baing
set forih below. It «1il) be noted Lhat iwo of the exaniners
ars of the oplnion tne quéstioced writings are not identical
with the iawwn, shereas the thind vxaaluer is unable to
reach a conoluslon. Therelore, unless sone other reasons

exdst, it would not sesn necessary to seek furtner

handwriting specimens from this individual, This information
is furnished for your investigative use only and is not

to be incorporated in reports velug furnished to others

outside of the dureau's service.
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Page 2 ‘
Speclal Agent in Charge
Qklahoma City, Oklahoma
August 10, 1939

Mr, Miller, the /1 examiner, reports that
the handwriting sppenring on speclicn (36 was not
writien by Theodore Cols whose known handwriting
specinens are designated in the laboratory as
76-2686-138 K2, :

ir. Dingls, associate examiner, raports that
he was unable to reach a conclusicn as a result of
thix comparison.

HAr. Fiokering, additional sssociate examiuer,
conturs with dr. ¥iller that the handwriting appearing
on speciaen (36 was not wiitten by Theodore Cols,

At 1s noted from Iaboratory Report 429568
that sreeinen w36 was returned to ‘the Oklshoma City
£191d divislon undsr date of August 3, 1939.

'Vor;r truly youra;

John Zdgar Hoover
Mrector




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Jhorm, No.

Tms'c:\seomefm‘rzou OKLAHONA CITY, OKLAHOMA ‘DETROIT FILENO. 762297
v ,R!?ORT‘MADE)M' bA'E:WHm MADE fﬁﬁ'oo&'o& REPORT MADE BY
"DETROTT, ‘MICHIGAN n/26/39 %/15/39 WALTER M. MORRIS CED
| rme D c&mc?:nql;usﬁ .
RALFH ROE, w.a, FUGITIVE, X.0. #147 o \ ‘
THEODOREBGOLE, Wee. FUGITIVE, .0//#21471 ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS
' | synoesisorFacts: © JORNIKICKEY, uncle of RALFH ROE hes :
)\ ’ . no information regarding hinm si,nce his ;
‘ escepe, o
| 4 ’ - P -
REFERENCE: | ‘ Report of Special Agent RALPH T. 'HOOD at Oklahoma city,
DETAILS: AT CARSON CITY, MICHIGAN.

JOHN HICKEY, who resides two and one-half miles east
and ‘three miles north of Carson City, Michigen advised ‘that he :is an
uncle to RALPH ROE and $hat he positively has never heard anything
about him other than newspaper comnment since his escape Lrom Alcatraz,
in fact, it ds his belief that ROE'S escape was not .successful,

He stated that he believes ROE would not know where he
now resides, and that even if he did, would not attempt to contact
him because when ROE was & youngster he, HICKEY, had turned him over .
to the authorities in Duncan, Oklahoma, :for burglarizing a store and
that ROE was incarcerated 'in the Reformatory for this otfense.

He related that ROZ hed been-on his own since about
the age of fifteen, this being caused by the fact that his mother
died when he was a young boy and his father remarried -to a woman who
did not care f£or the children.

A%R:x::gg Z K /V‘j: ) s;:ﬁw..mem ' DO NOT WRITE INTH‘E:SE:SIPACES i
( Jd7 ",75"‘ 5&5?@ T4 M.31.1939
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‘He advised that he did pot know eny dentacts that ROE

might have and, in fact, he had not seen him since about two or- three

years prior to the time he was sent o Alcatraz, However, he veri-
fied the nemes and locations of ROE'S brothers and advised that he

 was well awayre of the provisions of .the Harboring statute and, re-

gardless of this, he would make no attempts at assisting him in the

.evert ROE should “ever .contact him, 2nd would notify the Detroit Field

Ofﬁ.ce in the event he ever received any inrormation about hm.

o

: The DETROIT OFFICE st DEl‘RoIT, MICHIGAN, will contact

con¥idential informants and sources of information and informenys. .
-~ connected with the underworld for rumors regarcting ‘the escape ‘or the
. .presenee of’ subjects in the vicinity. . . A
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FEDERAL BUREAU'OF INVESTIGATION
FMM:EG UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Laboratory Report July 26, 1939
Case: Rocol n76-2686-711

Nunber:

Specimens:
P n (35. uoheet taken from the registry book of the damona Hotel

bearing the names "JoveiBrown, Garden City, Kans," and
"Lester*Tillon, Uarden City, Kans," under date of Sunday,
June 25, 193%.

Examination requested by: Danver

Date received: 7/14/39

Examination requested: Document i

Result of examination: Examination by:

Miller

The known handwriting of TbeodoreﬂCole , listed in 'W‘

the Laboratory as K2, was conpared with the signatures on the registry

book of the Ramona Hotsl listed above as specimen 35, but no identi-

fication was effeoctod, A simidar comparison was made with respect to

the known handwriting of RalpHlRoe, listed in the Laboratory as Ki,

and no identification was offucted with the exsception of the signature

"Ralph\( " appsaring as ao entry under date of June 28, concerning

which conclusion was reachad.

The signatures on fingerprint cards of Paul Fayne Brewer,
#FPBI-215499, and sarl McGuire, ¥F31-119813, wers compared with the signatures
on specimen (35 and no identificstion was effected with the exception
of the signature "Zarnest Adams" appearing upder date of June 28 with
respect to McGuire, and the signature "P, W,}Saxton" under the same date
with respect to the signatures of Brewer, Satisfactory compardson in these
dAnstances could not be made due to the absence of comparable letters and
combinations of letters betwsen the questioned and known specimens,

lhe evidence which you submitted is being retained in
the files of the Laboratory.

1 ~ Bureau ; (
2 = Denver _— ol .S ’
1 - Oklahoma City "6 -26 56 7% 2~
1.7, 1 = Laboratory




FUL: EG
July 26’ '1939 , t
76-2686 -711 AIR MAIL
Special Agent in Lharge
:’\ Denver, Colorado ‘
iﬁlgi
N 3 ’ Re: PRocol

‘s Dear Sir:

There i& tr'ansmittéd herewith the laboratory report
covering ‘the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with ‘the above entitled matter and received in ,

‘the Bureau
July 14, 1939.
Very truly yours,
: o 1&.--‘h‘c~r\~bna
‘ John . Edgar‘ﬂoover <
Director -
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~ Federal Bureau of Inuvestigation

1

United States Department of Justice

940 First National Building
Oklahora City, Oklahonma
July 25, 1939

AL

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

O

RE: ‘ROCOL

\ Lf Dear Sir: o 9. 29

It is requested ‘that a wanted notice be placed in the files of

[ 4 the Identification Division against the record of the following individual:

Name PAUL mm:’%xmn e o, ;

Aliases

FBI nuaber 215499
F. P. C.

\
(¥}
(or) Lol Registry number 7’

Okla. City PD #5570

The above individual is wgnmied for Murder , SO, Syracuse, Kansas

In the event of the apprehension of this -individual notify

The Oklahoma City Field Office so hoe may be questioned in comnection

with the above-~captioned matters
The above individual may be described as follows (not necessary

if FBI nwber is furnished):

Sex Scars, marks, and peculiarities
Color
D
Height ) Residence REC%‘RDE -
Weight Nationalit¥yppxpn é_’
Complexion Occupa,t.i.on:,'m 7 </ é’é ,%[3
Hair Marital Status e mﬁ‘
Eyes ' !
Age (N
Build !

Very truly yours, - "_{)‘ %Q‘
Q
6.0 frnse fé‘“

RTH sz {‘ E. ANDERSEN qON '\
Special Agent in Charge




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. 1

THIS casmORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA oo o KeCorire NO. 760471
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE B‘Y :
WHICH MADE :1
xmas City ‘ 72639 V22«39 Te Mo JOK!S _ W
T mimnon, with aliases ~ rucrrm, I. 0o CHARACTER o ches
1472; 1
THEODORE GOLY, with aliases - TV, ESOAPED FEUERAL PRISONERS
Te 0o ﬂQ_L. . e . I
SYNOPSIS OF PACTS: CEARLES’%OWHL, driver for Crocker Meat |
)-ﬁ ' Company, Joplin, Missouri, prébable centact
of MARIE)COLE, presently in Pensacols,
Tlorida, JAMES T, "MICKEY"ICAREY died.
/Mﬂ/ June 2, 1939, Mr, and Mrs, HERBERT ALLEN
~ Jo *—fr RMER have no information on Subjects,

, IRHILL, only remaining brother of
URD!RHIII. feamily, advises he has mo information
as to Subjests' escape or whereabouts,

A
o Pw

fore

REFERENUR: - Roport of Speoizl Agent RALPH T. HOOD, ‘Oklahome City, -
dated 6-2-39, Report of Spseisl Agent “.T. W, CORE,
Kansas City, dated 7-22-89.

DEPAILS: AT JOPLIN, MISSOURI:

" At the Crocker Meat Company, Joplin, Missourl, it was
ascertained that the following individuals are employsd as drivers: CHARLES
ROBINSON, ROY ARTFRBURN, PAT MeCANN, ARCH DIMLSEY, ROY SLAYTON, SAM
GRIFFEY, CECIL CARLIN aand CHARLES POWELL. POWELL covers the route into -
Arkansas and is no doubt the individual mentioned in Tirst reference report
as a friend of MARIE COLE. It was ascertained that POWELL at the present ‘time
is at Pensacola, Floride, with the Coast Artillery and is attached to
Battery G, 203rd Regiment, . 4/

At the Joplin Police Department a search wes made of official :

DO NOT WRITE IN m: sw)cy

TSR ARSI
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i COPIES OF THIS REPORT VV Tv"’r s
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3 = Bureau \Jﬁ A M -
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£ - Miami o
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records and it was aseertained that JAMES T, "MICKEY" CAREY died at

8130 AM., June 2, 1939, as a result of an attempt to commit arson in a
vasant house located et 1512 Grand Avenue, A premature explosion apparently
caused CAREY to be trapped, but he refused to make any statement prior to
his death in a leocal hospital, ‘

Mr. and Mrs, HFREERT ALLYN FARMER were interviewed at their
‘farm located outside of Joplin, Missouri, et which time Mrs,  FARMER
denied any knowledge of the Subjeots other than that learned from her
husband and frem reading newspaper ascounts of their ettempt to sscape.
Mr, FARMER advised he had only met COLE three or four times while serving
time at Alcatraz but had worked in the sams shop with ROE. TFARMIR '
definitely indicated his doubt that either Subjest mede his escape g00d and

 advised that although he, FARMER, was a crack swimner he would never try

to complete the esoape by attdmipting to buck the tide that prevails around-
‘the island, FARMER further advised that he had never heard any rumor that
‘6ither Subject was alive nor had he ever been contacted in any mapner by -
Subjects oy smy of their associates. Jirs. FARMIR sdvised that her husbemi's
activities centered around gambling and that he had never associated with
the class of eriminsl represented by COLE end ROE, and would mot have
anything to do with that type of persom at any ¥imé, let alome when they
were 80 "hot", Mrs. TARMER stated she would not -hesitate to advise the

'Kansas City Fiéld Office if any hely was requested of her husband -on behalf

of Subjests or their assooiates, .For the information of the file, the
FASMERS 1ive ‘in an isolated section and there are no houses in the
Aimsediate maighhorhoed where it would be possible to develop informents

" that oould de expected to notice the arrival or departurre of any visitors.

‘ ur.rm.mnmm. e 1ntonimd at his home, 1043
Kentucky Avenue, Joplin, Missouri, and advised thai he is the 'only remaining
®rother of the UNDERMILL femily, Mr. UNDERHILL stated he has naver heard

 of & CLYDX UNDERHILL other than at one time he believes s CLYDE UNDSRHILL

was arrested :for the robbery of a bank at Hot Springs, New Mexico, which
robbery Sook place about six or seven years ago. Mr, UNDERHILL stated he
knows nothimg of the Subjects of this ease other than the iafoermation he
has gathered from reading newspaperss and has never heard even a rumor that
the Subjests are still alive. Mr. UNDERHILL is epparently trying to make
en honest living doing odd jobs of plastering and is in ‘such physicsl

. copdition -that he is not even eligihle for WPA work. OChief of Detectives

‘XD PORTLEY st Joplin advised that there is nothing to indicate that FARL

 UNDERHILL is doing othex than trying to nake .an honest living,

Mr, FARL UNDERHILL was supplied with the Ksnsas City Field office
telephons number and edvised that he womld communicate with that offiace if he
receives any information as to the Subjeots being elive or of their vhereabouts.

-l e ,
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E

i b

In this conmection Mr, UNDERHILL was advised that upon
reseipt of eny information as to the Subjests' whereabouts supplied ‘to the
Bureeu, suitable compensatiorn would be forthcoming.

‘UNDEVELOPED "LEADS :

The MIAMI FIKLD OFFICE, at Pensacola, Florida, is requested
1o eontact CHARLES POWELL, who 'is attashed to Battery ¢, 203rd Regiment,
Ue S, Coast Artillery, and interview him along the 1ines requested of
‘the Kanses city Office in reference report of Specinal Agent HOOD.

* 'rhe KARSAS CITY FIXLD OFFICE, at ‘the Us S, Penitentiary,
Leavenworth. Kanses, will very disoreetly ascertain the identity of BUCK
MARTINDALE, but will not sontact him at this time, until further definite
information is obtained comcerning him, Will slso disoreetly ascertsin
‘the close associates of STEPHEN WELCH at Leavenworth to detemmine whether
e contact might pouibly be made with one ot ‘them -to obtain 1nfomtion
. from ‘WELCH, L

* ° W{ll iaterview the following individuals who were transferred
from Alcatraz to Leavenworth Penitentiary on 1-26-38 (Refer report of
Specisl Agent L. H, RICHMOND, Seh Franeisco, 2-%9).

S R Loavonworth, Eanses, will attempt 40 1dentify and interview
SLIM BAILRY,

“be friendly with JAMES and RAIPH ROE, ror any informat$ion he w possess,

& .~ % Wil interview JACK ¥. WILLIAMS, slleged by FLINT C. BRANDON to
b
3

¥ Will locate and interview JEWELL (BUDDY) r.vmn, ‘alleged to be
employed at the County Court House, along lines as requested in the roport of

\VNKSSpocial Agent RALPE T, HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12-2<38,

i}

0

* At the U. S, Penitentiary, will interview DAVE CONNOR regarding

the statements made by his father on Page 12 of the report of Special Agent

¥, S. QUITH, Oklehoma City, 3«22-39, to determine the reliability of
CONNOR's ‘father, as well as. any 1nxomtion he may possess regarding ‘these

Subjocts,

2ENDING
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FrLEhAL DUREAU OF 1y VESTICATION
This.Case Originated At__ OKLAHOUA CITY. ~0.C._Pile._76=348
Report Made At ‘Date‘ Poriod Report Made By
___OKIAHOMA CITY | 7=23=39 §=27=T=7=39 RALPH T._HOOD P
Title. o , . ;
RALPH ROE with aliases, FUGITIVE, I1.0. #1472; ESCAFED FEDERAL PRISONERS
THEODOREPCOLE ;with aliases, FUGITIVE, 1.0. #1471. ‘ ' e

o

™ ‘« | 1/5 i /

RN v/
) o \ : P
| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: "EARL'McGUIRE, custody SO, Syracuse, Kans., b 4
\ X i charged with murder, states Subjects and he g e
‘ e pulled jobs in Colo.; that ROE was present / 3
| ‘at time of murder and: that he was with Sub- ’
‘ joots in Pueblo, Colos, 6-30-39s Admits fal-  / 3
‘ sity of statement that ROE present at tire of R
| - rmurder and that he and Subjects committed :
_ % crinminal acts together, saying PAULYBREWER < 1
4 l was his associate and present at.murder.. He~ B
insists he saw.Subjects.in Puedlo from June - 1
27 to June,30, 1939 and was on party and dice "

game with them, 2 unidentified men and several -
prostitutes at Remona, Hotel, Pueblo, 6-30-39,
' Also alleges Subjects in possession 1937 ‘Studbs- ’ )
‘baker Sedan, bearing Texas)license and that ROE
is in contact with onoc OMA JENNINGS aliasf{GILL,
Bartlesvillo, Oklae LEON/DeSHA, Stroud, Okla.,
cousin of COLE by marrisge, odvises COIE visited
BRACE home, Stroud, during March, April and Juns,
1939, alone, driving Meroury. automobile, and.pro=
mises cooperatione. Furnishes photograph -of COLE
which ho .claims ho made in April, 1939.. FRANK
ACKSON has recoived no additional information
) prom Informent R, who is still out of Seminoles
PEIEMCHOLS, Muskogeo, claims he received ingdr-
mation that .Subjects contacted unidentified £311-
ing -station proprictor-at Vien, Oklae JI

<
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Rocol , Oklahors. "76-348 o T21=39

P

b -

Towoka, Okls. identified Subjectst photo-
graphs as being in his tavern. Informent.
14 now positively’ states ROE at her premises
during forepart of 1939 with Inforziant 13e
GEORGE TAYLOR, Okla. City, advised ‘Informant

. 3. R. RICHARDSON that ROE oni‘party at his
night cludb with 13. o

Pe
"REFERENCE« ’

Report of Special Agent F..S. SMITH, Okla-
homa_ City, 6-27-393 Telograms from Springfield
office, 6-29-39 and 7-3-39; Telotypes to - Bur-

eauy 7-5 and” 7-7-39; Toletypd to Denver, T-7-39;
Ietter from Kansas City, 7=5=39.

DETAILS: This is the joint -report of Special Agonts
F. S. SMITH and RALPH T. HOOD.

Refercnce is made to the reference report of Agent SMITH, ,wherein
“information is set forth on Page 10 obtainod. by JAKE SINS Chief
of Police, Seminole, Oklahoms from ono McGUIRE, edvising that ROE
was prosont on the ‘proceding Sunday night at & placo operated by

oncXAMY,; a bootlegger and wnderworld character at Bartlosvilley
Oklahomae "It was subscquently learned that McGUIRE!S £irst nome 1is
FARL and that tho ANY roforred to was onc AMY JENNINGS. Contact
has boen maintainod with Mre SIMS in connootion with BEARL McGUIRE
.as 3t will 'be noted that McGUIRE was supposod ko have ‘returncd -to
Sominolo sbout Junc 25, 1939, at which timo SIMS expected t0 arrost
‘hin-in commoction with ¢ burglery'at Shammce. ‘However, McGUIRE did
not return to-Seminole eand in no wanncr had contacted SIMS prior
6 incidonts later sot forth in this roporte;

- 2t .B;i:tiesvind ,. Oklahoxa -

“Inquiry of Mr. TURNER, Chief. of .P4lkeo and GREENIE McCLANANAY, State
Gono Rangor, woll known %o Agont HOOD, failed to reveal any infor-
ration concorning M}GENNINGS .as being. in that vicinitys

Contact. was madc ox June 28,1939 with Informant %, who adviscd that
ho recently mado contact with ‘HERS FARMER ot Joplin, - Missourd and'
talked at longth with hir concorning the cscape- of Subjocts frox
Alcatraz Prison. .He stated that FARMER. {nformed him.that Subjects por-

fected their escapo:through o .camouflags cound of prisoncrs whon be=

{ng bPought from tho colls and assigncd o tho dato of "thoir cscapo;
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thet they waited a long period for & rookie to be on the job in the
capacity of counting the priscners; that the prisoners were counted
by heads and numbers end on the date of the escape Subjects were
counted in to the ghops where they were supposed to worky when as &
matter of fact they actually did not go into the shops but -instead
wont below or into & basement; that there nad been an arrangement
by which they received the assistanco of a plurber who furnished them
drums on vhich to meke their escape, Hu stated FARMER stated cellod
prisoners wore in with the camouflegs ccunting of Subjects into the
shops as werc somo employses; thatas a matier of fact, they did not
go out of tho window as indicated but effected thelr escape from &
vasement undor part of the tuilding.

Informent Z stated that his conversation with FARMER was 'intorrupted
by his boing called to dinner and he thoreafter had no opportunity
to go into further detail with him. ¥» :tated FARMUR appearcd to

be confidentislly coafiding true fuchs %u lua 2o ihis conncction,
stating ho hed known FARIER for many yCars tid trat ho did not feel
FARMER would concoct a fabulous story for his bencfit, Ho stated
further that MICKEY CAREY, who has praviously been reforred to by
this informont as closcly assoclated with FARMER. and probably in
Anformation in connession with this case, was recently killed: in . an
explosion at Joplin whilo ho was abtompting to commit arsone In=-
formont 2 stated he mnd no opportunity to discuss the present ‘wherea-
bouts of Subjects with FARMER; that FARMER did not bring up the subjocts
Ho further statod that ot the earliest possible ‘time he would again
talk with FARMER in an effort to secure ‘additional informatione.

For the information of tho Bureou this informnt is o noted under-
world character operating a night club in the vicinity of Bartlesville,
Oklahoms ond mokes many trips out of the stato by automobilo, probably’
in the interest of handling liquor and narcoticss ‘

Attention is also called to the fact that on the papcr furnished
Special Agent in Cparge He B« FIETCHER by Informant 14 rogording
FRANKIE NIGRO im Xonsas City, thero appeared on the reverse side '
thercof, the noms of this informante Informant 14 stated to Special
Agent in Charge FLEICHER that Informant Z was & conbact for Infomemt
13, .

?
On July 3y 1939 JAKE SIMS Chief of Police, Seminole s tolephonically
advised Agent SMITH that Re had receivedinfoxmation that BARL McGUIRE
was in custody, having bcen arrested at Syracusoy Kansas on o charge
of murdering on officer, and had beon removed to Gorden City, Komsas

for protoction ogainst a mob; that in view of his acquaintance with.

‘McGUIRE ond the fact that McGUIRE had proviously furnished hin some

information concernig ROE'S being -in Bartlesvillo, that he folt Mc-
GUIRE showld bo questioned and that the lstter would probably divuige
information to him if he had sowo, concerning ROEe. Hc further stated
he had rocoived information from officers at Gardon City that McBRIDE
-was accompanied by o mon answering tho doseription of ROE at the time
of the murdere )

-3
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The OKlahoma City Offico.on rccoipt of this information immodiately
communicatcd with the Xaneas City Offico moking inquiry as to whother
McGUIRE had divuliged any information concerning his associates in

tho crime, for waich ho was being detoineds Acting Special Agent in
Charge L« B« REZD of the Kansas City Office stated that ho knew of

no information having beon furnishod by McGUIRE to the officers, how-
ever that ho would immodiatoly comuriundo with the Shoriff at Garden
City in this comnecctions Subsequently Azout FUED tclophonically ad-
vised tho Oklahoma City Offico that the “neriil ab Garden City had
inforred him that MeGUIRE had mado a statcxont %o the effect that ho
nad bocn with RALPH ROB and THEODORE COLE at Puoblo, Coloradc on Fri=
day provious in o dice gemo ot thc Romona Hotol; that ROE was with hin
at the timo of the killing of a dopuby shoriff at Syracuse; that the
‘Sheriff edvised thay McGUIRE expressed the desire to talk with Agent
SMITH snd JAKE SIMS "Chiof of Polico of Seminols.

Authority was requested from tho Bureaw for Axcubs SMITH ond HOODj
accorxpanied by JAKE SIMS, to go, on July 65 1932, to Gardon City for
thepurpose of interviowing McGUIRE.

On July 6, 1939 the above Agonts and JAKE SINS procoedod to Garden
City ond thore conforrod with Sheriff TOM REED, who statod McGUIRE
had admittod to him that ho killed Deputy Shoriff RAY KUMPF on July
2, 1939, and insistod that ROE was with him at tho time of the kill-
ing; furthor that ROE associated with him in & scrios of burglaries
in Colorado prior thcrcto; that he was in o dice gome with ROE ot

the -Romona Hotol at Pueblc on Friday, June 30, 1939

Agonts interviowed McGUIRE singularly and Jointly and Chief SIMS
talkod with him individually and jointly with Agonts. McGUIRE for
o poriod stoodfastly stuck to the story that ho and PAUL BREWER
drove from Oklahoma City to Puoblo in BREWER'S automobile; that ho
had obligated himsolf to JAKE SIMS to locato RALPH ROE; that ho had
asce rbained through BREWER'S wife, ROSELINE BREWER, that sho had
obtained information from -OMA JENNINGS or GILL of Bartlosvilloy
an ox-convict ond olose associate of ROE that the lattor’had beon
in comection with hor at Bartlesville and had gone to Puoblo. Ho
stoted ‘ho made the trip to Pucblo 'in tho interest of locating ROE;
that ho and PAUL BREWER arrived at Puodlo on Tuesday, Juno 27,
1939 and that he accidontally ran into RALPH ROE and THEODORE COIE 4
both of whom ho knew wolle Ho stated he met them near the dopot
in Pusblo and entered into an agroement with them to pull some jobs;

that PAUL BREWER agreed for them to use his automobilo. He stated
BREWER was to got o ono-fourth cut from the loot obtaineds He
adviscd PAUL BREWER had beon drinking and for this rcason had loft
hin bohind, using his car howovor and robbing o storc at Fowler,
onG ot Larmr ond wont on & third job at Holly, Colorads on July 1,
1939 He s tatod that while thoy werc loading loot from this burg-
lary, a volce from the¢ dark asked "What aro you fellows doing?"
He statod thoy dropped the loot and ran; that ho told ROE and COIE

he would mect thom at tho next town; that he caught.a train and rode

to Syracusc and TOLE and. ROE walkod all tho ways Ho stated he xmet ROB

B
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at .the dopot ond ROE statod COLE had gono up town and would be back
soons .Ho statcd that whilc ho and ROE were lying on tho ground ncar

‘the dopot; an officer come up and questioncd them as to whethor .they
.got off & train standing noar. He stated ho told the officor he got

off tho -train and would liko to got back on-it; that the.officor then:
told thom to got up and walk northe Ho stated that they obeyod . his
instructions and aftor walking o few foot.ho.pullcd a pistol fron his.

shirt. Ho statod this pistol belonged to COIE. Ho statcd he told tho:

officor to pull up his hands; that tho officor uttorod an.oath, reached
for his pistol and:that ho shot ‘and killed the officers

Ho thon stated that RALPH ROE had on automatic pistol which ho drow
but did not firc; that thoy ren from tho shooting in a different di-

rections He doniod emphatically that PAUL BREWER was.presonte,

‘Aftcr sovoral hours of questioning gnd handlin’rrg, McGUIRE £inally broke

and stated to Agont SMITH in the proscnco of JARBYSIMS that he had
licd concorning ROE being with hin ot tho tino of .the killing dand
further stated, howcver, that he hod boon with ROE in Puoblc but that
noithor of them wore connocted with him in any of the burglarioss
Ho stated ho-and PAUL BREWER committcd the burglarios and that PAUL
was with hinm whon ho Xilled the .officers Ho thon gave a detalled
statonent concorning his- knowlodgc -of ROE, which is as follows:

Ho advisod ho was in Oklohom: on a date forgotton; probably 30 to

60 days ago; that he mot an ox-convict on the stroets in Oklahoma

City, whosc nauc he nover knews He statcd :ho entered into conver=
sation with this man who remarked "Guess .who I ren into™., Ho 'sald )
this nan stated ho mot RALPH ROE on tho streets; theat he was surprised
to see hin as he thought ho went downe. McGUIRE stated this follow

is unrelioble and he.attached very little importanco to-his state=
renots concorning ROE; that lator JAKE SIMS came o hin and told hin

‘he was anxious to.got somo information of RALPH ROE and asked him if

he hed evor heard enything'to indicats -that ROE was out and in this
country. He stated he told SIMS h¢ had hoard ROE was-out and ho 'prob-

ably could get .some linoup on.hin, boar ing in'nind tho talk he had

with the ex-convict. Ho statod that he promised SIMS he would' try’

%o got somo informationand would go to Oklahorn City. Hc stated .SIMS

brought hiato Oklahoma City pnd ho ondoavored to.again contact this
ex-convict for information. He stated ho- loft Oklahorm City in cox-
pany with PAUL BREWER and his wife, ROSELINE, both ex-convictse Ho
statod -thoy mado o trip to Memphis, Louisville, Kansas City and into
artlesville, Oklahoma; that BREWER'S wife, on tho trip,talked sboub
hor friend, OMA JENNINGS or GILL ot Bartlesvilles (It will be.noted
that provicus inforzation rcceivoed was to tho effect this individualtls
namo was AMY JENNDNGS.) Ho stated that on roaching Bartlosville .she
told PAUL sho would like to go sce OMA but PAUL objoctod, stal ing ho
did not care for anyonc to know whorc .thoy worcs He Rater agreod for
hor to go sco OMA; that she wont to OMA'S place and spont the night
ond ho and PAUL picked her up tho next morninge ‘

JcGUIRE described.the place where OMA resided as 1% blocks off Main,
‘Stroct. on 4 stroet rumning north .and south; in the roar of a large

white apartmont house on which is a large signe He further adviscd
~5=
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that OMA liwos in the lowcr part of a small garage house in the
rcor of the premises. He stated OMA JENNINGS “ad proviously lived
at 416 Mill Strect, from whoro she moved to her present address,
stating that ROSELINE BREWER located hor by making inguiry at tho
forrmor addrosse '

He edviscd that aftcr they pickod up ROSELINE she remrked "If we
hod boon horo a little sooncr we would have seon RALPH." He sadd

ho asked her what RALPH and her cnswer was RALPH ROE, OMA'S fricnde
Ho statod this was tho oxtont of any information he had concorning
RALPH ROE> emanating from ROSELINE® ond that his previous story
that sho had stated she had received information from OMA that ROE
was' in Puoblo-was falsce. He stated PAUL BREWER wanted to go %o
Puoblo, that being a good f£icld for $heir operations; that aficr
thoir arrival in Puoblo hey McGUIRE accidontally ran into ROE on
the strcots and was vory much surprided to sec him thore; that ROE
was stonding in front of o Safeway Store locatcd in tho downtown sce-
tion of Puoblo; that he, MOGUIRE was advised by ROE that THEODORE
COIE was with hin and he obsorved COLS sitting in a four-door Stude=
bekor Scdan beoring Toxas license across the strect from vhore ROZ
was standing. Ho statod the following day ho again met ROE on tho
stroct noar the depot and at that tiwe observed this samo cor ‘parked
dows the stroet o shert distanco with & min s tiing at tho wheele.
Ho stated he could not recognizo this man but he assumed it wds

TED COLE; that this Studoboker Sedan was black in color, probably

a4 1937 model, ond bore Texas licensc with the lotter F, digits wn-
¥nowi « Ho stated that ROE was xmuch thinnor but thot COrE wos much
heavicr than he had formerly boene

He further stated he was prosent with ROE and COLE md two strangers
and five girls on a party on the night of Juro 30, 1939 at the Remom
Hotel in Pucblo; that this cccourxcd about 9:00 PeMe He stated he
did not talk to COLE but that tho lattor new hin and he mew COLE,
and COLE remarked st onc time "you .are from down thore", neaning Ne-
Alostors He statod thosc girls wore prostitutos dnd probably cither
1ived at the Ramona Hotol or plicd their vocation thero. Ho statcd
that on this occasion they had a dico gomo« Hestated ho heard a

‘yomark pmadc botween ROE and COLE in which ono of thom referrod to

some incidont as similar to the skiff they wore in, bub he did not

got the full drift -of this romark, bub knew it reforred to a skiffe

He stated ROE told him he was going %o Oklohomn ond said thoy would
toake hin along if ho wanted to go, tut he said ho was going to stay
thoro for awhile. Ho statcd ho also met one BOOTS LADD, o cx=~convict,
at Puoblo; that LADD is on undorworld charcetcr and was probadbly in
contact with Subjocts. Ho stated LADD cccupies Roon #6 in o two=
story, nediocro hotol situated ncxt door to the Safcway Store above

-6—
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roforrod to. Ho stated further it is highly probabdle that RCGE
and 'COLE wero staying at this sare Hotol, but he had no information
to this cffocts

Ho stuck with his story as above statod concerning rceting ROE

snd COLE at Puoblo.and poersistent -offorts on tho part of .these:
Agonts failed to shak. him in this.conmection. Ho stated.that while.
he. had licd in.the. intorost of protoc‘bing PAUL BREWER, his partner,.
.in placing ROE and COLE in the burglaries committed or ROE with

‘hin at the time of the killing, that he had now told the full fruth
concorning BREWER and his: connection-and had alsc told the truth.con-
corning his hdving net Subjects at Puobloe.

v While McGUIRE is. & vory coxmpetent provarica’bor, at the sane time
ho indicated sincority in his staterents concerning’ having seen ROE
and COLE. Ho wrote o nots and gave it to JAKE SIS, tolling hin that
if ho would tako this noto to ROSELINE BREWER, ‘that she would give
hin all the Information concorning her connection ‘with OMA JENNINGS,
her Yocation ond the information OMA had furnished her concerning ROE.
He stated that in his opinion RALPH ROE would: continuo to keep.in
“touch with OMA JENNINGS and that-if Agents would cover OMA JENNINGS!
rovoments that ROE would. pro'bably bo caughte Thc note he wrote and
handed SIMS roads as follows:

12222} Exchange

Roscline. - This is ok to s‘bmighton
things ouﬁ.

A Pal' = Barl n

The above ‘address is in Oklahorm City and Is ‘thc addross of PAUL
BR.WER!S mothor; with whon his wife is staying.

Yhile being quostioned by Agent HOOD, McGUIRE stated ho had, known
'ROE for approximately oight years al‘bhough he stated he had not
known COLE very weolle He was questionod concerning tho description
of -ROE, particularly as to any tattoos about . his hands s whercupon
ne stated he rocalled ROE had o tattoo on onoe of his hands: and he
thought tho tettoo consisted of tho wvord "Love" on tho fingers of
tho right hande Ho did not rocall any tattoos on ROE!S loft hande

It will Yo noted that ROE has a star tatoood on tho loft forefingor
and ‘two stars tattooed on the back of his left honde Tho tattoos.
_nentioned by McGUIRE do not appoor anywhere in my of the doscriptions
"available at this officcs Whon questimed about goneral ‘itoms of
description of ROE and COIE ; he furnished descriptions substantially
corroct .as containod in the files . of this casc.

He also inforned Agents that OMA JENNINGS served o torm: in the pen—-
{tontiary at MeAloster during tho tine that BODIE DENIQV, wife of
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'PAUL DENTON, was on inmatos Ho callod attontion o the fact that '
‘BODIE was o very closo friond of Subjoct .RE .

'During the timg of tho intorviow with MCGUIRE, he.was in & highly -
onotional stato, inforning Agents-that ho was ofraid. ho would rc=- ‘ '
ccivea doath ponalty for his connoction in the rurdor.of KUMFF..

While in Garden City in cornoction with this mattor, ‘o-telogram

- was rodoived from tho Konsas City Office requesting that informo-
tion ond complotc doscription of PAUL BREWER be obbained as that
offico was anticipating a possiblo Unlawful Flight to Avoid Proso-
cution caso against hime Shoriff ROM KEED, Gordoen City; inforned

Agonts ho had recoived information fron the Shoriff's 0ffico, Chick-
asha, Oklaho\m.ﬁo.dv_ising’hin that BREWER, whose full naxe is PAUL,
WAYNE BREWER, is doscribod as . followse

AGE .27 years ;
HEIGHT 6 foct

WEIGHT 170 1bse

EY8S.  * Blue

HAIR : Brown

COMPYEXI N Mediun.

Information received from JAKE SIMS' regarding 'BREWER. roveoaled -
‘'he has /tho ‘appoaranco ‘of @ blondo individual who has 4 heavy caso
of suntan; but that this is natural;-that he is very'ncat in ap-.
pearanco, 6. smooth talkor -and has a highschool cducations. His rel-
otives reside in Oklahorn City and it was' thought that ho would ro-
t;smA to Oklahoma City as soon as.possible. He is Oklahoma City'FD
5704 ' — '

As it is thought possiblo that BREWER w.1l bo able to corroborato
.or prove McGUIRE!S statcmonts false, & stop hotico is being placed
in tho files of the ‘dentification Division in ordor that this office
moy bo notifiod of his approhonsion in ordor that he nay bo ‘intor-
viowede - '

This informtion was. telephonically furnished to Agent REED at Kan-:

sas Citys Tho Burcau ond. the Denver Officc werc adviscd by tele=-

typo rogarding information furnished by HcGUIRE in. connection with

.Subjects "add by return tolotypo the Donver Officec  edvisoed that in-

‘formation at Pucblo indicatod that only two prostitucs wore residing :
at.the Remona Hotel and that photographs: of Subjects wore oxhibited ' .
‘ to thox with nogativo resultse S '

Invostigation had also disclosed that therc was x:Q_ dice gemo going on
at tho Ramons Hotol end:-that-the.doscriptions. of McGUIRE and BREWER

~
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woro given to tho prostitutos vho could not idontify then from

tho doscriptionss Howovor, one JOVE BROWN and LESTER DILLON regis=-
tercd ‘at the Rmona Hotol on Junc 25, 1939 from Gardon City, and it
was thought thoy night bo idontical with McGUIRE and BREWER.

It was notod that by pross dispatoh of tho AP that BREWER entored
a ploa of guilty on July 7, 1939 at Syracuso, Kansas to a charge of
rmurdor and was ixxcdiately givon a 1ifo sentencoe

In viow of tho fact that offorts arc boing micde to approhind PAUL
BREWER for his participation in the mmrder of Depuly “horifl KIMPF,

it is not thought advisoble to conmtact his wi fo, RUSELLVE at this time
in comncction with OMA JENNINGSe However, at the appropriato tine,
inquiry will be mado and invostigation conductod upon samce Howover,

imodinto inquiry will bo made in Bartlesvillcconcorning tho background
of ONA JENNINGS ond ex appropriato cover will bc placed upon her maile

Thile at Garden City, Sheriff TOM REED informed Agents that on the pre-
ccding Fridayy Juno 30, 1939 two-men, onc of whon would roughly answor
to tho description of ROE, appcared at the Coca-Cola Bottling Company
In & Studobokor Scden bearing 1939 Missouri liccnsc 66-075¢ 4 chock
on the licenso had revealed samo was .issusd to onc JOE MALLIN, 2840
Euclid, Kansas City, for a 1936 Studobakor, Motor Nos D-135,150,

2

Mre Ao J¢ JOHNSON xanagor of tho .Coca-Cola Bottling Company was con=
tacted by Agonts 4t which tino he stated that about 12:00 Noon on

Juno 30, 1939 & man who gave his name as PEEK or PEIE, tolephoned him
in conncction with tho purchase of somo coilss After JOHNSON returned
to his placo of businoss, this man cano to hin and attcapted to purchaso
the coils but thoy worc unable to arrive at a prices JOHNSON stated
this mon appeared vory anxious to got behind tho countor in his office
and kopt eying the safe. HO described this man as boing 6 foot 1 inch
£all, woighing 145 pounds, dark brown hair and dark complcxione FPhoto-
grophs of Subjects woro okhibitod to hin with numorous other photogrophs
ond ho solectod tho Alcatraz picturo of ROE as having sono sinmilority
in o profilc viow to tho man who attonpted to purchaso tho coils. How-
ovor, ho statcd that in his opinion it ‘was not the samc individuale

LiSTER WOLF, EDWIN WHITE and Mrse. S« BRODER, omploycos of this concern,
advisod substantially as did Mrs JOHNSON concerning the appoarance of
tho man to purchase coils, and they also furnishod the doscription tho
samo as Mre JOHNSON. Thoy cach mde cxenination of numcrous photographsy
including the photographs of Subjoots and oach advisod there was a great
deal of sinilarity in the profilo view of ROE, appearing in the Alca=

™ traz picture, with tho rxwn who attormpted to purchaso the coils, howeveor

thoy could not bto positivo and advised Agent thoy doubted if it was tho

somo mene It was notod that thoy passcd other photographs of ROE by,
which are considered bottor photographs of this Subjecte ‘
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WHITE informed Agents that while this wman came into the place of
business to attempt to purchase the coil, another ran sat in the
Studebaker Sedan bearing Missouri license 660-075. Ho 'described
this. individual as being 26 or 27 yedrs of agey about §t 8" in
height, heavy build, having very darky wavy hair and very dark com=-
plexion, He thought this man was probadbly’ an.Italiane Ho was un-
able to £ind any photograph among those exhibited to him, of this
individuale ' )

This information was furnished to Agent L.Bs REED with the request
to conduct inquiry regarding the automobile to see if the occupants
could have been these Subjectse -

With reforence to EARL McGUIRE, Informant Je R.:VRICHARDSON was con=
‘tacted by Agont HOOD ot which time ho volunteerod tho information
hc hod known McGUIRE’for a nurbor of years snd ho mentioned that Mo-
GUIRE sorved o term with ROE in the penitentiary at Loavenworth and
would have occasion to know him very wolle Howover, he statod ho
‘doubted if McGUIRE was fricndly cnough with ROE for ROE to furnish
him any information ond ho stated that MOGUIRE and ROE would nature-
ally bo brought to tho samo oitics snd into the samc placcs beeause
of their oriminal activiticse RICHARDSON was quostioncd 'in rogard
to the tattoos eppearing on ROE'S hands, at which time he stated they
wore old and fadod and ho doubtod if ho would havo been able to notico
those tattoos unless thoro was some spocial reason for them boing
called to his attontion. '

On Juno 26, 1939 Shoriff R< B. CONNORS, Pawhusksa, Oklahoma, tclephon-
fcally advisod the Oxlshoma City Offico that ho dosired an Agent to
contact him immediatoly in connection with this casc as ho had re-
coived information rogarding Subject COLE. Agents procecded to Paw~
huske whore contaot was had with Shoriff CONNORS at which timo ho

stated he had received information from one of his deputies concerning
ROE; that this deputyhad recoived information from 4 porson allegod
to bo a resident of Stroud, Oklahomn in tho past ond that the son of
the man, whose name ho was unoble to furnish, saw COLB at tho home

of & rolative at Stroude Whilo talking with CONKORS, Chief of Police
LAYTON MITCHELL camo to the cor and furnished tho same informationy
advising he had roceived the information from one We A."BROWNIE] BARGER,
Bartlosville, whoso son, PAUL, was alloged to have seen COLEs Both
CONNORS .and MITCHELL informed Agonts that BARGER' was vory roputablo

and vory roliable although they knew nothing rogarding his sone. They
stated ho had actod as a special officer on numerous occasions for

thoir departmentse

Accompanicd by Chicf MITCHELL, Agents located W. A. "BROWNIE"™ BARGER
and interviewed hirm, ot which time ho stated he was an unclo by mar-
riage of onc LEON DoSHA, who had married & cousin of THEODORE COLE;
that DoSHA was rosiding on the river bottom south of Strouvd, Oklahona
with his father-in-lew, Mre BRACE, tho unclc of COLE, ond in the in-
modiate vieinity of PAULINE CORNETT (COLE'S sister)e Ho further in-
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formod Agont that his son, PAUL, age 22, had visited his cousiny,
‘DeSHA, and worked in that vicinity end that upon his return home

he informed Mr. BARGER that he saw Subject COLE noor the horg of
PAULINE CORNETT and that her husband, ‘REBEL CORNETT was prosent

‘at tho times .Mre BARGER was of the opinion .that he would bo able

to obtain any information possessed by DoSHA and ho thought he

could onlist the cooperation of DoSHA in connoction with this matter.
Ho also thought that o brother-in-law, narod CHARLES GRAY, rosiding
south of Depow, Oklahoma, might possess inforratione

Accorpanicd by Jiro BARBER, Agents prococdod o the horw of CHARLES

GRAY whoro ho was quostioneds He statod he had roceived no infor-
mtion rogarding COLE having been in that vieinitys However, it

was nocossary to talk to DeSHA away from his rosidenco and thore

was no othor moans of commnicating with hin, thorefore GRAY accon=
paniod Agents and Mr. BARGER to the vicinity of tho ERNEST BRACE, homos
GRAY prococded to the BRACE home and-returned with DoSHA

Upon intorview by Agents, LEON DeSHA stated that about throe or

four m:nths boforo he marricd the doughtor of ERNEST BRACE, an

unclo of THEODORE COLE, ond that sinco his marriage ho md resided
at the. houc of his father-in-law, located about 1 pile fron the
homo of PAULINE CORNETIT, sistor of Subjoct COLEs ¢ then informed

Agonts he had seon COLE on scveral occasions in tho vieinity of

the BRACE home, stating that COIE first appearsd about lrch, 1939
but that ho also had appoared in the BRACE honme during April and

the first wook of June, 1939 On these occasions COLE was alone

at the tino of contacting Mre BRACE, although ho had determined that
COLE parked his -automobilc in tho river bottom near the BRACE homos
Ho had obsorved this car.and stated some was @ 1939 Morcury Sedan,
gunnetal groy in colors Ho hadnot obscrved tho licenso on the auto-
robilo in o manner to dotormine tho numbers or the stato of issuance,
but ho rccalled that on the rcar license of the .car appcar two
Yagnolia "Flying Horses"e« Those arc snall odvortiscmonts issued

by tho Magnolia Potroloun Companye DoSHA drow a nap of the country-
sido showing whero COLE would park his sutomobilo and samo is bolng
maintained at the Oklahona City Offico in this filo for futurc ro-
forencee

DoSHA furthor informed Agents that on ocach of the sovoral occasions
whon' COIE was in that vicinity he did not go to tho BRACE homo, and
on cach oceasion it appeared that Mre BRACE had rocoived prior in-
formtion that he would bo in the vicinitye On oach occasion COLE

arrivod about 4:00 or 5:00 in tho afternoon and remained thero about

one or 1% hourse Ho was novor in the lmxmodiate prosence -0f COLE,
ond BRACE during thoir convorsations but did overhcar-a .conversation
in whioh Tulsa and Ste Louis werc montioncd and on one occasion ho
heord COLE montion somcthing about having his faco 1ifted in order
to nvoid dotoctione On cach occasion that COIE appesrod, he was

'
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nicoly drossed, wearing o groy folt hat and white shirt, and DoSHA
was of tho -opinion on ono occasion that COLE was woaring & bluo suit
with o pin-stripoe

DoSHA thon stated that during April, 1939 while COLE was prosent, ho
took o photograph of COLE without tho latter knowing of seme, &nd he
pontioncd that he still had the print end nogative of -this photographa
Ho did not think it advisable to proceed to tho BRACE homo at that time
to get the photograph but stated ho would moot Agents ab Stroud on tho
following aftornoon, July .l, 1939 ond furnish somo to therie

DoSHA rontioned ho did not think COLE had contactod REBEL CORNEIT as
ho Iad hoard CORNETT mention-on sevoral occasions that ho was afraid
of COLE and would kill him at-the first opportunitye Ho statcd COR-
NETT usually carried & gun and beliovod ho carricd:this gun for pro-

* toction against COLE. Howover, he stated that ho was of tho opinion
that CORNETT know COLE was coning into tho vicinitye It should bo
notod in this connoction thet information has been received from CORNETT
as woll as his noighbors, that ho is afraid of COLE and has mde the
renark that he will kill COIE should he roturn to that vicinity. It
should also bo noted at.this time that whon CORNETI was first inter-
viowed aftor the oscapo of Subject, ho was carrying & gun and . informod
Agents of his fcar of COLE. -

DoSHA ‘alm sdvised Agonts: that Mre BRACE had rocoivod o lotter from Mrse
FRED COLE, Subject!s mother in Colifornia, about tho first of 1939,

in which sho oxpressed hor doudbts that Subjoct COLE was alivoe Ho
nontionod that the BRACE fanily no longor rcceivo lotters fromMrse

COLE ond her sistor, Mrse ALPHA COLLINS, both of Woodlake, Californis,
ot thoir rural route boxy montioning thoy wore rocoiving mail from
thoso individuals from one RHETTA MORRILL, P. O. Box 413, Stroud, Okla-
hora -and stated that a lottor was rocoived about overy two wooks ab
that addresse He stated Mrse MORRILL was a very religicus person and
vory fricndly with the BRACE fomily ond he did ndt think sho would fur-
nish any information if contactede

DoSHA: informed Agents ho would cooporato in this matter and would ate

tenpt to cause COLL!'S approhension for o ronctary remuncrations He

doubtcd if COLE would remain in tho vicinity long cnough for him to

bo approhondod but ho was sure that ho could obtain tho licenso nuubors

of COIE!S sutomobilo. On scveral occasions ho mentioncd that tho BRACES
apporently did not trust hin and would givo hin no inforrntion rogord-

ing COLE« Tho telephonc numbor of the Oklehona City 0ffico was fur- _
nishod hin and he stated ho would immediately cormunicatc with hgents should
ho rocoive additional informationse

On July 1, 1939 DoSHA met Agonts by agrcencnt in Stroud, ot which time
ho statod ho had beon unablo to got the photogroph of COLE as sam¢ was
in on albun and this albun wos in tho possossion of his sistor-in-law
at Cushing, Oklohomae. Ho was quostioned in rogard to the teking of this

photograph as it was apparont from his 'gr‘cvious' statenont that he 'was
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not sufficiently close to COLE %o obtain a close~up photograph as

o had doscribed sexmw. Ho:informed Agonts that COLE did not knmow

ho -took seno as ho was sore 150 yards eway, and that he took samo through
o pair of poworful binocularse Ho also informed Agonts that REBEL
ond BRACE had talked with hin since the last intorvicw and warned hix
that under no circunstancos was he to furnish any inf_orm.tion'about
COLE to sny porson and that in the event he atterpted %o colloct &
reword that ho would never bo sblo to reap the benefits, and that his
wifo would bo the only survivore -Ho stated that in his opinion CORNETT
was not os foarful of COIE and would not kill hin but would ‘probably
harbor hin and assist hin in any ranncr possibloe

‘He statcd ho took the photograph with a box camers and that he developed
his own negativese Howevor,, he was quosticnod concerning photography
and did not dpparontly possoss much information regarding saxies Ho
agroed with Agents that ho would prococd to tho hormo of his sistor-in-
law ot Cushing and obtain this photographs:

On July 3, 1939 Agonts prococdod to Cushing with DoSHA, at which time
ho obtained the photographic album fron his sister-in-law. He ex-
hibited to Agents a small photograph which appoars to be & portrait
photograph of TED COLE in which ho appecars younger thaxn recent photo-
graphses It was notod on tho rovorse sidc appeared tho following:
"Tekon 6-24=29. Tod ColoMe It was noted that thorc is some sinilore
ity in the handwriting of COLE with the handwriting appearing on the
reverse sido of this photographe

DoSHA upon boing questioned concerning somoy stated ho snd his wifo

wroto those words on tho back of the photograph in order to provent
hisj}father-in—llaw,ﬂ BRNEST BRACE, fron knowing that ho, DeSHA hod takon

a photograph of COLE. DoSHA was accused of febricating a story in

rogard to the photograph but he still insisted that tho photograph was
tade by hin as rolatod above during April, 1939 snd invitcd o Loboratory
tost by the Bureau in tho intorost of cstablishing thg truth of his ’
statemontse This photograph was obtainod by Agents and is boing forwarded
to the Bureau in order that copios of sexmo may bc furnished to each office
as it appears to be o good photographe

Tho Laboratory is being roquested to moke o comparison of the hendwriting.
appoaring. on tho reverse side of this photograph with the known hand=
writing of Subjoot COLE, ond to conduct ony available test to substan- .
tiate or disprove the statonents nado by DoSHA concorning the date of
55004 i '

DoSHA was quostioned by Agents in connoction with the possibility of

PAUL BARGER boing present at tho timo COIE was in that vicinity and ho
statod BARGER was thore but ho did not know whether BARGER sew COLE,
stating he could haves ‘He rontioned that during one occasion when COLE
was prosont hc and BARGER wont to the REBEL CORNETT honmo, at which time |
CORNETT was carrying a gun and ho was afraid CORNETT night kill BARGER,
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not knowing who ho wass On that occasion CORNETT asked BARGER if ho
was the man that TED had boen staying with in Tulsaes Ho stated his
wifo was foniliar with tho fact that TED COLE was therd and that ho,
DoSHA, hed takcn a photograph of COLE.

Whilc it is not known how much valuo con bo placed upon the informtion
furnishod by DoSHA, it is truo ho is in a position to know should COIE

roturn to that vicinity. Closo contact will be naintained with him in
this rogarde .DeSHA furthor statod that in o convorsation with REBEL
CORNEIT he heord CORNETT rofor to Rs F. COLE, Showmoc, Oklchorm as &
rolativo of Subjoot COIE, and further roferrcd to Subjoct COLE'S wifo

now boing in Tulsae

Mr's. GEORGE LYNCH, Postmastor, Stroud, Oklahoma, was contacted by Agents
at which tirg ho verificd the Iinfornmation furnished by DeSHA that Mrse
BRACE was rccoiving mail through an altornato mailing address of Mrse
RHETTA MORRILL at Pe O. Box 413, saying thot sho had beenusing that
addross for soveral monthse He was requosted to place a 30 day cover

on the mil addrossod to that box and on July 3, 1939 he furnishod Agonts

‘with s tracing of o lotter to Miss VESTAL BRACE, P. O. Box 413, Stroud,

boaring tho return of ALBERT FREEMAN® Bokosho, Oklahomae DoSHA informod
Agonts that FREEMAN was not ida:tical with COLE. There was axothor let-
tor boaring tho postmark of Fte Sumner, Now 'Moxico, July 1, 1939 and re-
turn addross of Mrs. LIZZIE PARK, addrossod to Mrse METTIE BRACE. This
lottor was not addrossod to Box 413, and boing of o porsonal naturc, did
not rofexr to Subjoctse ' "

Contact was hod with Chief of Polico VAN SICKLE who has beon cooperative
in this mttor, at which time ho stated ho had been 31l in bed for several
vonths ond that he had rccoived no inforpation that COLE was in that
vicinity, which could bg verificd, but that he hed hoard rumors that
COIE hod boen visiting in that vieinity. Ho was quostioned regarding the

idontity of tho man oporating tho Cottage Comp wherc Informsnt R allegos
sho ‘staycd with Subjocts but ho did not think that inquiry should bo
mdo at that place at this tino, stating he would endeavor to obtain in-

formation f£roxm this nane.
- ot Tulsa, Oklahoma =

PAUL BARGER, 715 East 13th Place, proviously re ferrod to os being at the
nomo of BRACE, visiting his cousin DoSHA™ was questioncd in the presence
of his fathor and ho furnishcd the following informations Ho statod ho
was visiting DoSHA and working in the vicinity, as he rcealled in about
April, 1939; that on o date forgotton, TED COLE drove in %o the bottons
riozr the BRACE horo and thore conferrcd with REBEL CORNETT. Subsequontly
ho was at the CORNETT horo and CORNETT coxio out with o riflc and looked
hin over in o vory suspicicus manner and asked hin who ho was and if he

wos a friond of TED COLE, and if he was tho man TED COLE had been with
in Tulsae Ho rontionocd at this time ho saw COLE, tho laticr was carrying
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& Winchester riflo, and he doscribed him as being around 5! 9-or 10"
in height, woighing 150 or 170 poundse Agonts -‘oxhibited numerous
photographs, including the photographs of thesc Subjects to BARGER,
who was wiable to woloot any photograph who appesred to bo identical
with the van he saw, and soid ho velioved was COLE, although a, photo-
graph of "COLE aeppearcd thoroins He inforned:' Agent that LEON DoSHA had

o photograph of .COIE but ho was of tho ‘opinfon that this photograph

had boen given to DESHA'S wifc by TED COLE.
- at Scninole, Oklahoma -

Contact has boon maintained with WALIACE WALKER but hc has been wn-

able o dovelop any further information concorning thesc Subjects and
their whereabouts. Howover, he had dotcrmined that the sister of LENA STUR-
GEON, noo STEWART, who was reportod o have rocoived & .watch from ROE,

is prosontly marriod and hor nano and addross are Nrse MAURICE DELISLE,
Parodis, Louisiande WAIKER statod it was his inforration that ROB gave
her & watch prior to his incarcoration, whex sh¢ was quite younge

Mr'e Le S. CROCKER Seninols, who accordingito local officors is thor-
oughly wnrolisble’and who has furnishod o groat deal of information:
to local officers in the past which could not ‘bo .dopended upon, con=-
tacted Agonts at tho Police Dopartnont and advisod that on the pre-
‘ceding night while ho was lcaving tho Nazarone Church, & womon coxe
to hin begging for soms xoney; that whon she statod she was hungry,
'ho promised to take hor and a child in her autonobile to a .rostaurant,
but upon going to the automobils, which ho said ‘wos o 1938 two door
sodan, dark color; two xon worc lying dovm in thc scat. He: doscribed
thosc ren as followsse ’ '

NAME Noe 1

AGE 35 yoars ’
HEIGHT 5t 7=9"

BUILD Slender _
HAIR ‘VYery dark, curly

COMPLEXION Dark

- e == |

NAME Noe 2

AGE 35 yecars

"HE IGHT 5t 7-8"

BUILD Sicndox- slightly

larger thon Noe 1.

CROCKER. statod:ho had noticod photographs of theso SubJocts in dotoce
tive mogazinos and was of tho ‘opinion that tho two nmon in tho auto=-
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mobilo wore identicel with ROE and COLE. Ho statcd he took thom to a.
restaurant whero ho purchod somo food for thenm and that he had not secn
thoso persons sinco that tinmce. Agonts oxhibitod numorous photographs,
including photographs of Subjcets , but ho was unablo to idontify any

of tho photographs as boing jdontical with the nen secon .on the provious
nighte In vicw of this fact and tho Yoputation of CROCKER, it is not,
thought that his infornation is of ony valuoe

Attontiog‘/ is callod to tho inforration furnished by Informont 14 concorn=
ing LENAISTURGEON and tho photograph furnished to this office. This
photograph, ‘which has since boon identified as that of LENA STURGEON,
appoars to bo o chedp portrait and on the revorse sido it is notcd that
same is o souycnir of Tho Disnonds, located at the Junction of Us Se

50 and 66 Highwoys, Villa Ridge, Missourie It is ‘thought that some in=-
quiry should be mado ot that placo in an effort to dcternine when that
photcgraph was mdo and if sinco the oscapd of theso Subjects, tho per-
sons acconpanying LENA ot this time as it has boon indicatod that she
has boon with Subjoct ROE during rocont ::»onth}

) at he was of the opinion
he could obtain further infornation fron GRACEJCUNNINGHAM,. former wifc of
Inforront 13 and frox GEORGE TAYLOR, who was reported by Informant 14

to havo statod that-ROE was prosont ot his plrcos- -RICHARDSON stated ho
nade ar_ra‘.ng;emnts;witthMCE}CUNNINGEH«.M?‘EO"takQ-}mi to the Nidnight Sun,
oporated by TAYLOR in an offort to obtain an “introduction to TAYLOR.
Howevor, sho was véry late in arriving ond KICHARDSON proparecd to loave

end told TAYLOR to advise GRACE that hc would roturme TAYLOR askod: hin

his nano and upon rovoaling his idontity, TAYLGR asked hin if he was pre=
sont with ELIER INMAN in tho house ot Shawncc where UNDERHILL was killed

a fow doys prior to his death ond whon RICHALKDSON adnitted this to be

truc, TAYLOR %to0ld hin ho romembored hiu as ho, TAYLOR drove Informant 13
and GRACE CUNNINGHAM to Shawneco to make comncctions with RICHARDSONe

Without any solicitation on the part of RICHARDSON, TAYLOR bogen discuss=
ing Informant 13 -and told RICHARDSON that 13 and RALFH ROE were on o '
party at that night clube TAYLOR did rot divalge any further informtion
ard disercet inquiry of GRACE CUNNINGHAM had failed to rovoal dny additiomal
infornatione ) ‘ ‘

Informant Jde Re RICHARDSON adviscd. Agent HOOD

- at Bowlegs, Oklalhomn -

£ 14 on rocontly boing quostioned adnitted that she had socn Sub- °
in the prosonce of Informant 13 at her promises on two occasions
first part of 1939e Sho had not proviously ednitted this facte

- ot Soninolc, Oklahorn =

bsoquently Informant 14 contactod Agents at tho Polico Department ond
Atotcd that sho had boon talking with ono JIM GIBEONS who operates the
Groon Gablo Tavorn about 3 niles fron Wowoka, Oxlahoma and that he in-

s,
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forned hor that ‘ROE and COLE.wero on o party with Informant 13 at
nis placo and that subsequontly COLE had becn ot his place with on
wnidontifiod wonons She also informed Agents that shc had reccived
information from 6 confidential sourco, whosc idontity’ sho did not
dosirc to divulgo, that ROE was plamning to contact one CLAUSSA
ILLERs She was questionod ot length concorning the idontity ond
other portinent information concerning MILLER, ot which tine sho

.stated sho had novor heard that noxc prior thoreto.

JAKE SINS, who was presont, advisod Agents that GIBBONS was con~
sidorod honost ond roliablo and that he was rumning s docont taverns
Ho was of tho opinion that ony information which GIBBONS might fur-
nish would bo tho truth. Ho was questionod concerning CLAUSSA MILLER
whorcupon ho stated ho had nover heard that nanc. He made inquiry

of sources of information and was wnablo to deternine any information
whatsoover rogarding CLAUSSA MILLER.

JIN GIBBONS was contocted at the Greon Gablo Tavern at which timo ho
advised Agonts ho had- known Informint 13 for several years and know
his roputation woll; that during the past wintcr, probably about Fob-
‘ruary,. 1939, 13 .oowe to the Groon Goble Tavorn accompanicd by two men
and two women.and that they stayed for o timee 13 appedred to be

tho oxtra man, GIBBONS roforring to him as "frec wheolinge" GIBBONS
furthor statod that ono of tho won with 13 was about 5! 73" tall,
modiun slonder build, about 24 to 25 yoars of age and had a.turned
up nosce Tho othor man was about tho sauc hoight but was heavier and
big chostcd with medium dark comploxions GIBBONS stated ho watchod

this party vory carcfully as hc knew Informont 13's reputation and
as ho did not like for that kind of charactor to be around his placos.
Ho said that one of tho wowman accorpanying thex was the daughter of
& mon who operatod a Fed rooming house on South 4th Stroet in Seninole.
He described this womsn to JAKE SIS and Agents at which.tine SIMS
J§tatod tho desceription was the saxs as that of BILLIE FHEEMAN noe
JBROWN, ond that her fathor formorly oporated & red front rooning house
on South 4th Stroot. GIBBONS describod tho othor woman as boing of
modium hoight, woighing 120-130 pounds with dark haire ‘Ho recalled
thatyshe was callcd BODIE, undoubtcdly BODIENDENTON, the wifo of
PAULADENTON. '

GIBBONS statcd that Informont 13 had somo dico and that ‘he started
rolling them on tho table whorcupon GIBBONS told them they could ' not
shoot dico at his place so the party talked of going to Cromwell,
Oklahoms and ongaging in & dico gamos This occcurred about 11:00 P.ll
and the party did not stay long after GIBBONS rofused to let thexm shoot
dice at his.place. ' ’

GIBBONS also informed Agonts that sbout two or threc wooks before the
intorview, which would moko it about June 1, 1939, tho man with tho
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turned up nose who had been there previously with 13, returned to
'the Green .Gable Tavern with & woman who GIBBONS said fommerly lived
with CLARA BELL SWAN and worked for EVA MAY NICHOLS (deceased), des~
cribing her as being small, heavy set with dark hair and dark complex~-
don.

Mro. SIMS, who was present, stated that this description, as well as
the particulars as to where she resided, could only answer tho des-
cription and history of LENA STURGEON. He had received information
that LENA hod beon in Seminole during the past month. It will be )
‘noted that LENA is tho sistor of 'EMMA MAY NICHOIS who wes killed at theo
timo UNDERHILL and ROE were approhcnded et Shawnoos Information has
boon devoloped that sNe was with ROE at Seminole on several occasions
during the foropart of 1939,

Mr. GIBBONS statcd that on both of thoso occasions ho was afraid that
his placo was going t& bo wrecked or hijacked, so ho got his gun and ho
noticed particularly That the man were very alert and looked the tavorn
over carcfully. Ho made an examination of numsrous photograph, includ-
ing the photographs off ROE and COLE, and positively identificd the
photograph of COLE asiboing tho.man with tho turned-up nosc at his ‘place

on two ocoasions ond ‘he also identifiod tho photograph of ROE as being
the other mon with Informant 13 at his place during tho wintores

Reforonco is made to tho roport of Spocial Agent Fe S« SMITH datod at
Oxlahoma City, Junc 27, 1939 concorning o surveillance boing maintained
on InformantR} aftor hor departurc from Tulsa, Oklahomse Tho following
investigation was conductod by Spceial Agents E. F. EMRICH and MARVIN B
PASH: S

Upon. arriving at tho Union Bus Station at Tulsa about 9345 AoMe, Agont
EMRICH contacted Assistant Manager MORGAN, who adviscd that the next.
and only Groyhound bus lcaving for St. Louis ond Chicago was at 10:30
AM. A hurried survoy of tho waiting room in the bus station was mado,
but no persons answoring the doscription of eithor informont or Mrs,
RUTH CRAWFORD worc found to bo thorein. At approximatoly 10:30 A«Me
the car of this informant was notod to pull wp in front of the station
end Mrse CRAFFORD and her daughtor purchased a tickct and got in tho
sccond soction of tho Ste Louls Greyhound buse It wos. loorned that she
nad purchased 1% tickots for Springfield, Missourie

A surveillance was maintained on this bus by this sgont and Agent PASH
from the timo it left the Union Station in Tulss until it rcachod the
Union Station in Springficld, Missouri, these Agents following the bus
in o Burcau.automobile, and were joincd about 50 nilos outside of Spring-
£i01d by Spocial Agonts JONES ond KINNY of tho Kansas City Officos

At Springfiold, Mrs. CRAWFORD ond hor daughtor, after gotting tholr
bags, wont into tho station and sat down as though waiting for someonocs
After .o whilo Mrs. CRAWFORD left tho station and went into tho adjoine
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ing £illing station and mado o tolephons calle Upon returning to the
stotion she got hor daughtor and her bags and took o taxicabe This

cab was tailod by tho Kansas City Hgents in Agent JONES! personel 1y owned
car and those Agonts in tho car of “hief of Detoctives RUELL WOMMACK,
who had boon contacted in the matter by Spocial Agort L. Be REED of tho
Konsas City Offico. o .

The cab took Mrse CRAWFORD to -the outskirts of ‘Springfiold on Highway o=
#66 whoro, aftor standing along the highway for o short time, a 1934
Chovrolot Coupe drove up and stoppcde Hor bags were placed in the turtle
back of the coar and Mrse. CRAWFORD and her ddughtor got ins This car

was theroupon tailed by tho aforcmentioncd Agonts in two automobiles
from that point to Rolla, Missouri whoro, upon, instructions receivoed
from Acting Agont in Charge REED of tho Kansas City Offico, the writer,
Agent PASH and Chief of Dotcctives WOMMACK droppod off-and rcturned to
Springfield, Missouris '

On June 29, 1939 Spocial Agent MEEKINS of the Springfield Office, tolc-
phonically adviscd Spocial Agent in Charge ANDERSEN that Informant R was
living in o trailer noar Salom, Illinois, Yocated in the vicinity of the
Contralis oil fioldse It bhad beon determined that R was visiting either
o woman relative or closo friond and contemplated staying with her for

o monthe Tho womon who sho was visiting had rocontly given birth to a
childe Agont MIEKINS dosircd to be advised whether the surveillancc should
bo continvods Inssmuch as Informant R!'S story appcarcd fictitious and
sinco thore was o point in maintaining the surveillance, Spccial Agent
in Charge ANDERSEN cormunicated with tho Buredu and Mr. SEARS stated
'he would take the matter up with hssistant Director E+ A. TAMM and notify
the Springfield Offico of the action the Burcau desired tokene

’

On_.JuIy' 5,_ 1939 Special Agont in Charge F ITZSIMMONS of the Springfield
Office tolophonically advised that the plant and surveillonce of Infer-
mont R had boon callcd off on July 3, 1939 in accordanco with Burecu
instructions but thot on July 4, 1939, about noon, R ond hor friends with
whom she was visiting, loft in o 1928 modol Ford Conch bearing 1939 Illin-
ois liconsoc 805~313.and it was nob ¥nown wherc they wente Thoy had not

returned at the timo of tho telephone calle He also stated that mail
covers wero placod end that on the procoding Saturday, about noon,. thoy’
apperently wont on a picnic but roturncd homo that ovening, deing under

surveillanco at all timese

Close contect has been maintainod with FRANK JACKSON, who furnished in-
formation concorning Informant R since hor doparture from Tulsd, Oklahoma
but he had receivod no information or commmnication from hers JACKSON
is prosently omploycd at the Oklahoma Statc Ponitontiaryy McAloster, os
a guarde Ho has adviscd Agonts ho would irmodiatcly conmunicatc with
them should he rocoive any cormunication. from hor and should sho return
to the vicinity of Seminoloe ’

With roforonco to the information ' furnishod by FRANK JACKSON that In-
formant R had odvised him sho had becn with Subjcets in the vicinity of

1
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Sellisaw, Mre JAKE SIMS. Chief of Polico informed Agents that if

Subjoots had boen in the vieinity of Sallisaw and Muskogoe, Oklahora

ono PETE NICHOLS, who operates a bootlogging ostablishment and bar

at Muskogoo would probably know of sarwe He stated NICHOLS was a very
closc friond of SIMA ond had furnished information on numerous occas-
ionse He also stated that NICHOLS was well known %o the crininal olc-

ment in the vicinity of Muskogee oand he considered hin very roliables

SIMS tolophonically communicated with NICHOLS in the presente of NICHOLS

‘and made inquiry os to whother NICHOLS had heard any rumors conccrning

tho prosenco of thoso Subjects in that vicinitys NICHOLS informod hin
that o few days beforc the conversation, & man who oporates a £illing

station snd o tourist cabimat Vien, Oklahoma, end who was & bootlogger
end had connections with the criminal element in the vicinity, had been
at NICHOLS! place of business, at which timc ho becano intoxicated. He
inforued NICHOIS that about 10 ddys or two weoks bofore, ROE and GOLE
stopped at his cabin. NICHOLS was unable to identify this nan by none,
but stated that ho did not bolicvo Subjocts wore succossful in their
oscape and as a result hod placed no value in tho infornatione

Agonts procoeded to Muskogee for personal interview with NICHOLS, at
which tine ho advised substantially es ho had by telephonos He ox=-
prodsed_a willingnoess to cooperate in this matter and said that ho
would be in tho viecinity of Vian in a fow days, on businoss and would
attonpt to got additional Information from the individual operating the
£31ling stotion and tourist cabine

Subsequentlyy he tolephonically advised JAKE SIMS that ho had talked
with his source of information concerning Subjocts boing at Vim and
was adviscd thot threo men in an sutorobile, ono of whom was RALPH RGE
loft his place stating they were going to Louisiona. On & subsequent
date JAKE SIMS advised ho procooded to Muskogoo and quostioned NICHOLS
for dotails as to tho description of the non socn by his informonte

Ho stated he doscribod ROE in dotail, stating he ¥new him personally
end o socond mon ho described as fitting the description of PAUL BREWER.
Tho third man in every mamer fitted the doscription of EARL McGUIRB
according to the doscription furnished by the Informante NICHOLS in-
formod JAKE SIMS that ho would continue in-his efforts to obtain'ad-
ditional information fron this inforrant when the opportunity presonted
itsolfe.

SIMS further stated that while at Muskegeo he visitod the County Jail,
accompanied by WALTER MILLER, spccial agent of an oil company, and
thers tolked with PAUL DENTON who thoy both knew, 'and in the interest
of socuring information of interest to this oaso. Ko stated DENTON

‘£01d then if they wantod to catoh ROE, to.go to the ranch of FRED

KOONTZ locatod in tho Cookson Hills in tho vicinity of Tahloquahs Ho
said ho furthor stated that KOONTZ had & good ranch and. on one occos
sion Informant 13 and his associatos wore invited and wont there for a
party; that he and his wifo woro invited but did not go'down. Ho
statcd DENTON ropoated that if they wantod %o locate ROE they should
look there as it would be o good place to £ind hin as it is an excel=-
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lont hideoute. KOONTZ is known to agont SMITH as having bocn in Okla-
hona, for many yoars, closoly assoclated with bandits or bank robbors
in andaround Shidlor, Oklahoma in 1924 and 1925, and subsequontly -in
ew Mexico associntod with the sarmo oloment of crininalse ‘Howevery he
has no known oriminal recorde Until rocont months ho was located at.

‘Seminole, Oklohoma, operating the Commission Hotele SIMS advisod KOONTZ

marricd & woman who owned this hotel.ond subsequently sold same and bought
d ronch in tho vicinity of Tahloquoh and ‘is now locatcd theree

Agonts, ‘in conjunction with Chiof of Polico SIS, aro ondeavoring to
obtain.more complete information as to tho location of this ranch opor-
ated by KOONTZ and tho outhonticity of the statenonts of DENTON«

Contact was *had with Mre FRANK LOFTIS vho rosides neaf Wewoka, Oklahoma
in an offort to obtain inforration rogarding Subjocts, ib boing notod
that he previously informed JAKE SIMS that he had recoived definite in-

formtion that ROE had been in Seninolc with o woman noxed PEARL. LOFTIS

informed Agents that somotine prior to the intorvicw, ho was in & ros-
tourant in.Seminols with .o whoam whose identity he did xot wish to dis-
closo, ot which time he was Invostigating cattlc thofts in on offort to
obtain & rowards Whilo in this rostaurant, his companion was talking
to a prostitute known to him-only as FEARL, ab which timo PEARL informod .
his woman companion that if ho, LOFTIS, wished to’roko o big reward ho should
start working on instant caso. " PEARL also:informed his companion that
she had boon with ROE in Seminoloe LOFTIS statod he doubted the statexents:
of PEARL at tho time, as hé was of thc opinion that ROE and COLE were not
succossful in thoir cscapos He had sinco soen PEARL, whose last nome
ho was unoble €6 furnish, at dicAlester, stating she was around the hotel
nesr the dopote He thought that his companion could obtain full infor-
nation £rom the women norcd PEARL and ho expressed a willingness to have
hor contact PEARL for information, by’ toking her at tho earliest possible
tine to McAlostor, stating sho could bo located thore. No further infor=
mation has beon recoivod from LOFTIS although ho agreed to ixmodiately
contact Agonts with refercnce to tho results of his effortse Further
contact will bo had with LOFTIS in this rogard in an effort %o ostablish

the truo identity of.FEARL and tho possibility of her having boen in
contact with ROE.

LOFTIS stated this woman formerly worked as & prostituto at the Worth
Hotel in Scminolos JAKE SIMS stated he does not rocall such a worany but
stated ho would mke inquiry in ordoer to ostablish her identitye

In this rogard, rofercnce is mado to the roport of Spocial Agent SMITH

dated Juno 27, 1939'concorning information furnished by JAKE SIMS, ob-
toinod frox one CAL, a negro porter at the Grisso Hotol, next door to ‘
tho Worth Hotele. It was dotorminod that CAL!S full nan¢ is CAL CURKY and

he .was interviowod by Agentss He inforred that some tine prior to the intor-

’
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viow ho sow TED COLE and ‘oncthéx man, in,an outomobile in.front of the
GrissoHotol, at which tino bhey roquostcd hin to send then a couple of
girls and. that ho nado 4 dato with thom with twg prostitutes.namod BILLIE
end. MARIE, who havo sinco dopartod fron Scninole  and whese' whereabouts

he -docs .not knowe Ho was umbdle to furnish any information concorning
the full nanos-or past history of these girls.. Ho was 'quostioncd.at: length
‘rogarding these individuals whereupon. ho stated he know TED COIE soveral’
yoars boforc whon COLE was .running with WILBER 'UNDERHILL and “PRETTY BOY™
FLOYD; that ho; CURRY, was working at tho Worth Hotcl at thet tire .and

and he uscd to lot COLE and UNDERHILL in the back door so 'thoy could seo

GRACE CUNNINGHAM and EMGA MAY NICHOLS. ‘His statonents wore apparently
contradictory and proposterous as thore has nover ‘boen eny” infernation to
indicatc that TED COLE was asscciated in any monnor with cither UNDERHILL
or FLOYD. Ho was alsc unable to describd tho man he referred to as TED

‘COLE or. tho- party accompanying hine

In viow of this information obtained, to tho offect that TED. COIE-"hod been.
4n the vicinity of Stroud, Agonts “proceoded to Milfay to se¢¢ BRUCE PAYNE
who has proviously furnished information:in connoction with this mttor,
and who has promiscd: to cooporate in tho spprohension. of COLEs Itiwas
ascortained through his fathor that PAYNE is now in Colorado-wherc-he 1is
employed; that ho has not boon in Oklahora-for tho past 60 dayse Mre )
PAYNE, ‘who has boon very friondly with the: COIE family ix the past, stated
ho had hoard, no rumors of the appoaranco of COLE in tho vicinity or any-
thing to indicato he was alivoe. He statod -however that ho would roke -in-
quiry and  in‘tho ¢ vent he obtainod any - informaticy he .would furnish soxe
‘$0 'the Oklahoma City Office. XHe was glven tho telophonc nusboer and ad-
dross of ‘tho Oklahoma City Officos ’ )
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

£

THE BUFFALO FIEID OFFICE

* At Ottaws, Ontarlo, will contact Chief Constable J. P. DOWNEY,
and dotorming if RCSERT B~ MOXON is incercerated or still living -in
that city. Will sxtorviem MOXON according to vequerd as originally
sot out im tho repost of Stecial Agent M. E.CURVLA. S Franclsco,
dotod 12-38«37. Will notify the Seattle Division when MCXCN is in-
torviewsd so that the Scattle Fisld Division may romeve the "shop'
notice placed vith the Vancouver, BeCe Police Departmont (Rpts of

SA JOSEPH J.PIEPER, Seattley, 4-30-39)

THE BUTTE FIEID OFFICE

+ At. Potlatch, Idaho, will intorview Mrs, EUGENIE K/RGILDER, as ro-
guosted in lotter from Seattle dated 5-8-39.

THE CHICAGO FIELD OFFICE

* At Chicagoy will interviow LEONA BRADY, Room 819 Cholsa. Hotole It
is possible that she might bo rogistercd as LEONA DEFER which s hor
maiden noxwe Sho is Oklahoms City PD #15581, and was “he wife of an
Oklahomn outlow nemed BOB BRADY who was killed by officors ab ‘Pacliy
Konsas on 1-22-34o (Roport of SA R« E. LETHERT, San Francisco, 3=16=39%.)

I:_A:_A:.mm._mikl contact| orother of
in en attempt to locatc the prosont o ddress of the

Jotters. If ho does not know the addross of his brother,| |
his riother, who rosidos with hin ot tho above address, should be fnter-
vicwed for cny information she might have as to her sonfs addrcsse In
the ovont ]is Tocated in the territory covered by tho
Chicogo Office, ho should be interviewod along thc lines of deternining
what information ho has relative to the b nds BILLIE BROWN had which -
woro supposed to be tho property of ROE. . Attention in interviowing
should be givon to the roport of Specisl Agent RALPH T. HOOD,

Oxlohorn City, dated 12-2-38 and pages 10 and 11 -of roport of Special
Agont HOOD dated 6-2-39,

THE DALIAS FIELD OFFICE
* At Fort Worth, will intorview tho family of DELL CARPENTER, 1213
N+ Poach Street, presently at Leavonworth, who are alloged to bo

friondly with RALFH and JAMES ROE for inforration rogarding tho escapee
g ’ .

* Will conduct appropriate investigation regarding BCBBIE 10U HILL,
3321 Burton Stroot, wife of FLOYD HILL, prescntly at Alcatraz, a for=-
ror coll mate ond close friend of COLE and who was corrosponding with
COLE'S mothers '

;2 2=Are
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* At Ennis, will :dntcrview O. A. COLVIN, Bonita Filling Station,
Bonita Courts,. rogarding information allegedly furnished by hix
to Informant 14 and his identification of ROE!S photographé

*. At Mount Ploasant, will conduct appropriatc discroct invostigation
to dotornine if subjocts arc in.contact with LENA SPURGEON, Goneral.
Dotivery; and will request 30-day mil covor on her maile It is
‘not thought advisablc at this tirne to mke eny dircct inguiry of
LENA SPURGEQ! or hor husbandse '

* At tho Statc Prison-Farm, EasthaniNo. I, Woldon, intorview ROLLIE
RECTOR concorning escepo or present location of Subjectse

THE DENVER FIELD OFFICE
* At Monto Vista) will follow ‘tho mail cover placed ‘on HERSCHEL

WING. If HERSCHEL WING. is locatoed,will ascortain frovi hinm CROCKET
METCALF!S addross in ordor that METCALF may bo interviowod .for all.

knowledgg as to COILE and ‘RCE..

*-At Craig, will. locatc RUTH MIL_I;S': who -is ‘bolioved to be workixg.
in a rostawrant in that city and fntorviow hor for any information
'sho may have as to tho whorcaboutsof WINNIE METCALE .

* At New Castlo, will conduct gericral investigation to dotermino
whethor or not WINNIE MSTCALF is known in thet- city and doterning
whother he was born and raiscd thorce Obtain all -information as to
tho presont whereabouts of WINNIE METCALF « »

. £
‘At Pucbloy'calling attontion to statenonts set . forth in this report,
of McGUIRE, on Pages 4,5 & 6 with spocial attention to inforration
thoroin concorning ono BOOTS IADD alleged to bo an’ acquaintance of
Subjects, and said to resido in a hotol next doox .to the Safoway:
‘Storo. down towne Will discroctly contact LADD’and quostion hixm: ix
the “intercst of detcrmining if ho krows Subjcets and if they.werc
scon by hin at Pueblo,.and such other informmtion as he may bo- able
to furnishe " :

THE DES MOINES FIEID (FFICP

x At Wost Burlington, Yowa, will intorview MARTIN'W. MAY, 241 Spring
Stroct, as roquosted by lctter fron this Divisiom dated 4-24-39.

THE DETROIT FIELD FFICE:
* At Corson, Michigan will Jocatc JOHN HICKEY rosiding with his
daughter, Mrs. GUY GOSSETT, ‘5 miles from Carson, and interviéw hin

rolativo to ary information ho may possess rogtrding RO sinco his
oscapde :

-l B
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THE EL PASO'FIBLD OFFICE

* At Jal, New Mexico, will interview Ce He S« ’Mbcmlmon,_- Box 998,

.regarding his letter to the Bureau. dated 4-27-39 ‘

* At ‘Odessa, Texas will keep {n touch with Officers W. A. FIELDS
and DICK-CHAPMAN of the Odessa Police Departmente

* At Midland or Odessa, Texas will keep in touch with R. B¢ THROCK=

JORTON, District Managor of the ‘Bethlohem International Supply Com=
panyy for any information.that ho might . develop relative to instant
CaSOe N .

THE KANSAS' CITY FIELD OFFICE

f

% At Hayes, Kansas will maintain.contact with RAYMOND ROE and de=-

tormine whether he has been in contact with HAZEL UNDERHILL, Will

Buresy will be-advised as to his activitioss '

- attenpt o dovelop .on .informant in his neighborhood s that tho

* Will recon fact Yrs. ROE” as suggosted in a lcttor to the Kansas:
City Division from the Burcau dated. 5=15-39

* At Joplin, will locate the truck driver for the Crocher,Meat, _
Company who comes to Alpena, ‘Arkensas to visit MARIE COLE and will
{nterview him concerning his knowlodgo of MARIE COLE. ¥

* At Loavenworth, Kensas will $nterview the following individuals
‘who “wero transferred from Alcatraz to Loayonworth Pénitentiary on
1-26-38; (Soc rcpoxrt of SA L+ H. RICHMOND San Francisco, 2-2-39)

* At Joplin, will verify information rogarding HERBERT ALLEN FARMER
and MICKEY CAREY as furnishod by -Informant Z. Will attompt to de=

‘volop on informent who will bo in e position to wotch FARMER and
CAREY and bhoir activities.in order that the Burcau wil} know should

‘thoy assist Subjocts. (It will e, noted in this roport that MICKEY
CAREY is presentlydeconseds)
* W11 intorvicw CLYDE UNDERHILL.for information rogarding subjects,
aftor dotermining whethox they‘ hove béen in contact with hime-

* At Leavonworth will ondeavor to deterning DELL CARPENTER!S present
whercabouts from the records of that ‘institution’.‘ o

+ At Loavenworth, will intorviow JACK F. WILLIAuS alloged: by FLINT

C. BRANNON to be friendly with JAMES' and RALPH ROE, for any informa=

tion he posscssose.
) 05 ,

* At Kansas City is roqjdostéd to conduct, discreet invostigation to
doternine whother Subject ROE may’ have. boen in contact with’ I-(‘RANK”IE

~24=-
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NIGROs AIl portinont information ooncorning NIGRO should bc obtained.

Attontion is oallcd- to tho picco-of papor montionod by I;formant 14 in

roforcnco roport which sets forth o number 1389 It is ‘thought that this

number may be o long distance tolephono number.
.+ It is understood that FRANKIE NIGRO, formorly & "big shot™ narcotic
oporator in Kensas City, closoly connocted with goangdom, was rocenbly
convicted, and' is probably now sorving sentoncoes The mamner-of approach!
of NIGRO by the Kansas City 0ffico'will be left £o thd discretion of
that offico. in view of tho fact that horis: now introuble and msy be

. prevailed uponto furnish informations

* Will locato ond interview JEWELL ,(‘BUDDY)\ 'EVERSOIE * alleged 0 bo
~ employed. at the County Court Houso, along lines os requested in the
. report of SA RALPH T. HOOD, Oklahema City, 12-2-38.-

THE LITTLE-ROCK FIELD OFFICE

* At Hot Springs, will conduct oppropriate investigation: concerning.
the information furnished'by CONNOR as set. forth on Paze 12 of the
roport of SA Fv S. SMITH, 3-22-39, in an-offort Yo vorify and substan-
tiate his information and develop’ tho identity of tho woman thought to
hove been seen with ROE at Wowoka, Oklahonios

THE LOS ANGELES FI1EID OFFICE

* At Boll end Woodlako, will rocontact ‘all sources of Information.
ond “informants. to dotornine whother subject/COIE could be contacting
his relativess '

* At Arcadiay will conduct furthor fnvostigation rogarding FAE ROE.
to dotermine if subjoct is-contdcting hers Will consider tho advis-

obility of further intorviews

* At Bell, will conduct surveillence and investigation. regording
VIOIA DAWSON and will rointerview hér for any information she may
‘have received concerning hor brothor, TED COLE. (Sce pages 13.&and 14
of the:rcport of SA RALPH T: HOOD, Okla. City, 12-2-38)¢

* Wil rointerview WILLIAM Be McCLURE,, 6334 Ciifford, foxr eny obser=
vation which.may have beon made,by him of the residoncs of 'VIOLA DAWSON.
(Ses roport of SA R. He SINONS  Los Angeles; 10-12-38.)

ﬂfAWill, conduct appropriate investigation to doternmine if theré is

ony connoction betwoon CHARLES C«< HAMBLEN, 5568 East Cage Stroety and

\ .

VIOLA DAWSON. (Sco Pags 50 of report of SA RALPH.T. HOOD, 12-2-38)

* Will dotermins if there is any’ connoction betwoon ANDREW SAMPSON

and LORRAINE FOLLAND with rolatives of COIE -and any connoction with

28w
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Mre and Mrss Jo Le ROSEs Will make complete investigation rogording
thosc parties for possible commoction with tho escapos

* At Compton, will interview Mrse ond Mre PEIE NEWBERRY regording RALPH
ROE. (Seo report of SA As We MILLER & Dallas, 10-25-38)

At Los Angolos, will intorview VOLYA COSSACK, 243 S. Carondelot, sister,
and R. He COSSACK, 1137 Magnolia Avonue, North Hollywood, father, cor-
respondcnts of LOEB L. COSSACK, #313-AZ, as roquested in report of SA
Ms B« GURNEA, Son Francisco, 12-28-37, Pago 25

* Will conduct inquiry at 619 S. Flower Streot in an offort to ascertain
tho idontity of o womon who rented a cor and who is supposed to'be a ‘
girl friond of ROE« (See roport of SA R« H. SIMONS, Los Angolos, 10-12-38.)

* Will conduct appropriato invostigation at the garage located on the
northeast cormor of Wilshirc and Figuoros in an offort to learn whether
subjoct ROE might have rented ‘an automobile at. that placo. (sce roport
of SA R« H. SIMONS, Los Angeles, 10-12-38).

* Will intorview RUTH KERN, 117 Ne Avonue, who is o sistor of HENRY
YOUNG; #244-AZ, who visited him at Alcatraze (Sco page 49 of report of
SA RALPE T. HOOD, 12-2-38.)

* Wijli__interviow Mrse DIXIE and PETER MARTINET, 822 E. 104th Strecot
regarding thoir relative, ARTHUR,H'.: YOUNGBERG, #195-AZ, as ar}aqp’ostcd

in the roport of SA M. E< GURNEA San Francisco, 12-28-37, Pago 27.)

* Will conduct invostigation in rogerd to Mrs. ROSS W. MOORE, GORLEY
HZARD ond Mrs. GOLDMAN, 2407 Meadowvald, rogarding Re W. MOORE . follow
inmato of ROE ond COLE. (Seo report of SA Re Hs SIMONS, Los Ang’;‘olos,:
10-12-38,) E

* Will locato EDWARD & BENJAMIN PISTELLEAvenhurst, Hollywood, to ascer-
tain if ‘I;,hc‘y‘ are relatcd to COLE. (Report of SA Re He SIMONS, Los Angelcs,
10-12-38)s )

* Will Yocatc FRANK H. PORTER through tho Fedoral Probation Officer ond
obtain full informa tion in his posscssion which may be of valuce PORTER

wos conditionally relcasod from Alcatraz om, 5-15-36. (Scc roport of SA
M. E< GURNEA San.Francisco, 12-28-37, Pags 19)
3

* WilY determine whethor PAUL STULGES, 413 Yast 7th, is idontical with
COLE« (Roport of SA R« He SIMONS, Los Angelesy 10-12-384)

* Will locats MARYON JEANNETTE DARLING through her mothery JEANNETTE

DARLING, 1711 W. 23d, and interviewher.rogarding the whorcobouts of JACK
O'BRIEN (Soc roport of SA DUANE TAYLOR .Seattlc, 1-14-394)

Y.t
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* Will locate IVAN KEBNBR through his brother, CALVIN KEENER, 2624
Portridgo Avenue, for inforration rogmrding EVELYN MORGAN.

* Will chock tho reocords of tho Juvenile Court for information rogarding
‘ROE and XNUD X+ SUMMERVILIE.

* Will endoavor to locato ABE ALIEN relcased from San Quonton on parolo
12-6-37. It should bo dotormined whothor he has eny conncction with

J. L. ROSE or LAWRENCE HOLLAND. (Soc roport of SA RALPY.T. HOOD, %klas
City, 1:)8.-2-38, Pago 50, and roport of SA O. H. PATTERSON San Francisco,
4-8=-39, i

* Will at 944 Wost 11th Placo, intorview Mrse ELMAR DILLARD, a cousin of
FRED W. COLE for any information shc may havo rolativo to the csedpe of
THEODORE COLE and RKALPH ROE from Alcatraz Prisone.

* At Pasadona, California will dotermine if LARRY BUTCHER” Teolcphong #1708,
has any cennection with JAIES HUGH BUICHER (Scc pagos 49 and 44 to 48, incle
of repert of SA RALPH T. HOOD, 12-2=38.)

* At San Diogo, will locato ALBERT A. HILL, brother and corrospandent of
HUBERT A. GRINDLE, 111=AZ, through his sistor, Mrse 2. J. LITTLEWOOD, 3309
Clevoland Stroct, as roquested in tho roport of SA M. E. GURNEA San
Froncisco, 12-28-37, Pagoe 25. Will interviow Mrse LITTLEWOOD. ?

* At San Podro, will comtaot FRANK BARCOTT, JR™, 325 Wost 15ths '(Seo
roport of SA R. He SIMONS, Los 4ngcles, 10-12-38.)

* At Terminal Island will intorvicw Guard JOHN FRANCIS ROVAN, formerly
assigned to Aleatraz, -for any information he might have concerning tho
oscapoe (Soo roport of SA R. H. SIMONS, dated 10-12-38 at Los hngcloss)

% At Santa Monica, will intorvicw FRANCIS JOSEPH ROBERTS, 2506 28th Strect,
to dotcrmino if ho is idontical with JOB ROBERTS, corrospondent of JAMES
ROE. (Soo Pago 49 of rcport of SA RALPH T« HOOD, Oklas City, 12-2-384)

* At Woodloko, will continuo surveillonce and invostigation of Mre ond
Mrs. FRED COLE in conncction with this casce Will rocontact all sourcos
of informtion who havo been obscrving the COLE homc. Will rointerview
Mre oand Mrsse COLB. ’

THE MEMPHIS FIELD OFFICE
* At Memphis, will conduct dnvostigation regarding an individual sign-
ing hor namo as Mrs . Ho8eTey , 0% 799, Goneral Delivery, concerning her
Jettor to tho Burcou dated.5-5-39«

THE NEW ORLEANS FIEID OFFICE
* At Rodossa, will locato and intorview I, B. BROOKS, alias ARKANSAS
BROOKS, employed by Browster Supply Company, conccrning the inforration
allogodly furnishod Informent 14«
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THE NEW YORK FIELD OFFICE

* At New York City, will through the New York City parole aduthorities,
locate end interview CHARLES REISS who was released from Alcatraz
'8-30-38 to their custodye He should be interviewed for any information
he msy have concerning the escape or the present location of subjectse
(See report of Special Agent L. He RICHMOND, San Francisco,. 2-2-39.)

* Will through the New York City Polico Depariment learn the where-
abouts of CHARLES YANOWSKY, released from Alcatraz to their custody on
4-21-38, and will interview him for eny information he may possess
regarding this escape or the whereabouts of subjectss (Sce report of
SA L. H. RICHMOND, San Francisco, 2-2-394) :

* Will obtain photographs of MORRIS MUSH TRACHMER, said to have re-
sided at tho Picadilly Hotel, Now York City, about 3-30-38, and will
forward saxme to:Portland, Orogon for identification purposess (Sce
ropart of SA J. F. McDEVITT, Philadelphia, 1-27-39.)

THE OKLAHOMA CITY FIELD OFFICE

* Will attompt to identify snd locate SLIM BAILEY through informants
and persons interviewcd in order that ho may be interviceweds

* Will intorviow RUSSELL KENNITE DOWNING, IeOe #1452, upon his apprc=
honsion concorning information fuynished by DWIGHT O. PUGH (Sec page 23
of the report of SA RALPH T. HOOD 12-2-38).

* At .Ada, will locato BRUCE BRADY and discrectly secure information
from him regarding MILDRED and STEVE WELCHs as requested in the ropord

of Spceial Agent in Charge E. P. GUINANE, Kansas City, 1-30-39+ Will
also interview BRADY for any information he may possess in instont caso.

*At Ardmore, will detormine if subjects are contacting BIRDIE PRUITT
and will then interview her espocially for information regarding pos-
siblc contacts of subjoctse

* At Ardmoro, will locato MARIE BROWN, alias MARIE BLACKWELL, alios
MARIE BLACKBURN, and intorviow hor along the linos suggosted in the
roport of SA RALPH 7. '00D, Oklehoma City, dated 12-3-384

* At Bartlosville, Oklahoma, will maintain contact with Informent 2 and
will interview him for information as %o the whereabouts of ROY G«
WILLIAMS in order that he may bo intorviewcd for informatione

* At Depow, will interview ORIE TURNBULL for ony information ho may
possess rogarding subjcctse

* At Drumright, will conduct appropriate investigation to dotermine the
possiblo connoction between C. He CUMMINGS ond .HAZEL UNDERHILL.

* At Duricen, will dotermine if RALPH RCOE is in contact with HARRY SIEDGE,
and if not, will intorview SLEDGE.
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* At Guthrio, will interview Mrs. ABE BAILEY, in care of F. C.NORRIS,
301 East Violes Stroot, rogarding identity of woman at Duncan, Okla-
homa who reportedly saw ROEs (Soo report of SA Je Co VHITE, Son An-

tonio,_- 4_—30-39.)

* At Kotchum, will attempt to determing tho mame of the person from
‘Harrison, ‘Arkonsas rosponsible for tho rumor appearing in the Xetchum
Progross, 1-12-39, that he had secn COLE at that pointe

* At MoAlester, Oklahoma will chock the records of the Oklahoma Stato
Ponitentiary to doterminc if BILLIE BROWN has visitod or written %o

BOB BRIDGES ond will intorviow BRIDGES rogarding informat ion furnishod

by DWIGHT O. PUGH. (Sco Page 28 of the report of SA RALPH T« HOOD,
Oklehoma City, 12-2-38s)

* At the Oklahoma State Ponitentiary, will detormine tho presont ad-
dress of LIOYD DILLARD, ox-immate of tho penitontiary, in ordor that
ho may bo intorvicwed. {sec pago 30 of the report of Si RALFH T« HOODy
Oklohoma T ity, 12-2-38,)

* Will rointerview ROY ROE, Oklahoma State Ponitentiary, subject ROE'S
brother, rogarding possiblc contacts of subjectss Will chock his pri-
son correspondenco which will dotormine the jdontity and whoreabouts

of DAVIS DALLAS & frionds (ses pages 9 and 26 of the report of SA
RALPH T+ HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12-2-38e)

* At Miomi, will interview LEE JACOBS for information rogarding JAMES
HUGH BUTCHER, JOHNSON and COLE axd will qucstion him concerning the
allegod bonds and his associations with "DOC" BAKER. (Soe pagos 44-48
inclusive of roport of SA RALPH T« HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12-2-384)

* At Okemah, will mointoin contact with ROY MODRIGE and dotermine his
sourco of informtion regording COLE!S being seen at Milfayy Oklahoxa.
about August, 1938 and will then conduct sppropriate investige lone

* At Oklaohoma City will maintain contact with A+ B. COOPER and MILDRED
WELCH for any inforpmation they may obtain. (Seo roport of SA F« S« SMITH,
OxIshoma Cityy 1-9-39.)

* At Powhuska, will locate end intorview BEULAH CLARK through her father;
CHARLIE JOHNSON. Shc is named as o possible contact of subjoetss (Sce

Page @ of tho report of SA RALPH T« HOOD, 12-2-38s)

* Wil1 rointorvionLILLIAN CROWE JOSNSON through Doputy U.S. Marshal
'SMITH L&AHY, and .if she has not received any information since last

interviewed, will have her contact BRUCE BRADY for information regard-
ing this matters

* At Pichor, Oklahoms, will intorview RED" PHELPS to ascertain the
basis ond truth of the information he allegedly furnished to KENNETH RAY.
(Soo Pago 48 of report of SA RALPH T« HOOD, Oklahoma City, 12-2-38.)

-2 9-
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* At Sapulps, will locats and ' intorview Mrs. TIM (JEAN) HYATT, COLE'S
cousin, for informations (Sco Page 14 of the report of SA RALPE T.
HOOD, Oklahoxs City, 12-2-38.) '

* ‘At Seminole, Oklahora, will- dotornino tho idontity of DAVIE rontioned
by LEONARD JOHNSON in order that.he may bo interviewode

* At Honryetta, will conduct appropriate investigatim rogarding
MYRTLE KERRIGAN to detormine if sho is d contact of ROE.

* At Stroud, will interview the following relatives of COLE:

Mrse FANNIE BAUGH

'ERNEST BRACE & MRS. NELLIE BRACE
MRS « WILLIAM GRAVES

R+ B. and PAULINE CORNETT

* Will obtain full list of rolatives and thoir present addresscs, in-
cluding CHARLES BRACE«

* W11 rocontact ALLISON (BUD) RAMEY for ony information ho may have
developcd concorning subjocts.

* Will contact JOHN SHAW, informant, for recont inforration ccorn=
‘ing tho CORNBITS ond ALLISON RANEY.

% Will Sntorview LOVELLROBERTS for any information ho may possess
rogarding COLE!S probablo whereaboutss ’

* At Teoumsoh, will intorvicw ETHELMcCLAIN at tho Dixic Pocon Farm
ncar that place with referenco to the statenonts node by MBLVIN GRAHAM
and A. L+ JOENSON.

* At Tulsa, will dotormine tho identity of tho holder of Box 2171
regarding masl covor placed on mail of JAMES ROE«

x Will maintoiu contact with GEORGE TURNER for information rogarding

subjects and JAMES ROEs This Jcad should be covercd by Speciel Agent
Lo_"on KINGMAK.

~x Will, through the Post Offico dnd sources of infoxrrmtion, locato
JORRIS QUINN whoso ndme was furnished as o good contact of subjocts,
in an offort to dotormine if hé¢ is in cormunication with thom. It
will Yo noted that QUINN is not employed at the Bod Yoy Undersaking Cox-
pany at this timoe -

* Will locato the proscnt oddress of Mys, GUY VAUGHN at thc Post Of=

fico end “through othor sources of informtion in order thad 'she ray
be reintorviewcd concorning subject COLE« -
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% Will doteriino tho idontity .of Us L. KENNON, 3123.Wost 41st
Stroct,: and. his comroction with Nigitivos: of 'HAZEL UNDERHILL: (Sco

roport of 'SA F..J: LACKBY} Soan Antonioj 2-23-39¢)

%A% Tulsa ond vicinity f_(p‘r'oﬁgmy‘:sand\'Spring’s),‘ will Interview
CLYDE BOLE'ond 'sons, nanes unknown, as contacts and' relatives, as
rcquosted in Buresu lettor dated -4=10-39.

At Bartlesvillo, will discreotly ascortain the Jocotion and .oceu-
pation of OMA JENNINGS or GILL, roferred o by McGUIRE, senteneed.

ix Konsas for murder,and’ reportod by him to have rosided at 416

Mil}l Stroct. Will placc mail cover and toke such other action as
dovolopuents :xay Justifyse

- »

Will koop in touch with Informant 7 snd continue his contact with
'HERBERT FARMER at Jopline

At Oklahoma City will discroctly contact ond intervicw ROSELINE
BREWER, wifo of PAUL BREVER, wonted in conncetion with McGUIRE for
murder in Kansas, this with o viow of corroborating McGUIRE!S state-
ronts with rogard o information convoyed £o hor by OlA JENNINGS.
Will ascertain the truc nawo 'of OMA JENNINGS and her crininal ro-
cord, bearing.in mind that. ROSELINE!S. husband, PAUL, is now a fug=
itive ‘and that in approaching hor sho must bo questioied coutiouslye
She is reportcd to rosidc with: hor riothor-in-law .ok 2222} Exchonge
Avenuo 'in Oklahoms.'Cityy botter addross probably known: to the Okla-
Nozn : City: Police Dopartmonte ‘

At Stroud, wiii_ mointain contact with LEON DoSHA and with xail-cover
‘placed’ at that pointe

At Seminolo will keop in touch with a1l known sources of contocty
Efforts should bo xedo %o obtain further information relative to the
location: of ‘FRED KOONTZ ix tho Cockson Hills, whoso 'ranch has bcen.
nomod as o hiding place for subjcctse

~7THE - PORTLAND FIELD OFFICE

* At Cayuso, Orogon will iIntorview Mre and Mrse Ae Oo WINELAND® as’
rcquested: in: the report of Special Agont R. B« ‘LETHERT, .Son_ Froncisco,
3‘:‘16‘395\ ) ) ’ Y

THE SALT LAKE CITY OFFICE
% At Salt Lako City, will maintain contact with Mrs. THOMAS R FADDIS,

208’ Canyon Road, ix ordor to Yocats WINNIE. Fe METCALE alias MACK
SHITH. ond dnterviewhin olong lines supgested by the Feport of Spe-’

oial.Agont RALPH T« HOOD, -Oklehoma. City, 12-2-38s)
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THE SAN ANTONIO CFFICE

* At Rofugio, Toxas will maintain contact with Shoriff IRAHBARD
ond through him with his informants %o doternine ony unusual activ-
itics on tho part of HAZEL UNDERHILL«

#¥11l conduct icmediato and continual invostigation regording HAZEL
UNDERHILL to detormino if shc is in contact with ROE and slso to do-
tornmino if sho visitod at Sominolc, Oklshomn during the first part
of 1939

* At Austin, will dotornixo.the identity of the person to whon 1939
Toxas license F 92354 wos issued ond will conduct appropriate inves=
tigation rogarding this individuale

THE SAN FRANCISCO OFFICE

* At Alcatraz Island, at such time as the tension is rclicved arong
the inmate population at Alcatraz, will interview FRANL GOUKER,; #156,
for any information ho riy dosire to furnish conccrning the cscapo
of ROE and COLE. It is noted that GOUKER has beon pamcd by the var-
jous guards as boing tho most roliable of the prisoncrs whe were as-
signed to tho mat shop at the time of tho cscapc.

« Will intorvicw JOSEPH SINGLETON Sup'ts. of tho laudnry, axd losrn
from hin any rosults ho xdy have dbtaincd in his offorts to got ad-
ditional informtion from a prisoner named ANDY«

* Will consider diroct intorview with inrate VOLNEY .DAVIS, noting
information furnishod by his parcnts, sot forth on Page 12 of the
rcport of SA F«'S. SMITH, Oklahoma City, 3=22=39¢

x If it has pot alroady bocn done, will make an investigation to
dctormine the possibility that cach of the subjocts passcd through
tho prison gorage while mking thoiyr escapo and obtcoincd an Innbriube.
(See roport of SA He Bs DILL, Salt bake City, 3-27-39,)

* At Sen Fromoisco, will locate ond interview DANIEL SULLIVAN, Al-
catraz #170, who was roleased from thore on 8-30-38 and furnishod
gransportation to his legal residenco of Son Franciscoy, for any infor-
retion he may have rolative to instont escape or the present location
of ROE or COLEs

x Will locato and intorview PET REED, #182, who was rcleascd on

10-13-38 into oustody of the San Francisco porole authoritics, attonpt-
ing to loarnm from him any information he ray have concorning the cseapc
or the prosont location of Subjects.. It is noted that this individual

has oithcr been writing or furnishing informaticn to a ghost writer

for the Son Francisco Examiner upon which fcature articlcs have beon ,
published wder the namc of REED. Thosc articlos deal with the con-
ditions on Alcatraze A sories of thesc articles deald with the cscape

of ROE and COLE and cortain information contained in thon was at varianco
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with the informbion obtaincd by sgonts investigating this casos Tho
Burcau by lotter dated 11-12-38 has requosted that offorts boe xadc to
Iocate REED and suitablc arrangonents made to intcrview hin thoroughly
concerning his knowledgo of the cscapce

* Will Yocatc and intorvicw GEORGE THOMPSON, #249, rcleascd 11-17-38
and furnished transportation to his logal rosidonco at ‘San Franciscqe
‘His wifo is xcported to resido at 247 - 19th Ave., Soan Franciscos
THOMPSON is also supposcd to b6 reporting to tho Federal ProbationOf-
ficer at Son-Francisco and information concorning his presont address
should bo availablo.at that offico.

* Will Yocate and intervicw FRANK ANDERSON, Alcatraz #167, rcloased
fror Aleatraz 1-26-38, through his sister, Mrs. M« HAYWARD, 2461
Fulton Stroocts '

* Will conduct the additional investigation rogarding AL BARRY ond
LEE MACK. In this connoction sce Burcau lotter datod 12-30-37 dnd
Pago 50 of tho roport of Agcnt RALPH T. HOODs 12-2-38

"% Will intorview Mrs. GABRIEL BERTA, 526 - 3§th Ave., mothor, GLADYS
BERTA, 980 Bush St., wifo; VINCENT MARKDVITZ 184 Park St., .corrcs-

‘pondents end visitors of CARL BERTAs #132, ad roquosted on Pago 9 of
tho report of Inspcetor M. E. GURNEA, Son Francisco, 12-28~37.

* Will interview the following visitors and correspondents of JOHN
PAUL CHaSE, #238, as roquested in tho abovo-pentioned repert of In-
spoctor M¢ E. GURNEA: (HARLES Be & ‘AMBROSE CHASE, brothers, 715 -
42d Strcet; FRANK CHASE brother, 14 Crcscent Avenuos

s

* Will locato and intebviow LOUIS FAUGUNDAS, #168, through his sis-
ter, ROSE FAUGUNDAS, 2603 - 2Ist 4Avo. (Sco Pagé 51 of ropart of
Spocial Agont RALPH T. HOOD, 12-2-38.)

* Will intorview the folluwing visitors and correspondents of JAMES
SARGEART | Alcatraz, #129+ (Sco report of Inspector GURNEA, San Fran-
cisco, 12-28-37, Page 10): '

MRS. ANNA FRAVEGA, Mother, 2,'26,9\ Bryant St.
LEQ FRAVEGA, Brother, 1258 Alabara |
GEORGE ¥RAVEGA, Brother

MRS« MARY BOTTANO

MRS« MAMIE BOTTANO _ ‘
MiS. STELLA BACIGALUPX, aunts, 2867-22d4 St

% Will interview Mrs. GEORGE W. JOHNSON, 1618} - 12th St., sistor of
EDWARD BENTZ, #307. (Sco roport of Inspector GURNEA, 12-28-37, Son
Francisco, Pago 24.)
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* W31l intorvicw: Mrs, WILLIAM LEVIN, 1267 Filbert, wifc
LEVIN, #186. (Scc above roport of Inspoctor GURNEA)
‘also directed to the informa
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of WILLIAM
) ‘ . Attention is
tion regarding this woman as set forth:

on Page 5O of the report of SA J« E. THORNTON, San Francisco, 1-17-384)

* Will ‘interview Mrse

* Will interview Mr. and-Mrse J« Js MORRIS, SRey
o and ¥rse Jo Jo MORRIS, JRey 43 Richland Aveyue,
DANIEL J'v MORRIS, #113.

and Mre and Mrs.
12-28=37,)

H

% Wil interview PALMER- OTTERBECK and Mrse
& ESTHER LALLY, relatives rosp
.(See Inspector GURNEA'S reportaabove,-mentioned.)/

born St., and JOBN
JAVES COLSON, #60s

* Will Interview Mrse WILLIAM M« 'RI?_CIiEIf' Rooseve
WILLIAM M. RITCHEY, #99,
‘SO, (See roport of Inspector

% Wi1Y intorview Mrse.Pe Jo SULLIVAN,
85 = 4th Sk., relatives of HARRY SULLIVAN,

Inspoctor GURNEA).

« Will interview Mrss MARION VAN GLAHN,

_ LILLA and GEORGE MILIER, 2190 -Sutter Street;
and ¥irs. JOSEPHINE GREMMINGER, |
and visitors of GBORGE THOMPSON,
nspoctor ‘GURNEA, above montioneds)

919 Guerrero Street; correspondents
$#249-AZ+. (See page 27 of report of

57 'Paradise Ave.,
‘ , ‘relatives of
{Report of ‘Inspectoxr GURNEA San Francisco,:

ANNA OTTERBECK, 19 Dear-
and ‘correspondents of

1t Hotel; wife of
who goes. undex the naxs.of Mrs+ HELEN ROBIN=-

GURNEA)

299 Dolores, and Pe-J+ SULLIVAN,
. #1198, (See report of

mother -of GEORGE' VAN GLAHN; .

337, address 47 Costa St. (See roport of Inspector GURNEA).

* Will conduct inquiry regarding & boat called Slocum, and the employ-

ees thoreon for information regarding this escapds

F. S+ SMITH, 3-22-39:)

* At Cleatraz JIsland,

(See report .SA.

will interview inmate JOHNSON who furnished

{nformation to Warden JOHNSTON regarding -BUICHER if he is still a
‘prisonérs If not, will check ‘his £ile and 'set out leads ‘in order
| that ho may be. locatedtand interviewed regarding BUICHER & JACOBS.

¥ At San Quentin, will interview CAL, YOUNG, Alcatraz 3181, ‘whose

sentence expired 10-13-38 and who at that
officials at San Quentin as & parole-violators

£ims. was turned over to

This interview should

be for .the purpose of ascertaining whether YOUNG has any”information

indicating the present Jocation of ‘ROE or COLE. '

* Will.check the records of the'penitentiary and -determine the pro=

sent - whereabouts of Mrse ED (JEAN) DAVIS,.

* At ‘Newcastle, will 2

through the Registrar's !
for any‘-information_‘he, pay’ poSSesse

. ‘then interview MADELEY

wife of deceased inmates

ascertain the address of WARREN H. ‘MADELEY .

and will

Office, University of Californid,
(See 're-

'port of SA J. Re MoCULLOCH” Saxi Francisco,.10-19-38e)

B




% At Alcatraz Island, will determine the identity of the inmate %o

‘betwoen COLE and FRANK -NASH!S wife. (Soc:report of SA JOSEFH J+ PIEPER,

'WARD P. COY regarding statcmonts.made by Roubidcauxs

‘of ‘not, she may have eny information concorning tho escapd of Subjectse.

Placc and WILLIAM S. SMITH 710 Ne 73d St., to detcrminc if olther of

.COLES -and when a lead'is secured thercfrom, providing.in the meantine

‘{nstitution in cffocting the oscopds

ne¢ BILLIE BROWN, ix an offort to dotormine if Subjcet ROE & in con~
tact with hor, and will placc 30-ddy mail recocived by hers. Her husband

y
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i

* At Napa, will-interview L. J. & W. F. DICKERSON, 523 Brown Street,
and MINNIE & ADA DICKERSON, 915 Third St., relatives and correspandents
of HOWARD C. DICKERSON, #103. (See report of Inspector GURKEA,. 12-28-37)

* At Tulelake, will-conduct the investigation requested by letter from
this Division dated 2-21-3%e

whom ROUBIDEAUX refers'and question hix concerning the alleged meeting
Seattle, 5-24-39,.)

* Will considor the advisability of direct interview with inmate BER-

* At Honolulu, TeH., will discroctly intorview MRS "RUTH_HOVIARD, wifc
of M. T. PETTYJOHN, Alcatraz Penitentiary. Immato #128, who owns and

oporatos s bosuty parlor there, for the purpose of ascertaining whethor

At ‘Alcatraz Island, calling attention %o ‘Information furnished by In-
forment Z'on Pages 2 and 3 of this rcport. ‘Appropriate chock should
bo made in tho intorest of dotermining if thérc is any foundation or
truth in the information allogcdly obtained by Informent Z frox Herbert
FARMER, formorly én inmatc of Alcatraze :

THE SEATTLE FIELD OFFICE
* At Soattlo, will ascortsin the idontity of R. E. KULHNER, 900 Yakins

the individuals might be subjocts in this caso, related to thom, or be

a. contact for thome (See report of SA J« P. McFARLAND, Scattlc, 3=11-39.)

* At Seattlc, will oxawing tho tracings of the mail roceived by the
tho eddross of ELMER COLE is not furnishod by his porents, will develop
the lead and -interviow COLE concorning his kxnowlodge off tho cscape of
subjects and the situation provailing in’the Anstitution et tho time
of ‘the escape, espocially with reforcned o tho fidentity of any indi-
viduals who. assisted subjocts, oither on the insido or outsidc.of the

THE SPRINGFIEID FIELD OFFICE
* At St. Elmo and.Ccntralisa, will Yocatc Mrs. DEE FREEMAN or D. FREEMAN

is allogedly omployp d as an oil ficld worker at Ste Hmo or Centralide
It §S not thought that any direct inguiry should bo mode of hexr or her
husband in connection with this matter at this tixnoce

PENDING
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Telétype message t0:

FBI IOS ANGELES 7-27-39 6.

PM FL

SAC KANSAS CITY

ROCOL. GRAY CHEVRO}ZET COUPE BFAFPING. NINETEEN THIRTYNINE KANCAS
2700 -

XLICBNSE Zu0 LASH

SEVEN™ NADGHT NAUGHT ONE VIAS PARKED NEAR HOUSE
PRESENTLY UNDER SURVEILLANCE HERE. ASCERTAIN REQISTERED O.NER.

ALSO CONDUCT DISGREET INVESTIGATION AS TO CHARACTER AND REPUTATION

AND IDENTITY REGISTERED O#NER, ADVISE TELEGRAPHICALLY BY TOMORROV,
END

L
.// :
l Approved:

HOOD

g - 499__;__Bur£au

’:// /74{’/’ ﬁ//)\ /-: /:'{:1 ——”7%&)
FEOERA. BSTERD OF TRVESTIARFION
Auxg?;gﬂ@sg

u.S. nagfgﬁ' WENT OF JUSTICE
<,\>@' _

Sent M\’U

N

Per

Special Agent in Charge

\
-
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FEDERAL

XYorm No, 1.

THIS cASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHCMA

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

KeCe FILE NO. TE=4TL

REPORT MADE AT

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI

DATE WHEN MADE

w2 =39

REPORT MADE BY

G. Ho TREADUELL

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

Tw21=39

s parra’ROD, with alisses
#1472;

o Is Oa 1471

THEODORE' GOLE, with alieses = FUGITIVE,

CHARACTER OF CASE

- FUGITIVE, Ie Oe
ESCAPED TEDCRAL FRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

REFTRENCE:

DETAIIS:

Highwey 740

he would returne

tl'ipo Mrse ROE s
note was written

Hrse R&YMOHD{ ROE, Heys, Kansas, advises

she is barely acouainted with HAZEL/UNDERHILL
but knows her by reputation to be a "deed beat"
and unreliablee Mrs. ROE steted she did not
feel qualified to express an opinion &s to
advisability of interviewing HAZEL UNDERHILL.

She disclaims kriowledge as to present whereabouts
of HAZEL UNDERHILL.

«Pm

Report of Speciel Agent H. 0. HAWKINS,
Kensas City, April 24, 19393 Bureau letter
of May 15, 1939 (76-2686).

AT HAYS, XANSAS

Mrs. PAYHOND ROE was interviewed at her residence
one mile west of Hays, Kensas, on United Stetes

Mrse. ROE stated that Mr. ROE was sbsent from home for
seversl days on a business trip, and thet she did not know just when

However, Mrse ROE steted that she quite well recalled

the occasion when HAZEL UNDERHILL left a note et her home near Hays
while she and her husband were at Greet Bend, Kensas, on a business

tated thaet she is positively satisfied that this
by or at the instance of HAZEL UNDERHILLe She

L [y
APPROVED AND
FORWARDED g {4 A Al

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

AR
f%ﬁ;\g

Wk

N i ( P 7%7 AUG 2 1939
COFIES OF THIS REPORT Li’. U 7 ',7 !
3 « Burean R o ” N —
2 = Oklshome City o7 %v A A
2 « Kanses Ci‘b’% ATRES T 4% Rod N

.

U, B (OVHRVHENE P -‘:w O¥RICH 2034
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At Leavenworth, K«énu, will attempt To
identify end interview SLIM'BAIIEY.

#idl interview JACK i’é“{?, WILLIAMS, alleged by
FLINT C. BRANDON to be friemdly with JAMES and RALFPH RQE,
for any infomation he may possesse
P
4 #7111l locete ond interview JUWSLL (BUDDY)
“f BVERSOLE, alleged Yo bo employed at the County Court House,
along lines as requested in the report of Specisl Agent

Re T. HOOD, Oklohomu City, Decembor Z, 1938,

#4t the United States Ponitentinry, will
interview DAVE CONNOR regarding the statements made by
hic father on page 12 of the report of Special Agent
Po S¢ SMITH, Oklahoma Cibty, March 22, 19394 to determine
the reliability of CONNOR!s father, as well as eny informas
+ion he may possess regarding these Subjeotse
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT QOKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA FILENO. 7695
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE :IE]‘{R]ICOHD)EQE!E REPORT MADE BY nw
DENVER, COLORADO Tw23«39 TGl 4=39 D, ¥ BRIGHTMAN
TITLE v‘\ CHARACTER OF CASE

RALPH ROE with alisases, FUGITIVE, Is O« #1472;
THEODORE ‘COLE with alimses, FUGITIVE, Ie Os #1471¢

ESCAPZD FEDERAL PRISONERS,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Additionsl investigation Fueblo, Colos failed

to disclose Subjeots have been there., BOOTS
LADD unknown Pueblo, RUTH MILLS presently in
Reawlins, Wyoninge

“w P om

REFEKENCES Report of Speocisl Agent D, C, SPENCER, Denver,
Colorado, dated 6mi3»39;
Teletype from Oklahoms City Office, deted T«7=39;
Report of Special Agent D, M. BRIGHIMAN, Denver,
Colorado, datead 7-11+39,

DETAILS

Referenca teleotype from the Oklshome City Office regquested
investigation at Pusblo, Colorados This teletype also indicates that
McGUIRE advised that a person by the name of BOOTS LADD, an ex-convict,
who resides at Pueblo, Colorade, had seen Subjects in & parked automobile
across from the hotel in Pueblo st which LADD was residing,

AT PUEBLO, COLORADO

Identification Officer RICHARD ANDERSON searched the
card index file of the Fueblo Police Departwent and sdvised that BOOTS
LADDYs name did not appear therein; that he did not know anyone by the
neme of BOOTS LADD who frequents Pueblo, Colorado, The description as
given by McGUIRE of BOOTS LADD was made knowa to iR, ANDERSON, and he
advised that he was not acjuainted with any ex~conviot answeriag this
desoription. The Identifization files disclosed only ons LADD on an
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BLANCHE STARK was called into the room and questiomed
closely as to all guests at the hotel from June 23 until July 1, 1939,
She was aleo shown the pictures of Subjeots of this case as well as the
piotures of BREWER and McGUIRE and BLANCHE STAEKK stated that she did not
remember having seen any of these persons at any time, She further
stated that there had not been as many as five prostitutes operating
from the hotel at any time; that she and ADDIE TEMPLE were the only woman
present in the hotel from Jume 20 to July 1, 1939, She furtner advised
that at no time had she seen a dice game in operation at the hotels

ADDIE TEMPLE was agein interviewed and was shown the
photographs of Subjeots of this case and those of McGUIRE and BREWER and
she again reiterated her former statement advising that she did not
know these persons and could not recognize their photographs as persons
who had registered or stayed at the Ramons Hotel, She further stated
that there were only two girls at the Ramona Hotel, they being she and
BLANCHE STARK, from June 20 to July 1, 1839,

Inquiry was made of both ADDIE TEVPLE and BLANCHE STARK
relative to BOOTS LADD end both advised that they had never known of a
man who frequents Pueblo, Colorado, by the name of BOOTS LADD nor did
they know of anyone answering his desoriptions BOOTS LADD is elso not
kmown to MR-S‘ KRONSBERGQ

Inquiry was made at the TONY RAUSCH Garage, located at
212 Sante Fe and at the R, We To Motor Compeny, located on Santa Fe
and at both of these places photographs were exhibited of the Subjects
of this cese and also of MoGUIRE and BREWER, The photogrephs were not
identified at either of these garages nor was it possible to ascertaia
if any of the persons involved in this case had storsd an sutomobile
at either of the garagese Inasmuch as the license number of the
Studebaker automobile is not kmown to this office further inguiry at
Pueblo regarding this automobile was not made.

Captain EVERETT HORNE had a recollection of having read
in the Pueblo Chieftain of the recovery of an automobile which had been
driven by EARL JACKSON MoGUIREes He advised that he was of the opinion
the automobile was recovered near Lamar, Colorsdo, and that it contained
a stolem torch and garage tools, which were identified as being stolen
from the Fowler Motor Company of Holly, Coloradoe



/\

Agent called at the Pueblo Chieftain office and on the
date of July 7, 1939, there appeared an article desoribing the recovery
of a certain automobile by the Sheriff of Prowers County, This article
alleged that the automobile belonged to McGUIRE and had been abandoned
at Holly, Colorado, and that the car contained many tools etec which
had been identified as being stolen from the Fowler Kotor Company, Holly, -
Coloradog

A telephonic ocommunication was had with Sheriff W, C.
MoGUINN of Prowers County, Lemar, Coloredo, Sheriff McGUINN advised
that on July 2, 1939, he had recovered in Holly, Coloredo, & Tudor Ford
V8 automobile, engine #18-4,921,899, that this automobile wes the
property of ELDEN GOUGH, whom subsequent investigation proved to be a
brotherwin=law of EARL JACKSON McGUIREe The Sheriff stated that this
automobile bore 1939 Oklahome license plates 2G83; that it had tools in
it which had been identified by the Fowler Motor Company of Holly,
Colorado; that these tools were stolen during a recent burglary by MoGUIRE
and BREWER.

As the faots regarding the association of McGUIRE end
GOUGH are not kmown to this office it is being left to the discretion
of the office of origin to contaot ELDEN GOUGH for informstion pertaining
to this cese,

: Special Agent D, C, SPENCER ascertained from the Postmaster
at Craig, Colorado, that RUTH MILLS, an associate of WINNIE METCALE, is
presently residing at 116 West Cedar, Rawlins, Wyomings

On July 10, 1939, this office was in receipt of a letter
from SAM FABRIZIO, Superintendent of Special Service of the Atchison,

. Topeke and Sante Fe Railway Company, La Junta, Colorado, A copy of this
. lotter has been transmitted to the Oklahoms City Officse, This letter
in substance advises that the writer, SAM FABRIZIO, had a comfessita

from McGUIRE relative to the killing of Undersheriff RAY KUMPF of Syracuse,
Kansas by EARL MoGUIRE on July 3, 1939; that McGUIRE had informed him

that information to the effect that he had seen RALPH ROE in Pueblo,
Colorado, was not true; that he nevepsaw KALPH ROE in Pueblo but that he
had seen him since his escape; that he knew him as he had served time

with hime This letter also advised that McGUIRE had seen RALPH ROE in
Oklahome and that OMA GILL or OMA JENNINGS, who formerly lived at 416

Mill Street, Bartlesville, Oklahoma, was one of his places of contact

but that the woman had since moved and her address was not known to
MoGUIRE,



UNDEVELOPED LEADS;
THE DENVER FIELD DIVISION
*AT MONTE VISTA, COLORADO
Will follow up the mail cover placed on HERSHEL WING,
If HERSHEL WING is located, will asoertain from him CROCKET METCALF's
address in order that METCALF may be interviewsd for all knowledge
as to COLE and ROE,
*AT NEW CASTLE, COLORADO
Will conduct general investigation to determine whether
or not WINNIE METCALF is known in that city and determine whether he
was born and raised there, Obtain all information as to the present
whereabouts of WINNIE METCALF,
AT RAWLINS, WYOMING

Will locate RUTH MILLS and interview her for any informaw
tion she may have relative to the whereabouts of WINNIE METCALF,

PENDING
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

 76-290

FILE NO.

REPORT MADE AT

SAN FRANCISCO, CAL,

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

7=10-39

DATE WHEN MADE

7-25=39

'REPORT MADE BY

J. R. McCULLOCH == GH

#14710

T'T"ERBI.PH RO% with aliases, BUGITIVE, I.O. #1472;
THEODORE COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE, .0

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESCAPED FEDFRAL PRISONERSe

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

WARREN Hf MADELEY, Newcastle, Calif.,
and Sheriff ELMER H. GUM, Auburm,Cal.,
interviewed with negative results re-
lative to possible suspects referred

to by them,

DETAILS @

road, apparently hitch-hiking.

were the subjects in this case.

Po

AT NEWCASTLE, CALIFORNIA,

Inquiry at Newcastle having elicited; the information that
WARREN H. MADELEY was employed at the American Fruit Company
warehouse, he was located and interviewed at that place’ relative to his
having written a letter to the Bureau in which he had .8tated that he had
informetion of possible value in instant case.

Report of Special Agent R. E. LETHERT,
San Francisco, Calif., dated 3/16/39,

MADELEY advised that in approximately February, 1938, a
month or two after subjects had made their escape, he had been skiing in the
vicinity of Emigrant Gap, California, and while wglking along the main high-
way near Emigrant Gap, he had noticed two individuals also walking along the
He stated he had not particularly closely
observed these individuals, but it had later occurred to him that they -
might possibly be the subjects in this case.
written his lettér to the Bureau aforementioned.
Ietter he had received photographs of subjects, which he carefully studied,
but was unable to state whether either the men observed by him while skiing

Shortly thereafter, he had
After having written this
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MADELEY stated that since that time, he has made it a point to
observe hobos and transients who loiter about the railroad yerds in New-
castle, in the belief that he might observe one or both of the subjects
in this case, and in the event he is successful in identifying such
individuals, he intends to immediately notify the San Francisco Field
Division or local authorities, depending upon the urgency of the cir=
eumstances at the time,

It is Agent's opinion that MADELEY, who i3 a young man of college
age, definitely has a detective complexe

AT AUBURN, CALIFORNIA.

Sheriff ELMER H., GUM, of Placer County, having by letter advised
the San Francisco Field Division that he might have possible information
of value in this case, and at the same time having requested photographs
and descriptions of subjects, he was contacted by the writer.

Sheriff GUM advised that CHARLES GEISENDORFER, County Supervisor,
had been advised by two waitresses employed at a mine near Iowa Hill,
California, that they had observed two men in that vicinity, who, in their
opinion, acted as if they might be wanted men, and it had occured to tham
that these men might be the subjects in this casee.

Upon receipt of the photographs of subjects from the San
Francisco Field Division, Sheriff GUM had transferred them to GEISENDORFER
who in turned had displayed them to his two women informants, whose names
were unknown to Sheriff GUM. GEISENDORFER had subsequently advised GUM
that the women had advised him that their suspects had left the Iowa Hill
vicinity; furthermore, that they bore no resemblance whatscever to the
photographs of the subjects in this case, the suspects in question having
been much older men and otherwise not enswering the deseription of subjectse

PENDING o









acquainted with THEODORE COLE and that at the time ROE pointed
to the Studebaker car which was across the street from them

he noticed another man under the wheel of this aubomobile, but
could not recognize this person as being THECDORE COLE.

McGUIRE further advised that he was incarcerated in the

Oklahoma State Penitentiary at McAlester, Oklahoma in company
with THEODORE COLE in 1933 and 1934 and that he became acquainted
with RAIPE ROE in Seminole, Oklahoma and hes known ROE since

1931 or 1932.

Approximately twelve photographs were displayed to
McGUIRE, among which were photographs of RALPE ROE, Fugitive,
I1.0. #1472, and THEODORE COLE, Fugitive, I.0. #1471, at which
time McGUIRE immediately picked out the photographs of
Subjects and pointed to the photograph of ROE and stated that
this was the individual with whom he had talked at Pueblo,
Colorado on June 29, 1939. He pointed to the photograph of
COLE and identified him as being the individual with whom he
had served time in McAlester, Oklehoms in 1933 and 1934.

The following is the description of RALPH ROE as
furnished by BARL MeGUIRE:

Netionality American
Color White
- Sex iale
Age 35 to 38
Height 5 ft. 10 in.
Weight 170 1bs.
Heir Brown or dark brown
Eyes Unknown
Complexion Dark
Build Medium stocky

H. E. ANDERSEN advised that he was skeptical as to the truthfulness

Scars and lMarks

Cut scar right cheek near eye.

Under date of July 14, 1939, a letter was received
from the Oklehoma City Field Division supplementing the tele=-
phone conversation previously had with Acting Special Agent in
Charge M. B. RHODES, in which -letter Special Agent in Charge

of McGUIRE'S allegations in this connection and he thought it
advisable that an Agent from the Kansas City Field Division

should again contect McGUIRE questioning him minutely with the
view to having him correct his statements concerning his meetings
with Subject KOE in Pueblo, Colorado on June 29, 1939. 1In

" this letter, Special Agent in Charge ANDERSEN also advised that
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McGUIRE should be in more of a mood now than he was previously
when interviewed by Agents at which time he feared the death
penalty. A lead is therefore being set forth for the Kansas

City Field Division to again contact EARL JACKSON McGUIRE at

the Kensas State Penitentiary in an effort to have him truthfully
state whether or not he observed Subject ROE in Pueblo, Colorado
June 29, 1939, and in the event licGUIRE edmits that he has lied
in connection with seeing ROE in Pueblo, Colorado, will immediately
notify the San Antonio Field Division in order that the San
Antonio Office might cease checking all Texas llcense plates

with the preflx "pH,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS
THE KANSAS CITY FIELD DIVISION

* At Joplin, Missouri, will locate the truck driver for
- the Crocher Meat Company who comes to Alpena, Arkansas to
visit MARIE COLE and will interview him concerning his
knowledge of MARIE COLE.

* . At Leavemworth, Kansas, will interview the following
individuals who were transferred from Alcatraz to
Leavenworth Penitentiary on 1-26-38; (See report of
Special Agent L. H. RICHMOND, Sen Francisco, 2-2=39.)

* At Joplin,. Missouri, will verify information regarding
HERBERT ALLEN FARMER and MICKEY CAREY as furnished by
Informent Z. Will attempt to develop an informent who
will be in a position to watch FARMER and CAREY and their
activities in order that the Bureau will know should they
assist Subjects. (It will be noted in this report that
MICKEY CAREY is presently deceased.)

* Will interview CLYDE UNDERHILL for information regarding
Subjects, after determining whether thej have been in con-
tact with him.

* At Leavenworth, Kansas, will gndeavor'%o determine DELL
CARPENTER'S present whereabouts from the records of that
institution.

* At Leavenworth, will interview JACK F F. WILLIAMS, alleged by

FLINT C. BRANNON to be friendly with JAMES and RALPH “OE,
for any information he possesses.

* At Kansas City, is requested to conduct discreet.

_4_



investigation to determine whether Subject ROE may have

been in contact with FRANKIE NIGRO. All pertinent infor-
mation concerning NIGRO should be obtained. Attention is
called to the piece of paper mentioned by Informant 14 in
reference report (See report of Special Agent F. S. SMITH,
Oklahoma City 6-27-39), which sets forth a number 1389.

It is thought that this number may be a long distance telephonse
number.

It is understood that FRANKIE NIGRO, formerly a "“big shot" narcotic
operator in Kansas City, closely connected with gangdom, was
recently convicted, and is probebly now serving sentence.

The manner of approach of NIGRO by the Kansas City Office

will be left Lo the discretion of that office in view of

the fact that he is now in trouble and may be prevailed upon:

to furnish information.

Will locate and interview JEWELL (BUDDY) EVERSOIE, alleged to
be employed at the County Court House, along lines as
requested in the report of Special Agent RALPH T. HOOD,
Oklahoma City, 12-2-38.

At Lansing, Kansas; will reinterview EARL JACKSON McGUIRE,
Kansas State Penitentiary #6686, along lines as suggested
in this report.

PENDIUNG
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OMOIVIA CITY', Omo&m

76-290

FILE NO.

REPORT MADE AT

San Francisco, Calif,

DATE WHEN MADE

7-25-39

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

6/23/39 &
7/18/39

REPORT MADE BY

0. H. PATTERSON - WDR

TITLE

RAL%? ROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE I.0. #1472;
THEODORE “COLE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0.#1471.

CHARACTER OF CASE

ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

BIIIXEARTMANN, 16 year old boy, Sonora,
Calif., advises strange man, about 40
years of age, in April, 1939, accosted
several boys at Columbia, Calif., and
in discussion mentioned having been in
a military prison and also mentioned he
swam from Yerba Buena Island, San Fran-
cisco Bay, to mainland. Stranger not
identified as either ROE or COLE.

~P-

DETAILS: This investigation is predicated upon a letter dated 4-12-39, to
the Director, from BILL HARTMANN, #2, Sonora, California, stating that a man
had talked to him and several other boys relating his experiences in swimming
with grease on his body. HARTMANN requested that photos of ROE and COLE be
sent to him. The Bureau, by letter of 4-21-39, acknowlzdged HARTMANN'S letter,
advising that he would be contacted by a Bureau agent.

AT SONORA, CALIFORNIA: -
On 6-23-39, Mrs. SARAH HARTWANN, mother of BILL HARTMANN, was located
and interviewed at the WPA sewing project at the Catholic Church, at which time
she advised her son was away in the mountains with friends for two weeks. She
explained that her son had encountered a strange msn at Columbia, near Sonora,
who had talked of swimming with grease on his body, and her son had thought of the
two men who had escaped from Alcatraz, and had accordingly written to this Bureau.

On 7-18-39, WILLIAM HARTMANN, 16 years of age, was interviewed at his
home, Shaws Flat, 3 miles from Sonora, and advised that early in April, 1939, he

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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and four other young boys had been at a service station at Columbia one morning
when a strange man came along, alone. This men was walking, said he was going
to Angels Camp, 20 miles from Sonora, and had relatives in Coulterville, about
50 miles from Sopora, near Yosemite Valley. This man came up to the group of
boys snd just started talking about several things, including unclean stories.
He also attempted to get some of the boys o accompany him on the road to Angels
Camp, but none did so. The man mentioned that he had been in a military prison,
name or place or time unstated. He then later talked about swimming end said
he had once swam from Yerba Buena Island in San Francisco Bay to the mainland,
with his body covered with grease. He made this swim with 3 other men. later,
in the conversation he stated he had been in the Army and mentioned Alcatraz
Island during the conversation, but HARTMANN could not recall what he said in
this regard. He did not mention the names of ROE and COLE, and did not mention
any names that HARTMANN could recsll. HARTMANN stated that the man talked for
about half an hour, rambling on various subjects, and very obviously was not
telling the truth in many of his statements. HARTMANN said he thought the man
was “erazy®.

HARTMANN was exhibited the photos of ROE and COLE but stated the man
was not either of these,

HARTMANN described this strange man as follows:

Name: Unknown (never seen before or since).

Age: 40
Ht: 5-6
Wt 160
Bld:  Chunky

Hair: Dark and grey around edges, under hat,

Comp: Ruddy

Dress: Overalls - neat.

Nose: Long and large.

HARTMANN was requested to get in touch with the Sheriff's Office if
he saw this man again, in order that the individual could be checked out as pos-

sibly being identical with the subjects in this case.

PENDING.
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Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

FEDERAL BUREAU OF HNVESTHGAT!ON

OKLAQOMA CITY,

OKLA.

FILE NO.

76-313

REPORT MADE AT

DATE WHEN MADE

7/29/39

Chicago, Illinois

PERIOD FOR
WHICH MADE

7/27/39

REPORT MADE BY

G. C. WOLTZ

GCW:BM

.(\‘

) RALPH ROE with aliases, FUGITIVE, . Te0e #1472
THEODOH%:$OIE with aliases, FUGITIVb, I.0. #141

CHARACTER OF CASE

1. ERCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

==

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

b
S,

Illinois has no information relative to
 the location of his brother| |

has not heard from him in-owver-a
“year and has no information of how to get
in touch with him.

City, Oklahoma dated12/2/38; report of Special Agerit G.

C. CALLAN dated at Springfield, Ill. 6/6/39; report -

WOLTZ dated at Chlcavo, 111,

R.U.C.
REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent RALPH T. HOOD at Oklahoma
of Special Agent G. C.
7/19/39.

DETATILS:
: AT AURORA, TLLINOIS

On July 27, 1939 the writer located|

| |at which time| |stated that he
no informatIon as to the present location of his rother|

that he has not seen
occasion was abouta year ago when

in Chicago; that the next morning the

Chicago on the "L" train and that

in over a year; that the last
spent one night with him

rode down the street in
left him at the Kimball

he gave him what change he had and told
days until he got work.

He stated that

Building. At this time| |was broke and|

|stated that

to hang around a few
spoke of trying to

£ 4 0 7} A
APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT
FORWARDED: " IN CHARGE
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“

is a printer by trade. He stated tha never did come
back to his house and he has not seen since. He does not
regard this umusual because| |for the past several years
has been acustomed to hopping in and out in this same manner;
that he would be gone a year or two years and then all of a
sudden appear; leave the next day and not be seen or heard from
until he again made his appearance.

I:rlstated he would be agl_a_lo.mfer any
suggestion as to how to get in touch wit because he
has no knowledge of any of| |contacts or iriends and does

not know where he ise. All leads in the Chicago Area have been
covered and this case is considered

get a job that day with some of £he printin% concerns as[:::::]

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN
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RE: RQCOL; Dallas #76-259;
SA D.L.McCORMACK,

now in Leavenworth Penitentiary. Howewver, if such is the case; it is
filed under another name,

PENDING,



‘,',\ . /

Mr. Tolson,
Iy -

Pr

Orrice oF DiREcTOR W‘,} 1 4
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION £ .
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Mr, Coffey

Mr. Crowl

Record of Telephone Call or Visitor.  mrEmn
(K} Mr. Foxworth
7 Auqust 3 1939. e lavin
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Kleinkaut
Time 10:18 .@m Mr. Lestor
Mr. Mcintire
Name Mr. MHulcahy tele Mr. Richols
Mr. Q. Tamm
Mr. Tracy
Miss Qandy
; Referred to
Deta

should be made. Sb\’;
st (Qge and Cole case) ¥
Brewer is being questioned re QQQOL e

ils: ~£JC*J1wa P “’J/‘g
7é - )’ f ’ ﬂ’7 y : ]

RS ) |
FEDERAL BURTAU OF INVESTISATION
Advised United Press he

vg repont,
Srom Phoenizx Arizona 'bha'lAQZ‘g 4 FT

er-convict named Pau BReWer ;. ©
is being questioned.bi- a,gé*z-?i‘:bs (a8
regarding a'xilling in Kansas city”, ‘i"‘y o
They can get no infornagtion at Av:zoeng,z 43}:4')
and therejfore appeal to l/ash’ 0 8.
(& %Q :\‘, |
After checking with Ir, Tamm I ca.Zled A
A’r. Lulcahy and advised him no comment

{

case - a stop had been placed against :
his prints in Ident and he was located &

in Phoeniz. 3
MI EJ
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

?/:;NTHIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklahoma City, Okla., ' ’ ?-‘lLE NO. 76-25’7 WH
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REI;ORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE )
New Oxleans 8-5~-39 7=24=39 C. W. TOUIME
T™E  RATPH ROE, with.aliases, FUGITIVE, I. O. CHARACTER OF CASE
#1472; THEODORE ‘COLE, with aliases,
FUGITIVE, I. O. #1471, ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.

SYNOPSISOFFACTS: I, B 2#%ROOKS, Rodessa, La.,, who identified photo-
graph' of ROE to informant, states he identified
: kyg, photograph when women who picked him up showed
e b him the photograph and stated she worked for FBI.
i No identification made at Columbia Cafe’ and Bar,-
g &\ Rodessa, La,
[

v’)) R. Uo CQ

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent F. S, SVMITH, Oklahoma City, 6-27-539c
DETAILS: At Rodessa, louisiana,

I. B. BROOKS was located at the Brewster Company where he is
employed, and he was exhibited the photographs of subjects COLE and ROE,
and he picked out the photograph of ROE, bearing the Oklahoma City #15589
and stated that about two and a half months ago he walked into the Colum-
bia Cafe and Bar at Rodessa about midnight, at which time there were about
twenty people in there at tables and at the bar, The crowd was quite noisy
and BROOKS asked a man who was leaning ageinst the bar close to the door
what was going on and the man answered "Start something and you'll see ",
Shortly thereafter BROOKS walked out of the place., He stated that he no-
ticed a man in the rear of the cafe dancing with a woman and that the woman
the man was dancing with seemed to be with two or three other women who
were seated at a table at the rear of the cafe, All of these women had on
evening clothes according to BROOKS. The man who was dancing with the wo-
man in the rear of the cafe, according to BROOKS, looked like the above
mentioned photograph of RALFH ROE., He did not see the man at the bar speak
to the man dancing in the rear, however, BROOKS thinks that they were to-
gether. The man leaning on the bar appeared to be keeping his eye on a

_ Buick four;door/sedan, black color, with Texas license plates, which was
APPROVED AND /4} PE; ! ; £, A ECIAL AGENT
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parked outside of the cafe, Seated in the back of the Buick sedan
was a person whom BROOKS could not see well enough to say whether it
was a man or woman, however, he believes it may have been a woman,

BROOKS stated that when he walked into the cafe the man who
was dancing looked him square in the eye, and as BROOKS considers him=
self somewhat of a psychologist, he figures that there was some good rea-
son for this man to look at him that way. As BROOKS did not want to get
into any trouble, and as the cafe was quite noisy, he stayed only a very
short time and then left. ' _

BROOKS described the man who was dencing, and whom he states
was ROE, as being about 35 or 40 years of age, 5'll", or 6', 183190 lbs.,
wore gloves and was well dressed in a bluish colored suit. He described
the man who was leaning on the bar close to the door as being about 35
years of age, 5%10"™ in height, 180 1lbs,, chunky build, light brown hair
and light brown mustache., BROOKS did not identify the photograph of
CCOLE as resembling anyone seen in the cafe, He states that he has not
seen either one of the men above mentioned in Rodessa or elsewhere since
that time,

BROOKS was questioned as to the first time he saw the photo-
graph of ROE, and he stated that he was on his way to Ada, Oklahoma to
see his two children, and that a woman picked him up at Colgate; Oklahoma
and gave him a 1lift; that while they were riding she showed him the pho-
tographs of ROE and COLE and asked him if he had ever seen either one of
them and he immediately told her that he had seen ROE in the Columbia
Cafe in Rodessa. BROOKS states that he had never seen a photograph of
ROE or COLE before the time it was showed to him by this woman who picked
him up. He also states he never knew ROE and never heard of him before
this woman showed him the photographs, BROOKS states that this woman,
whose name he did not inquire or ascertain, told him that she was work-
ing for the F. B, I., and that her job was to go around and drink beer
end dance and get information. He &lso states that she showed him a
badge which he thought was an ¥, B. I. badge which she had pinned under
the lapel of her dress., She also mede him write down his name,residence
'\ address and business so that she could find him again,

In regard to I. B. BROOKS it may be mentioned that he stated
to the writer that he is over forty five years of age and that the insur-
ance companies are reluctant to insure men for compensation insurance
at hies age and that he is trying to get some publicity so that he can get
on the radio., In an effort to get such publicity he states that some
time ago he wrote to MR. HAMILTON, the Chairman of the Natiocnal Republi-
can Committee, wher HAMILTON was trying to pick out a good man for the
Republican nomination for President of the United States;, and stated his
qualifications for presidenty; and that MR, HAMILTON wrote him a nice let-
ter in reply. He states that he did not intend to run for president and
did not think that the Republicans would nominate him; but he thought
he would get some publicity out of it, however, the newspapers would not

-3



publish anything about it. In view of the fact that Mr, McNUTT of
Indisna has now been prominently mentioned as a possible candidate
for nomination by the Democratic Party for President, MR. EROOKS
thinks he will write to President ROOSEVELT and tell him that he,
BROOKS, would be a stronger opponent for Mr. ROOSEVELT thant MR.
McNUTT would and that if the President would give him a good job

like he gave Mr., MecNUTT, he would withdraw from the Presidential race
in favor of President ROOSEVELT.

Although the above has no bearing on this case as to the
locations of the subjects, it is set out so that the office of origin
may consider it in view of BROOKS® identification of subject ROE'S
photograph and the type of information furnlished by the informant in
reference report,

Fhotographs of subjects were exhibited to MR. PANOS,
operator of the Columbia Cafe and Bar at Rodessa and he stated that
no one resembling these photographs had been in this cafe to his
knowledge, He stated that he is in the cafe and bar each night until
- closing time and also acts as cashier,

These photographs were also exhibited to MR. ROWELL, taxi
driver; who has his stand at the Columbia Cafe and who spends a great
deal of his time there each day and night, and he could not make an
identification of either subjects® photograph. He stated that several
months ago he saw someone at the Show Hill Honkytonk who somewhat re-
sembled the photograph of ROE, however, the resemblence was not enough
for him to say that it might have been the same man. He could not
recall any description of the person he referred to and stated that he
had not seen him in several months, '

The photographs of subjects were exhibited to J. J. ROGERS,

operator of the Spmow Hill Honkytonk, several miles southwest of
Rodessa, and he could not meke any identification,

REFERRED UPON COMFLETION TO DIVISION OF ORIGIN
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communication, P T CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD FIRST VICE-PRESIDENT

Send the following message, subject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to

FBI  EL PASO, TEXAS AUGUST 3, 1939 8:40 Pif 1IW hef

H, E, ANDERSEN,

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,

940 FIRST NATIONAL BUILDING,

.- OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA.

.R;O'CBL. BREVER STATES MCGUIRE SPENT NIGHT OF JUNE TWENTY NINTH WITH UNKNOWN
WOMAN RCMONA HOTEL PUEBLO, EREWER SLEPT IN CAR AT COLORADOSFRINGS. MCGUIRE
NEVER MENTIONED SEEING SUBJECTS OR OTHI.*JR DETAILS MENTIONED HOODS REPORT JULY
ﬂ‘m FIRST. BREVER DOES NOT RECALL SEEING ANY STUDEBAKER CAR OR OTHER

CAR VITH TEXAS LICENSE DURING TRIP. MCGUIRE SA7 BOOTS LAD ON MAIN STREET

~ IN PUEBLO TWENTY EIGHTH AND BELIEVED TO HAVE VISITED LAD LATER AT UNKNOWN

HOTEL HALF BIOCK OFF MAIN STREET IN BUSINESS SECTION WHERE LAD RESIDED.
SUGéEST INTERVIEW BREWERS WIFE ROSELINE RESIDING TWO TWO TWO TWO AND HALF
EXCHANGE AVE OKLAHOMACITY, WHERE 'SHE'RETURNED FROM PHOENIX DAY EREWER
ARRESTED HERE,

UNTREINER.

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

GOVT. RATE "

CHARGE FBI EL PASO
c¢ - Bureau

e 4
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
°°°°°°°°°°°° EL PASO, TEXAS
| AUGUST 3, 1939, .
Transmit the following Teletype message to: 7 Q) P ;o
CONFERENCE TELETYPE TO: FEBERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION
AN
A B 8 1839
: SAG ORLARIONA GTT¥ U. S. DERARIMENT-OF JUSTICE
SAC DENVER, COLO. ' c}?\*‘,

Nk

'ROCOL.. - PAUL BREWER CLATMS HE IEFT HIS HOLE IN &\I)AHOMA CITY WITH
MeGUTRE MORNING JUNE TYENTY SEVENTH ARRIVING PUEBLO, COLORADO EIGHT

TM, ABOUT NINE M McGUIRE SAW TFO MEN IN A POOL HALL WHOM HE CLATEED
WERE FROM OKLAHOMA, AND ONE OF VHOM WAS THE BEST SHORT CHANGE VAN IN
THE COUNTEY. BREWER SLEPT IN GAR OUTSIDE OF TOUN AND DOES NOT KNOW
WHERE McGUIRE SLEPT. ON JUNE TENTY EIGHTH THEY VENT TO LAMAR, COLORADO
AND STAYED AT POSTLEWAITES SERVICE STATION AND TOURIST COURT. TEAT
EVENING BREWER TOOK AN UNRNOWN GIRL TO THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL IN PUEBLO
AND RETURNED TO LAMAR, McGUIRE'S ACTIVITIES UNKNOWAN THAT NIGHT. THEY
SLEPT ALL DAY THE TVENTY NINTH AND CASED THE STORE AT HOLLY THAT NIGHT.
ON THE THIRTIETH THEY SPENT YHE DAY DRIRKING IN PUEBLO. McGUIRE DOES
NOT REMEMBER ANYTHING DEFINITE. ON NIGHT OF THE FIRST OF JULY THEY
AGATN CASED THE HOLLY JOB. ON THE SECOND, THEY WENT TO GARDEN CITY
AND THEN TO HOLLY WHERR THEY KNOGKED OVER THT STORE EARLY MORNING OF
THE THTRD. MeGUIRE AT NO TIME MENTIONED ROE OR COIE TO émm,mo
KNOWS BOTH. McGUIRE was known AS A URONG GUY AND A LIAR IN THE w
PENITENTTARY, AND EREWER CLATES ROE AND COLE WOULD KEVER ASSOCIATE
WITE HI¥, PARTICULARLY WHEN THEY WERE HOT. BREWER IS EVASIVE AND

Special Agent in Charge

ﬂ/ ] Approved: Sent . M Per
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

- s o~ o o o s >

Transmit the following Teletype message 10!

PAGE #2 - CONFERENCE TELETYPE TO OKLAHOMA GITY AND DENVER.

AGENTS FHOENIX ARE STILL QUESTISNING HIN WITH RIGARD TO STUDEBAKER
AUTOMOBILE. VITH EXCEPTION OF TOURIST CAMP, LAMAR, COLORADO, BREVER
CLAIMS NIGHTS WERE SPENT IN AUTOMOBILE. DERVER REQUESTED CHECK
LAMAR.

UNTREINER.
END
ACEKNOWLEDGE
ORLAHOMA CITY
DENVER

Approved: Sent ___ M

Special Agent in Charge

Per
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No.1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT QKLAHOLA CITY OKLAHOLA FILE NO. 76«95
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT 'MADE BY s
WHICH MADE KS
WNVEE  GOLORADO 8=7=39 7-26,28~39 Je Jo STAKKE
™% RALPH ROB, with aliases = FUGITIVE, I.0. ;14724 SPARACTeRorenss
F V5 - X il 3
THZODORE COLE, with eliases - FUGITIVE, 53CLP=D FEDELAL PRISOLIRS

Te0s 1471,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

feitinge.
Vista, Colo., unproductives

; -P-

keport of Special Agent D. C.

DETAILS o

AT HOTCHKISS COLOLADO

Iail cover on HEKSHE

JOHN MEBTCALF, fether, and BILL IMITCALLYF,
brother of WIWIIEAEICALF, claim no con-

tact with WINWIE but promised co=operation.
Post Office at Habtehkiss, Colo., reports

no communications have been recelved for
relatives of MZTCALF in past 4 monthse

Secret Service, Denver, Colo., also attempt-
ing to locate IEICLLF as suspe§? for counter-

WilG, ionte

Report of Special Agent J. J. PIEPiR, dated
at Seattle, washingbon, Februery 16, 1939;

SPaliCER, deated

at Denver, Colorado, June 3, 1932; and
Report of Special Agent GEOLGE J. ROSS, dated
at Salt Lake City, Utah, July 18, 1939.

1%S. BRUCE DUKE, Assistant Postmistross, stated she hos
‘becn wakching for mail coming to the rolatives of WINKNIE IEIC/LF
very closelys both from her own interest end in an attempt to co=-
operate with the Secret Service, Denver, Colcradoe.
the Post Office had been requesved by tho Secret Service to cover

She steted thet
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had made investigation at Gloawood ®prings, Colorado, looking to=
werds the location of WINNIE .IBTCALF and had learned that aun Agenb
of this office had also been making invesbigation there. He
statod they were looking for UETCALF for the reason they suspected
him of menufacturing counberfeit currency inasmuch as he was Xnowm
v0 have beon in possession of certain tools and machinery which
are used in counterfeitinge URe. BUATWRIGHT sbtated he would appre=
ciate it if the Denver Office would notvify his office vhen and if
IETCALF is located and further advised that in the event they lo=
cated UETCALF, they would immediately notify the Burseau.

PEHNDING
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
¥Form.No. 1L
THIS CASEORIGINATED AT OKTAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA Newsrk TNENO  74u5¢ ELR
<[ rerort MaDE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR_ REFORT MADE BY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 8=1439 Zﬁf’g 1’}29 LLOYD W. ARES
TITLE R * CHARACTER OF CASE

RALFH ROE, with aliases~FUGITIVi, I. 041472;

ESCAPED FEDERAL FRISONERS

TEEODORE \%OIE, with eliases~FUGITIVE,I.0«1471

Informents in District of New Jersey contacted
by no informetion reletive tc sibjects obtainede

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

« RUC «

%EFERENCE: Report of Special Agent Relph T. Hood,
Cklehome City, Oklshome, 7=2l+38.-
DETAILS s Seversl wmderworld informents in the District of New

Jersey were contected by the writer relative to the subjects in
this case and it might be noted that all the informants contacted
steted that they had no personal knowledge of the subjects and were
of the opinion the subjects had drowned in atbempting to escape.

Detective ARTHUR WELLER, of the lewark, New Jersey,
Police Department, who has numerous contacts in the underworld in
the vicinity of Newerk, New Jersey, was also contected relative to
this metter and leter advised the writer that he was unable to obtain
eny informetion reletive to the subjects in this case and is of the
opinion they are unknown in the vicinity of Newarke There being
no further investigation in this District, this case is being

~—~REFERRED UPON COWMPLETION TC THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKIA’HOM CIT‘Y, OKLAHOM FILE NO. 76-290
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MA‘DE \ZEHRIICOI-I{:PiigE 7/26’ REPORT MADE éY ‘ ’
San Francisco, Calif, | 8-5-39 27,31/39 H. W. HANKINSON - WDR

TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

%)
RALPH ROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE I.0 #1472;
THEODORE’COLE, with aliases - FUGITIVE I.0.

#1471 ESCAPED FEDERAL, PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Photographs of nine prisoners received
| at Alcatraz November 29, 1938, bei
! forwardeq, Seattle Office for exhipition to .
JEFFERSON\ROUBIDEAUX, ARTHUR HX'YOUNG-
/ BERG transferred from Alcatraz to Leaven-

; worth July 10, 1938./ CHARTES BI. ,

I { brother of JOHN. PAULAGHASE has no infor-
/ or COLE,

mation concerning
«Pe=
REFERENCES: Report of Special Agent JOSEPH J. PIEPER, May 24, 1939, Seattle, Wash.

Report of Special Agent D. W MCGEE dated July 18, 1939, at Los
Angeles, California, _

Report of Special Agent RALFH T, HOOD dated June 2, 1939, at Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma.,

Report of Special Agent L, H. RICHMOND dated February 2, 1939, at
San Francisco, Calif,

Report of Special Agent M. E. GURNEA dated December 28, 1937,
DETAILS: RE: JEFFERSON ROUBIDEAUX ‘ 7

Reference is made to report of Special Agent JOSEFH 7. PIEPER, dated
May 24, 1939, at Seattle, Washington, in which it is reported that JEFFERSON ROUBI-
DEAUX, Alcatraz #342, stated that he heard from one prisoner at Alcatraz that COLE
was acquainted with FRANK NASH'S wife and that COLE had contacted her in Kansas City

A TN )
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: ARTHUR H. YOUNGBERG

The followying investigation was conducted by Special Agent A. E.
FARTAND:

W. FMA\DORRINGTON, record clerk at Alcatraz, advised that on July
10, 1938, ARTHUR H. YOUNGEERG, #195, had been transferred from this prison
to Federal Penitentiary at Leavenworth, Kansas, and that nearly all the records
concerning him had been transferred there with him. DORRINGTON advised that
YOUNGBERG is due to be released from prison in 1944, However, he was 10
become eligible for parole in October, 1938, Inasmuch as it is desired that
YOUNGEERG be located for interview concerning any knowledge he may have of
instant escape, the lead is being set forth for the Kansas City Office for
that purpose.

RE: VOMDAWS

Special Agent A. E. FARLAND has made numerous attempts in the
past, and also recently, to interview VOINEY DAVIS in regard to this escape,
and elso regarding other official matters. However, DAVIS consistently re-
fuses to be interviewed and for this reason no further attempts will be
made for this purpose.

AT SAN QUENTIN, CALIFORNIA:
RE:  CArAYOUNG

Special Agent A. E. FARLAND inquired at the penitentiary concern-
ing CAL YOUNG and he was advised that this prisoner is presently confined
to the prison hospital so the lead to interview him concerning any informa-
tion he might have concerning the present whereabouts of ROE or COLE is
being set out at the end of this report.
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AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA

In reference report of Special Agent M. E. G dated December
28, 1937, at San Francisco, California, a lead was setAforth requesting that
the visitors and correspondents of JOHN PAUL CHASE,/ #238 be interviewed.. Among
these visitors were CHARLES B., FRANK, end AMBROSEWCH. SE, all brothers of the
above mentioned prisoner. B

CHARLES B, CHASE is presently living at 715 - 42nd Avenus, San Fran-
cisco, California; telephone number EVergreen 2466, and he is employed by the
Southern Pacific Golden Gate Ferries, Limited, where he can be reached through
telephone number DOuglas 1212, local 2936. In an interview at the San Francisco
Field Office, he advised the following: He visits his brother JOHN PAUL CHASE
at Alcatraz usually at least once every two months, and sometimes once every
month, FRANK and AMBROSE visit JOHN PAUL CHASE about the same amount, inaamuch
as the prisoners are allowed only one visit and two visitors per month, they
necessarily have to take turns in visiting their brother. At no time during
any of these visits has JOHN PAUL ever indicated to CHARLES that he has any in-
formation concerning the success or failure of instant escape. As a matter of
fact, CHARLES stated that during any of these visits there are always two guards
standing at their side so that 1f JOHN PAUL did have any information concerning
this escape which he desired to convey to him, such would be impossible in view
of the close proximity of the prison guards. He also made the remark that in
his opinion if his brother JOHN PAUL CHASE did have any informetion concerning
this escape, that he (JOHN PAUL) is not the type of a man who would tell his
brother about any acfiivities of any of his criminal associates. He also stated
that if JOHN PAUL CHASE hed known about the plans for the escape, he feels cer-
tain that JOHN PAUL would not.have suggested to them that they contact him
CHARLES CHASE, or FRANK and AMBROSE, the other two brothers. CHARLES CHASE
stated there was absolutely no information concerning this escape that he was
able to furnish to Agent. \

According to him, AMBROSE CHASE can be located through FRANK CHASE.
who lives in Sausalito, Galifornia and he has 9/telephone there. He works
for the Pacific Telegraph and Telephbone Company as a "trouble shooter", in ,
Marin County. He suggested that it would be fiost suitable to interview FRANK
after 5 P. M.

RE: GEORGEXTHOMPSON

Inquiry was made at the office of the Federal Probation officer
located in the Post Office Building, and it was determined there that GEORGE
THOMPSON , Alcatfaz #249, is presently reporting to Probation Officer andhis
listed address was 119 Haight Street. Accordingly a lead is being set forth
at the end of this report to interview him concerning any knowledge he might
have concerning this escape.



ENCIOSURES TO THE SEATTLE OFFICE:

The following photographa:

HARRY EDWARDS | #461
HARRY (PECK) MURRY | #4564
RAMOND HOWARD PYLE #465
JOHN RICHARD BAYLESS #466
RAY I0YD BARKER #467
JOEN COUCH #468
LEWIS MORSON #470
ROBERT BURNS #472
HERMAN VACCA ’ #473

UNDEVEILOFPED LEADS

THE KANSAS CITY OFFICE:

AT LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS, will interview inmmate ARTHUR H. YOUNGBERG
relative to his knowledgse of instant escape., It is noted that this prisoner
was scheduled to become eligible for parole October, 1938, (reference is
made to riport of Special Agent E. M. GURNEA, San Francisco, California,
12-28-37,

SEATTLE OFFICE:

AT MoNEIL ISLAND,will exhibit the photograph of JOHN RICHARD BAYLESS
#466 to JEFFERSON ROUBIDEAUX to determine whether this is the prisoner he
referred to in report of Speeial Agent JOSEPH J, PIEPER, Seattle, Washington,
May 24, 1939, who allegedly made the statement that COLE had contacted FRANK
NASH'S wife in Kensas City, Missouri, subsequent to the escape. FPhotographs
of the other eight prisoners received at Alcatraz at the same time BAYLESS
arrived there are being forwarded to the Seattle office for exhibition to
ROUBIDEAUX in the event BAYLESS is not identified., These photographs are
to be returned to the San Francisco Office for transmittal to the authorities
at Alcatraz. Inasmuch as these photographs were borrowed, it is requested
that this lead by expedited, and the photographs returned as soon as possible.



THE SAN FRANCISCO FIELD OFFICE

AT SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, will interview GEORGE THOMPSON at
119 Haight Street, relative to instant escape. THOMPSON is presently re-
porting to the Federal Probation Officer im San Francisco.

AT SAN QUENTIN, will interview CAL YOUNG for the purpose of de-
termining vhether he has any information concerning the present location.
of either ROE or COLE. _ ‘

AT SAUSALITO, CALIFORNIA, will interview FRANK CHASE, brother of
JOEN PAUL CHASE; will locate AMBROSE CHASE, another brother, through FRANK
and will interview him in the same regard. FRAWK works for the telephone
company, and it is suggested that he be contacted after 5 p.m.
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. HOOVER
TOLSON
NATHAN
CLEGG
TAMM, E.
GLAVIN

A,

Dear Sir:

August 12, 1939

HARBO
RENNEBERGER
EGAN

COFFEY
LESTER
HINCE

RE: ROCOL

TRACY
CROWL
NICHOLS
TAMM, Q.
LAUGHLIN

There are being transmitted herewith two copies
of the photograph of Theodore Cole, with aliases, Fugitive,
I. 0. #1471, taken June 24, 1929, for your assistance in
conducting investigation in this case looking towards his

apprehension.
Very truly yours,
. tl. . M
John Edgar Hoover
Director
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76-2686 August 12, 193¢
SAC ABERDEEN DENVER MEMPHIS
ATLANTA DES MOINES MIAMI
BIRMINGHAM DETROIT MILWAUKEE
BOSTON EL PASO NEWARK
BUFFALO HUNTINGTON NEW ORLEANS
BUTTE INDIANAPOLIS NEW YORK
CHARLOTTE KANSAS CITY OKLAHOMA CITY
CHICAGO KNOXVILLE OMAHA
CINCINNATI LITTLE ROCK PHILADELPHIA
CLEVELAND LOS ANGELES PITTSBURGH
DALLAS LOUISVILLE PORTLAND
RE: ROCOL
Dear Sir:

RICHMOND

SALT LAKE CITY
SAN ANTONIO

SAN FRANCISCO
SEATTLE
SPRINGFIELD

ST. LOUIS

ST, PAUL
WASHINGTON, D. C.

There are being transmitted herewith two copies
of the photograph of Theodore Cole, with aliases, Fugitive,
I. 0, #1471, taken June 24, 1929, for your assistance in
conducting investigation in this case looking towards his

apprehension.
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Very truly yours,

. 1&L . ;b41r=r\ﬁlﬂv

John Edgar Hoover¢_
Director
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKLAHOMA CITY FiLe no. 76~348
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
OKLAHOMA CITY 8-~10-39 8=8=390 R. H. COLVIN
TITLE O CHARACTER OF CASE

RALPH ROE, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I.0. #1472;
THECDORE-COLE, with aliases -~ FUGITIVE, I.0. #1471. ESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ROSELINﬁ%ﬁREWER stetes her husband told her

neither he nor EARIJNIcGUIRE saw ROE and
COLE in Colorado; states McGUIRE!'S wife
told BREWER'®S mother EARL was lying about
having seen them. ROS INE BREWER admits
visiting OMARGILMORE or GILL at Bartles-
ville, Okla.; denies that any mention was
made of ROE or COLE.

Po
REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent RALPH T.
HOOD, Oklshoma City, -2;~390 Teletype ‘From
El Paso Office to Denver Send Oklahoma Citx,
8-3-~39, Telegram from El- Paso Office to 1'
Oklehoms City Office, 8-3-39.
DETAILS: ” o
At Oklshoma City. Lo ‘
ROSELINE BREWER was interviewed at the Exchange Avenue Hotel,
2222% Bxchange Avenue, where she is residing with PAUL BREWER'S mother.
She stated that while she was at Phoenix, Arigzone, visiting her husband,
that she took occesion:to question him sbout the printed reports that he
and McGUIRE had contacted ROE and COLE at Pueblo, Colorado, and that her
husband had declared that such was not true and was a pure fabrication on
the part of McGUIRE. She said she did not secure eny information from her
husband about where he and McGUIRE stayed while on the Colorado trip.
- AL
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ROCOL Oklahoma 76-348 8=10~39

ROSELINE BREWER stated that McGUIRE'!S story wes ridiculous,
because it was well known among criminals that he was e liar and a
snitch for JAKE SIMS, Chief of Police at Seminole, Oklehome, end he
had got several of the boys in trouble through SIMS, and that if COLE
end ROE were alive, which nobody believed, that MecGUIRE would be the
last person they would contact. She stated that McGUIRE is & braggart
and a boaster; thet if he picked up a paper and saw something in it about
JOHN DILLINGER, PRETTY BOY FLOYD, or any notorious outlaw, he would
immedietely begin telling how well he had known and associated with
them,

ROSELINE BREWER further stated that EARL McGUIRE'S wife had
visited PAUL BREWER'S mother and told her that EARL'S story about having
seen ROE and COLE wes all a lot of "hooey". ROSELINE stated that when
PAUL BREWER left for the Colorado trip, he apparently left alone, as she
went out to say good~bye to him and there was no one with him when he
drove off. She said she thought at the time that he was going after a
load of whiskey as he had been hauling that. She stated that she had for
some time been trying to keep her husbend from running with McGUIRE as
she knew that sooner or later they would get in trouble and get caught.
She claims that she did not know that PAUL was with McGUIRE until he hed
come home after esceaping from the officers at Garden City.

With respect to MoGUIRE!'S statement that she had visited OMA
GILL at Bartlesville, Oklahoma, she stated that this woman's neme is OMA
GILMCRE and has been a friend of hers for a long %ime; that about a week
or so before PAUL started on the trip to Colorado, she had persuaded hinm
to take her to Bartlesville to visit OMA and that they had run across
McGUIRE in Bartlesville, but that McGUIRE did not know OMA and hed not
gone into the house where OMA lived. She declared that no such conversation
as related by McGUIRE took place between her and OMA and that the matter
of ROE and CCLE was not even mentioned. She stated that at the time of
this visit, McGUIRE had his own car end that she showed up in Oklahoma City
about the next day after she and her husband got back. This was just a

day or two before PAUL left on the trip which wound up in Colorado and
Kansas,

ROSELINE BREWER stated that she knew positively that if her
husband and McGUIRE had even seen ROE or COLE thaet he would have told her
about it when she asked him as he would heve no reason to conceal the fact
from her and that her husband had told her that the story told by McGUIRE
wes ridiculous. Mrs. BREWER appeared frank and cooperative and stated that
she was glad that an Agent had come to talk to her as she had been somewhat
worried about the story McGUIRE had told and had been afraid that the
officers might believe her husband had been with RCE and COLE which she
knew was not true.

PENDING

o2|—
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ;

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT QK LAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA NY FILE No. T6=276 JH

REPOR'I" MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY

LT WHICH MADE
' NEW YORE, CITY _ ° 8/1L/39 1/21/39 -  R. H. SIMONS
TITLE RAT.PH (EOE, with aliases-FUGITIVE, I.0.;1472; CHARACTER OF CASE
THEODORE-COLE, with ali 85es=FUGITIVE, I.0.1l71,| ESCAPED FEDERAIL PRISONERS

‘ SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Criminal record of CHARLES/'REISS, U.S.P. Alca‘bra:z .
%98+ FBI #517633 reflects thet upon relesse from

q_ = Alcatraz he was sentenced tofthe Attice Prison at
,‘ Attica, Wew York, 'as CHARLESKAOWIT, §T-L983, as a
\ perole violator to serve 9 years and 9 monthss
y :
.PO

REFERENCE: Report of Speciel Agent R. H. Simons dated aﬁ,l\re{nr
York City, 7/1/39% S

DETAILS: ~ The following criminal record was received from the n
K Bureau of CHARLES REISS, FBI 517633 '

CONTRIBUTOR NAME & NO. ARRESTED (CHARGE, . - DISPOSITION

PD, Elizabeth George Reed 10/19/19 burg. - %10/31/19, L7 yrs.

Neds #5 " Trenton Pr.

SP, Trenton Geoe Reid .. _ 11/3/19 Be and Eo  L=7 yrs. a
Nedo ' - w91 : with inte |
Tdente Div., Cherles Reiss  12/18/31 ctf. money i
¥ineola, HeYo Nassjau Co. PD o

USSS,; WeYe, Chérles Reiss  12/19/31 Sec. 15, -

NeYe i USCe -

A?ZRR DE® Wﬁﬁf&g DO NOT WRITE IN 'I;HESE SPACES -
S~ L 2680 -F6S MUGTTIE39
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‘ It is also desired that you submit by return mail an
explanation as to why this cuse has nolt recelved the attention
wiich you were ilnstructed to glve it. :

Very truly yours,

Jokhn Edgar Hoover
Director
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e Hederal Bureau of Investigation
Wnited States Department of Juzttw
New York, N. Y.
MEG:CD
76-276 August 16, 1939,
Director
_ Federal Bureau of Investigation
Q \ A Washington, D. C. o
Re: ROCOL
L
. Dear Sir:
r (_/,
i

y I was recently advised by Special Agent A. B. Leckie

,— that he was going to interview one A. H.XCOTTRELL who was a
former immate of the Federal Penitentiary at Alcatraz, California.

I requested Mr. Leckie to question h:Lm particularly regarding

the escape of RALPH ROE and THEODORE’COLE.

In response to this request Special Agenta-Inecka:e*sub—- e
mitted the following memorandums
RECORDED & INDFEXED | 7(9 - 2 ? C ;@2

"UAt your request I am furnishing you wl}'sg thlaumemq) e TlG,’\TlUJ
randum concerning an interview had with oney A&
a former immate of Atlanta Penitentiary, sz;'lngi':l.eld i‘ &N
and Alcatraz. He has recently been released after spes
ten years in the above penitentieries in conned«’bmﬁ
armed robbery in Washington, D. C. ) N

I questioned COTTRELL during the interview ¢oi concernlng
any information he might have concerning the escape of COLE
and ROE from Alcatraz some months ago., COTTRELL stated that
he was not in Alcatraz at the time of this alleged escape
although he stated that in his opinion it would have been
absolutely impossible for either of these men to escape
alive from "The Rock", He stated also that he talked to a
number of convicts who had been transferred from Alcatraz
to McNeil after the alleged escape of COLE and ROE, and
they were also of the opinion that ROE and COLE did not
make their escape good. He stated further that practically 7
all of the convicts at Alcabtraz knew that COLE and ROE had ‘
few contacts in the criminal world outside, and that they
had no money to arrange an escape of this sort. He made
the statement that ifjBAILEY and the rest of the so-called
"big shobs" among the'racketeers cant!t make arrangements

dopins DESTROYED | W
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Letter to the Director August 16, 1939,

for an escape from Alcatraz, that COLE and ROE could
never have made an escape from Alcatraz, due to the
lack of outside contacts, He stated, however, that

it was comparatively easy to have a letter uncensored,
leave the island and that was the reason that APONE
had so much difficulty while at Alcatraz, because he
made arrangements with several of the guards to sneak
letters out for him; that as soon as he would have them
in the "middle® he would request other favors from them.

He advised that several guards have lost their
positions due to AL CAPONE,

COTTRELL tells rather a convincing story, and
it is my opinion that he is endeavoring to go straight,
and it is possible that should you desire to talk to
him at some other date, he will come to the New York
Office for an interview, however, he made the request
that he be contacted through his attorney, BENJAMIN B,

ISTAND TRATNING STATION, He is preparing himsel£/to go
aboard a merchant marine vessel.!

Very truly yours,

» L

M. E. GURNEA,
cc~ San Francisco Inspector, °
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UNITED STATES POST OFFICE
OAKLAND, MAINE

August 17, 1939

Federal bureau of Investigation
Vlashington, D. C.

Gentlemen:

If you have photographs to spare of the
following I would appreciate your forwarding same to
me, would like both the side view of face and front
views of

-
Theodore Cole of Guthrie, Okla.
Louis Buchalter of New York City.

Respectfully yours,

S/ Spellmanifarshall
Postmaster







Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OKI.;AHOMA CITY Omom
L4

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FILE NO.™. 76_282

REPORT MADE AT

EL PASO,

PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE

8/2,3/39 | W. B. MILLER

DATE WHEN MADE

TEXAS - 8/16/39

DF

TITLE O

THEODORE

_ 1.0.4147

RALPH ROE, with aliases — FUGITIVE, I.0.71472;

CHARACTER OF CASE |

9com, with aliases - FUGITIVE,

FESCAPED FEDERAL PRISONERS.’

s
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REFERENCE

DETAILS:

LT .

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: PAUL WAYNZ\BREWER interviewed at Phoemix, Aviz.,

travels with [cGUIRE between June 27 and
July 3, 1939. WER denies seeing or hearing
of Subjects ROE and COLE and states they were
not seen by McGUIRE insofar as known to BREWER.
He also contradicts McGUIRE's statements con-
cerning OMA JENNINGS; he and his wife do not
know this womane.

and furnished infzrmation»concerning his

P,

Report of Special Agent RALFH T. HOOD, Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma, dated 7/21/39.

Telegram from Oklahoma City Office dated 8/1/39.
Letter from Oklahoma City Office dated

August 4, 1939,

JACK SMITH, Deputy Sheriff, Phoenix, Arizona,
advised that on July 31, 1939, he and VERN
LeMORE, Deputy Sheriff, Fhoenix, took into cus-
tody PAUL WAYNE BREWER, who at that time was
residing with his wife at 1118 N. Central
Avenue, Phoenix. The landlady advised that
BREWER and his wife began rooming at that place
July 15, 1939. BREWER's wife, who had obtained
employment as a waitress at the Seventh Avenue
cafe, was also picked up but was relecased that
evening in order that she might return to the

N
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took her to tho Ambassador Hotel at Pueblos Fe did not stop at
the Ambassador Hotel but immediately returned to Lamar, whero he
arrived ebout 9 . ¢ 'I,, June 29, 1939. I3 clept @ll day in the
cabin and dovd pot know what ¥CGUIRT was doins. Lato that evening
they checked out off the cabin and the two of them drove to Holly
to look over ths Safsway stors which they planasd to burzlerize.
Thoy also looked over the stores at Garden City, Kansss, and
several small towms in that vieinity. Accordins to BRUVER'S
recollection they then returned to Pueblo, MeGUIRT spending tho
nizht at sone small hobel, the nawn of which was not ree-1lled,
Upon hearing the namo Ramona Fotel, IRIER stabed that he believed
that was the place where MeGUIRE stayed. DBRTWHR drove to the oub-
skirts of Colorado Springs, whore he slept in the cale

The followring day, June 30, 1939, was spent around Laaar,
Colorado, btoth sleeping in the car at Lanar that night on thoe out-
skirts of the towms On Saturday nicht, July 1, 1939, they went
to Tolly for the purpose of burglarizing the Safeway store there
but had to give up the attempt dus to thn faet that soms of the
citizong wore out late, On Sunday , July 2, 1939, they drove %o
Cardcn City, Xansas, and spenb nost of the day in that vicinity,
Aboubt 1 Ae M., July 3, 1939, they entered the Safeway store at
Iolly, Colorado, and while in the store were surprised by soms
person assumzd to be an officer, DBoth ran from the store carry-
iny somo stolen cipgarettes, As they approached BREWER's car they
gaw that another officer was guarding it., 5o they dropped the
cigarettes and fled on foot toward Syracuse, Kansas. By walking
and hiteh-hiking they finally roached Syracuse about 8 L. M,,
July 3, 1939, EREYER states he went to the bus station to ine
quire concerning schedules, leaving MeGUIERD at the rail .ay station.
As he was approaching ths railway station upon his reoturn he saw
the tops of MeGUIRE'S head and that of some other person over the
shrubbery. Suddenly he beard a shot and saw McCUIRD running
south., PEREER states he thoucht com-cone was shooting at MeGUIRE
and therefore ran easi and succseded in catchin~ a ride on the
outskirts of Syracuss. Ho conbinued hiteh-hiking to Tl Reno,
Oklshoma, He called his wife and mothor by telephone snd advised
thein of his trouble, Both came to him immediately at that place,
the wife remainine with him and the mother returninz to Oklshoma

City.

After remaining two nights at the Tl Reno Hotel, El Reno,
Oklshoma, FREFR and uis wife rode a bus to amarillo, Texas, and
a travel bureau car fypom Amarillo to Phoenix, Arizona, where they

arrived about July 8, 19%9» The substance of the fore~oing in-
formation was Turnished by telegram to the Oklahoma City Office

August 2, 1939,
-5 -







rossibly was trying to lossen his own punishment by indicating to
the officery thut he might be able to asnist in locutine 307 and
CJLZE. Despite the faet that the harhoring statubto wis expluined

to BREIZR, hs repsatedly denied having any Xmowledre concernins
RO and COLZ since their athempbtad escupz and aluo denied thab
MeGUIRE at any time had intinated be had seen ocithor of those
rarties while on the trip ‘o Colorado. TREIR appsared to ba
frank in digcussing his travels with MeGUIRY oxecept wheon digcussing
places whors hurslariss occurred. He frankly admitted the bur-
slary ab Holly aad mide a sigaed statement c¢onceruinz that robbery,
the ori~inal of which statemeat is being retained in tho file of
the ElL Paso Office, This statement gives the date of travel from
Oklahoma City to Pueblo as shout July 1, 1939, Lub otherwise is sub=~
gtantially the same as the information above get forth. Conse-
quently it is not being copiwed into thin report,s

Part of the questioning of BRUWLR oseurred in tho rrosence of
the aforeaentionsd officers from Kaasas and Colorado, whe were
able to remind BIEFR of the dates on which he and MeWMTIk. visited
somo of the places in thogse states. Despite the conbinul guestion~
ing, he rofuscd to admit anythinsg whieh would tend to connmeet hinm
directly with the shootlng at Syracuse, lansag, or oay of the bur
zlaries sexeept the ons at Holly, Colorado.

By telegram on Ausust 3, 1939, the Kunsas City Office advised
the Bl Paso 0ffice that no process had been issucd charging DRETR
with fleeine from the State of Kensus to avoid nrosecution. The
Honorable GUORGE E. WOOD, fssistant Tnited States Attorney, Fhoenix,
Arizona, advised that under these circumstances il would be impos~
aible to prosecube BRENER's wife for harboring him at Fhoenix,

The Pollowing description of BRIVER was obtained from his owm
statement and the writer's observation:

Name: PAUL VAYWE BREWER
Lges 27 (vorn 2/29/12, Pauls Vulley, Okla,)
Race:? Wnite

Sex: Hale

Heights 6t

weighbs 165 lbse

Build: Slender
Conploxion: Fair

Hair: Brown

Lyes: Blue

Occupations Electriclian
Marital status: Married

I
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not to contact an unnamed person at Oklahoma City as that party
was trying to locate him for the officers.  These things should
be borne in mind when contacting these women. It is also sug=
gested that the Oklehoma City Office set out leads for any fur-"
ther investigation that may be desired for verifying or dis-
proving the statements of BREWHR and McGUIRE concerning ROE and

PENDING



Hederal Bureau of Inuestigation

United States Department of Instice

EL PASO, TEXAS
SEPT. 7, 1939.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Viashington, D. C.

Q
RE: RALPH ROE, with aliases,
FUGITIV'E(,_\I.O. #1472;
THEODORE -COLE, with aliases,
‘ FUGITIVE, I.O. #1471;
ESCAPED FEDERAL FRISONERS.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of September 6,
1939, returning the original of the report of Speé ial
Agent W. E. MILLER, dated at El Paso, Texas, on August
16, 1939, for the approval end signature of the Special
Agent in Charge.,

This signature was inadvertently left off this re-
port, and care will be exercised in the future to see that
such an error does not again occur. This report, properly
signed, ‘is transmitted herewith.

‘Very truly yours,

f‘ ’ 75242
%Untreiner, A

3\}})‘}(
Special Agent in Charge.
HRD: ALL A
A
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Pursuant to telephome conversation betwesn Special Agent
WHITSON of the El Paso Office and Special Agent in Charge - -
ANDERSEN of the. Oklehome City Office on August 3, 1939, at which
time it was requested that BREWER be interviewed -for the purpose
of esteblishing definitely through him, if possible, where he and -
McGUIRE were from Jume 27th to June 30th, the writer again inter-
viewed BREWER at the County Jail, Fhoenix,

EREWER repeatedly stated that due to the fact that he slept
in the ecar every night except the ome time they rented a tourist
cabin at Lamer on July 28, 1939, kept very irregular hours and
drank considerable liquor, he was unable to give more definite
information than that above set forth. He added that he saw no
one driving a Studebaker sedan end does not reeall seeing any
car bearing Texas license plates while on this trip, On one oc=
casion while he was parked at the curb in Pueblo walting for
McGUIRE he saw McGUIRE speak to someone in a car parked ahead of
BREWER, Upon joining BREWER, McGUIRE said nothing concerning the
identity of the party ¢o whom he had just spoken and BREWER ag-
sumed that it was one of the numerous people whom McGUIRE seemed
t0 know around Pueblo, On one occasion they met up with BOOTS
LADD on the main street in Pueblo, this being on June 28, 1939,
IADD pointed to a small hotel about one=half block off of the
main street and stated that was where he lived, BREWER was un-
able to furnish the exact location of this hotel, stating he was
not familiar with streets and directions in Pueblo.

BREWER emphatically denied that his wife ever accompanied
McGUIRE on any trip and also denied that BREWER had acccompanied
MeGUIRE on eny trip except. the ones to Kansas City and Puebloo
BREWER denied. kpowing OMA JENNINGS or OMA GILL and denied that
his wife knew this person or hed spent the night with her at
Bartlesville, Oklahoma, as stated by McGUIRE. BREWER likewise
stated he does not recognizs the place of OMA JENNINGS from the
description furnished by McGUIRE. BREWER was shown a number of
photographs, among which were the photographs of several well
known Oklahoma outlaws, including COLE and ROE, and was told to
pick out the photographs of any persons known to him. He
selected only the photograph of COLE. Upon looking through the
group a second time BREWER studied ROE's photograph for a long
time, finally stating that the profile.is a good likeness of
ROE but that it is difficult to recognize the fromt view,

BREWER expressed the belief that McGUIRE was merely trying

to give the impression that he is a "bit shot", as he likes to
give that impression. It was also suggested that McGUIRE

w b =



possibly was trying to lessen his own punishment by indicating to

" .the officers that he might be able to assist in locating ROE and
COLE. Despite the fact that the harboring statute was explained
to BREWER, he repeatedly denied having any knowledge conceruning
ROE and COIE since their attempted escape and also denied that
MeGUIRE at any time had intimated he had seen sither of these
parties while on the trip to Colorado. EREWER appeared to be
frenk in discussing his travels with McGUIRE except when discussing
places where burglaries occurred. He frankly admitted the bure
glary at Holly and made a signed statement concerning that robbery,
the original of which statement is being retained in the file of
the E1 Pago Offiece, This statement gives the date of travel from
Oklahoma City to Pueblo as about July 1, 1939, but otherwise is sub~
stantially the same as the information above set forth. Conse-
quently it is not being copied into this reporte .

Part of the questioning of BREWER occurred im the presence of
the aforementioned officers from Kansas and Colorado, who were .
able to remind BREWER of the dates on which he and McGUIRE visited
some of the places in those states. Despite the continued question=
ing, he refused to admit enything which would tend to connect him
directly with the shooting at Syracuse, Kansas, or any of the bure
glaries except the one at Holly, Coloradoe

By telegram on August 3, 1939, the Kansas City Office advised
the El Paso Office that no process had been issued charging BREWER
with fleeing from the State of Kansas to avoid prosecution., The
Honorable GEORGE E. WOOD, Assistant United States Attorney, Phoenix,
Arizona, advised that under these circumstances it would be impos-
sible to prosecute BREWER's wife for harboring him at Phoenix.

The following descriﬁtion of BREWER was obtained from his own
statement and the writer's observation:

Neme: PAUL WAYNE EREWER

Marital status:

Age: 27 (vorn 2/29/12, Pauls Valley, Okla,)
Race: White

Sexs Male

Height: 6°

Weight: 165 1lbse

Build: Slender

‘Complexions Fair

Hair: Brown

Eyes: Blue

Occupation: Blectrician

Married

-le






not to contact an unnemed person-at Oklahoma City as that party
was trying to. locate him for:the officerss: These things should.
be borne in mind when:contacting these women, It 1s also suge
gosted that the Cklahoma' City Office-set out leads for any fure
ther investigation that may be desired for verifying or dis-
proving the statements of BREWER and McGUIRE concerning ROE and
COLE,

!

PENDING
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Charge to the account of

W "y SR\
DOMESTIC CABLE 1205-B'
TELEGRAM ORDINARY '
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LETTER RATE v ' ACCOUNTING INFORMATION
SERIAL DEFERRED
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LETER Lemer || .
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desired, otherwise the messge wll
transmitted 33 a telegramor R. B. WHITE NEWCOMB CARLTON J. C, WILLEVER ~\ Vs
.\ ordinary cablegrant, f PRESIDENT CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD FIRST VICE-PRESIDENT

Send the following message, subject {o the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to

FBI - EL PASO, TEXAS AUGUST 2, 1939 9:10 PM DPS hof

H, E, ANDSRSEN,
FEDERAL BURAU OF INVESTIGATION,
/U. 8. DEARTLENT OF JUSTICE,
[, 940 FIRST NATTONAL BUILDING,
OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA.
3 .
ROCOL, PAUL EREVER INTERVIENED SO FHOENIX ARIZONA DENIES MCGUIRES STATEMTITS

e

REPORT RT HOOD (KLAHOMA CITY JULY TWENTY FIRST LAST. STATES MCGUIRE PREVARICATOR
AND NCGUIRE NOT INTIMATE WITH SUBJECTS. WIRE IF DESIRE HOLD AND QUESTION
ERENVER FURTHER .

UNTREINER., ' 74 — /L
£ v . NESVIGAT
OFFICIAL BUSINESS FEDERAL BURRR: OF INVES 1BATION

GOVT, RATE, AUG !
CHARGE FBI EL /PASO , Ag{ . \93
u. g,\ul@\ TMENT OF

/ /// ‘cc—~Bureau M) \)@. Jusm:'s .







Charge to the account of.
CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED S
DOMESTIC CABLE

TELEGRAM | e ORDINARY

DAY~ URGENY
LETIER RATE

SERIAL DEFERRED

SHIP
SERVICE RADIOGRAM
Patrons should check class of service
desired;, otherwise the message will be
‘transpnitted asa telegramor
~\ ordinary cablegram. e

R. B. WHITE

PRESIDENT

NEWCOMBE CARLTON
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

WESTERN ~ [
UNION

J. C. WILLEVER N Vs
FIRST VICE-PRESIDENT

TIME FILED

Send the fallowlng message, subject to the terms on back hereof, which are hereby agreed to

—

EL PASO, TEXAS, AUGUST 3, 1939.

~~" D, BRANTLEY, SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE

4

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

1612 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BLDG.

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
ADVISE IMVMEDIATELY IF PROCESS ISSUED FOR PAUL BREWER CHARGING UFAP.

T4 2P -

Q
ROCOL.
s

BREWERS WIFE HARBORED BREWER IN PHOEAIX,  ARIZONA

GOVT. RATEC

j CHARGE: FBI, EL PASO, TEXAS
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. L

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OMHOI\EA CITY’ Om. FILE NO. 76-3]3
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
. . . . WHICH MADE
Chicego, Illinois 8/17/39 8/12/39 2. H, PRICE  MHP:BI

TITLE

RALPHOROI% with aliases, FUGITIVE, I.0. #147R; | CHARACTERomersE
THEODORE- COLE, with aliases, FUGITIVE,
TeOs #1471e ESCAPYD FLDERAL PRISONERS

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Anonymous telephone call received advising
occupants room 221, Statley Hotel, 6150
Greenwocd Ave. Chicago closely answered
descriptions of subjects, Investigation dis-
closed room 221 occupied by race track tout
named ANTHONYTRUSSO whose description does

/] not fit RO or COLi. Photographs oi subjects
o exhibited hotel employees without identi
fication.
R.U.C.
DETATES ¢
AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

On fugust 11, 1939 an anonymous telephme call was received
advising that two persons who lcoked like the photographs of
RALPH ROS and THEODORE COLE had checked into the same hotel at which
the informant lived; namely, the Statley Hotel, 6150 Greemwood Avenue,
and were in room 22le

This individual who refused to give his name stated that he
occupied room 222 and that he had called the clerk!s attention to the
similarity of the occupants in room 221 to photographs of ROE and COLE
and that the clerk had agreed that these men did lcok something like

the subjectse T
£ ™~
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The wrdter together with Special Agent A. S. REEDER inter-
viewed MR, ABBAKRAVITZ, Manager of the Statley Hotel at €150 Green~
wood Averue. o KRAVITZ advised that room 221 was occupied by
one ANTHONY RUSSO who was a race track tout; that he had checked in
July 29, 1939 and gave as a reference the Stevens Hotel in Los
Angeles, Californiaes MR. KRAVITE/produced the registration card signed
by ANTHONY RUSSO whose signatur

was compared with the signatures
of RALPH ROE and THEODORE COLE and which were noted to be entirely
dissimilar.

MRS. JOSEPHIN LEN, Switchboard Operator, at the Statley
Hotel, described RUSSO as being 5'5%M tall, dark wavy hair and of
apparently Italian exbraction. She stated that he had not received
any long distance telephone calls or any suspicious calls to her
knowledge and no room service; that he leaves the hotel about 10:30
a.mo and returns about 4:00 pem. each day and that he followed the
races and in this connection MR. KRAVITZ $tated that there were a
number of individuals connected in some way or other with the Wash-
ington Park Race Track who stayed at the hoteles The photographs of
RALPH ROE and THEODORE COLE were exhibited to MR. KRAVITZ, JOSEPHINE
ALLEN and the colored maid FANN/éxPﬁoL who stated that the photographs
did not resemble anyone staying 4t the hotel and did not resemble
the occupant of room 221,

The maid FANN 1. advised that there was only one person
in rcom 221 and the records of the hotel disclosed that only one
person is registered to that room and that is ANTHONY RUSSO.

With the cooperation of MR, KRAVITZ the effects in room 221
were examined and there wapelocated two or three letters and other
papers indicating that the occupant's name actually is ANTHONY RUSSO
and it appears that he had also stopped at the Alton Hotel in Cicero,
Illinoise.

v No opportunity was afforded to observe RUSSO as he had
already left the hotel to go to the race tracks.

MR. KRAVITZ informed that room 222 was occupied by one
JOSEPﬁ&ﬁNIIEW, butcher, employed at Wieboldt's Department Store,
63rd and Green Streets.

The writer together with Agent REEDER interviewed JOSEPH
SNITLW at Wieboldt's Department Store. He stated that he had called

.
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the Chicago Office after obsérving in the Herald and Examiner the
photographs of RALPH ROE and THEODORE COLE together with a story of
their escape from Alcatraz Prison and that it struck him that these
photographs resembled a man stopping at the hotel and who occupied
room 221 and also that the photograph of RALPH ROE he thought Bome-
what resembled another 1nd1v1dual at the Statley Hotel who occupled
room 2240

SNITIW stated that he had exhibited the pictures in the
newspaper to the clerk at the hotel who agreed with him that there
was’ some similarity in the photographs.

In view of the fact that photographs of subjects ROE and
COLE had already been exhibited to the employees at the Stateley
Hotel who advised that there was no similarity beween the two photo-
graphs and any guests at the hotel, which is a rather small es-
tablishment, no further investigation is being conducted.

REFERRED UPCH COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN
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Streest, Richmond, California, as a gensral manager. During the first part of
Decombeyr 1937, he overheard the latter part of a conversation bebtween EVELIN
MORGAN, LUTHER MCRCAN, SR., their son, LUTH:R, and LUTHER'S flances. MORGAN SR.
and his wife wore discussing the best method of getting a speed bost to
Aleatraz Island without drawing attention to it, how to detract the attention
of the guards while ROE and COLE made their escape, and how to f£inally make
their escape effectives KEENER did not heaxr much of the conversation as they
soon discovered that he was listening and terminated thelr discussion. He
heard no specific plans at any timee XKEENER advised that he had previously
heard the names ROE and COLE mentioned by these persons, although he does nob
remerbey in Just what regards.

After learning of the disappearance of subjects, KEENER went to the
Riclmond Gity Police and gave them the above information, Also, he told his
story to an agent at the San Francisco Field Office. Instoad of lnyestigating
his story, the Richmond police allegedly came to the MORGAN rooming house and
014 the MORGANS what KEENER had said concerning them., Being fearful of his
life, KEENER left the roomling house at about 7:00 otclock that evening, inw-
tending to move to the home of his friends, HARRY and GERTRUDE, last names nob
renemboered. AS he came to an alley a block removed from the MORGAN place,

Mo and Mrs, MORGAN, SR,, LUHsR, JR., and a son-in-law of the MORGANS attacked
him and struck him unconsciouse Also, they ramoved $35.00 from his persons
Whon he rogained consclousness an hour later he was in the eity hospital, where
he told the police of the atbacke He understands that EVELYN MCRGAN and her
son-in-law were arrssted, although he doss not know what the outcome of the
cagse wag, as he left for Southera California as soonas he was releasad from
the hospital four days later.

KEENER stated that when he first came to the MOHGAN rooming housse
HARRY and GERTRUDE, whose last name he has forgoiien, were living there, Thess
persons told him that EVELYN MORGAN is an awmt of "PRETTY BOY" FLOYD; also,
that LUTHER MORGAN, SR., once killed a man at McAllister, Oklahoma, as well
as at a place near Kalso, Washingtone He is sald to have a eximinal record
in Richmond, Californiae HARRY and GERTRUDE are sald to have considerable inw-
formation concerning the MORGANS, They now live on 4th Strest, near the edge
of the citye A& close frlend of HARRY and his wife is sald to be DAVE BOYD,
400 ox 500 block, Oakland, Californlae DAVE BOYD is a member of the Coast
Guard and supposedly knows a good deal about the facts of this cass.

TVAN WALTER KEENER advised that he is planmning to retwm to Californis
the latter part of this August, and that he can be reached at the ranch of
RAYMOND ABEL, Tule Lake (twenty-five miles south of Klammet Falls), Californias

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent P. C,
DUNNE

AT SPRINGFIKID, JLIINOISt

....................

Illinois, as presented by Mre FLOYD PHILLIPS, clerk, reflected the following
information concorning 1939 Ijlinois license plates 846=376. These plates wore
issued to a Mr, AUSTIN PHILLIPS, Onarga, Tllinois, on 2=15-39 for a 1932 model
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The SFRINGFIELD CFFICE at the Kingwood Icase Oll Company, Salem, Tle
linoie, will sscertein through . IEY SHAY of the Kingwocd Icase (Ll Company
if Confidential Informent PR% is still residing in the traller on the Kingwood
Loases However, ro further investigation will be conducted with reference to
the detlvities of Informant "R" unless directed to do so by the office of
origin in this cases
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. E. A. TAMM Mrooa o A.
,f’) . ‘ Wik, ALY cmeaesom “
Re: “ROCOL ;H, Y GADRY aear i §
e

There is attached for your approval a letter to the San
Antonio Office, with copies for Oklahoma City, Dallas and EL
Paso, instructing thet they mey discontinue the investigation
concerning Studebaker automobiles registered in the State of
Texas.

You will recsgll that this line of investigation was in-
stituted after Eariic uire furnished information to the effect
that he had seen Ralph Roe in Pueblo, Colorado, at which time
Roe was in possession of a Studebaker automobile bearing a
license beginning with the letter "F" issued in the State of
Texas. A review of the Texas registrations has disclosed 1027
Studebaker automobiles bearing such a license plate, McGuire
has been interviewed on a number of occasions and has given con-
flicting statements as to the facts in this matter and has, as
a matter of fact, made a confession to the Superintendent of the
Special Service of the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway
Company that he did not see Ralph Roe in Pueblo, Colorado. In
talking with Bureau Agents, however, McGuire has continued to
insist that he did see goe. He furnished information to the
effect that he and PaulSBrewer were with Cole and Roe and several
other persons at the Ramona Hotel in Pueblo on the night of
June 30, 1939. Investigation at this hotel fails to substantiate
this story and, in fact, the records of the hotel indicate that
the alleged party at the hotel could not possibly have taken
place. Paul Brewer has been interviewed and has contradicted the
story told by McGuire.

XED |
ORDED & INDE ’Z Eé, ’/7 %
In view of theggm acts, it is not belien —$ha$~£urthe ~—ZZ*

investigation should be made upon the basis of’ ﬁh»;@ﬁléﬂnalJémdﬁégJTGhT
ment made by McGuire. ’wr
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